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Corporate Profile
NGB

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company
Limited (the “Company” or “Sunny Optical”,
together with its subsidiaries, the “Group”)
(Stock Code: 2382) is a leading integrated
optical components and products producer
in the People’s Republic of China (the
“PRC” or “China”). The Group is principally
engaged in the design, research and
development (“R&D”), manufacturing and
sales of optical and optical-related products.
Such products include optical components
(such as glass spherical or aspherical lenses,
plates, prisms, handset lens sets, vehicle
lens sets and other various lens sets),
optoelectronic products (such as handset
camera modules, security cameras and
other optoelectronic modules) and optical
instruments (such as microscopes, optical
measuring instruments and optical analytical
instruments). We focus on the market of
optoelectronic related products, such as
handsets, digital cameras, vehicle imaging
systems, security surveillance systems,
optical surveying instruments and optical
analytical instruments, which are combined
with optical, electronic and mechanical
technologies.
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Five-year Financial Summary

A FRBEHRE

(in Renminbi (“RMB”) millions, except per share amounts) (A REEET » G EEHIN)

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-—A=+—HLEE

2009 2008 2007

Consolidated

tra
Operating results &E& %48
Revenue WA 1,818.1 1,309.6 1,267.1 1,381.9 900.7
Gross profit E 7 392.0 274.0 250.8 376.6 247.8
Finance costs gi#& XS 4.1 (1.9) (0.1) (3.8) (2.9)
Profit before taxation B A i Al 164.9 99.7 88.7 236.3 166.0
Income tax charge FT15 i X (26.7) (12.8) (12.1) (10.4) =
Profit for the year R 138.2 86.9 76.6 225.9 166.0
Attributable to: 878 :
— Owners of the Company
FiN/NE] )3 143.8 91.9 78.4 225.4 117.2
— Non-controlling interests
FEfE IR = (5.6) (5.0) (1.8) 0.5 48.8
138.2 86.9 76.6 225.9 166.0
Earnings per share (in RMB)
BREF (ARHE) 0.15 0.09 0.08 0.25 0.20
Assets and liabilities EER & &
Non-current assets 3ER 2 & & 530.4 537.8 542.7 441.0 312.7
Current assets &) & & 1,527.2 1,284.0 1,069.3 1,127.6 472.7
Total assets EEHAE 2,057.6 1,821.8 1,612.0 1,568.6 785.4
Bank borrowings $E/TEE 113.0 55.9 355 = -
Other liabilities Efth & & 416.7 316.5 210.2 273.6 430.5
Total liabilities & &% 529.7 372.4 245.7 273.6 430.5
Net assets EEFEH 1,527.9 1,449.4 1,366.3 1,295.0 354.9
Equity attributable to owners of the Company
ViNNEiE Y fa Fa 1,495.9 1,416.2 1,342.7 1,288.8 354.9
Non-controlling interests FE#2 i #E %5 32.0 33.2 23.6 6.2 =
Total equity #2548 %E 1,527.9 1,449.4 1,366.3 1,295.0 354.9
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Five-year Financial Summary

A FRBHE

(in Renminbi (“RMB”) millions, except per share amounts) (A R¥ G &E T - Gk % 5EE5))

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-—A=+—HLEE

2009 2008 2007

Consolidated
422 A

faN=)

Key Financial Ratio = Z&#§tt &

Gross profit margin (%) FEFIZ= (%) 21.6 20.9 19.8 27.3 27.5
Net profit margin (%) 4552 (%) 7.6 6.6 6.0 16.3 18.4
Gearing ratio (%) B &L % (%) 5.5 3.1 2.2 - -
Current ratio (times) fREhtL & () 3.1 3.8 4.9 4.1 1.1
Quick ratio (times) ZEHtL =R (£Z) 2.6 3.4 4.3 3.6 0.8
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Chairman’s Statement

ERHE

During the previous year, the
Group strived to enhance its
customer base, improve its
product portfolio, consistently
promote lean production

and integrate internal and
external resources, so as to
essentially improve the market
competitiveness of its products
and technologies.

B %A — R FEEENIE
AEFER  ABESML - 4
BN LE - BANIIE
B R E L% T BRI
BTERES -

WANG Wenjian X%
Chairman /=
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Dear Shareholders,

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited (the “Company”,
together with its subsidiaries, the “Group”) is pleased to present to
our shareholders the annual results for 2010. Capitalized on the global
economic recovery, the Company has achieved a satisfactory growth
in 2010.

BUSINESS REVIEW

The previous year has been an extraordinary year for the Group.
Capitalized on the global economic recovery after the financial crisis, we
further pursued our “Mingpeijiao” strategy so as to consistently propel
strategic customer expansion as well as product and technological
research and development. Meanwhile, by focusing on personnel
and organizational establishment, we have attained sound results in
improving our corporate management system and intensifying our
manufacturing system reform.

In respect of customers and markets, the Group created a new
prospect. We made a breakthrough in implementing “Mingpeijiao”
strategy, which obviously optimized our customer base. We have
secured a contract for handset camera lens sets with Sharp, a
globally renowned handset module manufacturer, allowing us to tap
into the first class handset supply chain. Several world’s major auto
parts suppliers became the major customers of our vehicle lens sets
business. In October 2010, the Company set up its Taiwan office,
aiming to expand its laptop lens sets and camera modules business
in Taiwan.

Our three major business segments, namely optical components,
optoelectronic products and optical instruments, accounted for
approximately 49.7%, 39.6% and 10.7% of our revenue respectively.
Through incessant products and technologies upgrade in its
three major business segments, the Group enhanced its market
competitiveness and established its market leadership position in
the high-end products. At the same time, the Group also enhanced
investment in some of its new businesses. During the year, the Group
increased its capital in Visiondigi (Shanghai) Technology Co., Ltd. by
approximately RMB20.0 million, to expand its sales channels and
product varieties of security surveillance business. Meanwhile, the
Group also disposed its surveying instrument business under the
optical instrument business segment, so as to concentrate the Group’s
resources on market expansion for its microscopes, optical analytical
instruments and high-end optical measuring instruments, with a view
to streamlining and strengthening its optical instruments business.

Chairman’s Statement

ERBE
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Chairman’s Statement

ERHRE

OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

During the year, the Group’s overall operations were running smoothly.
In view of the growing market demand driven by the economic
recovery, the Group has already made all kinds of preparations. During
the previous year, the Group strived to enhance its customer base,
improve its product portfolio, consistently promote lean production and
integrate internal and external resources, so as to essentially improve
the market competitiveness of its products and technologies. Thanks to
these efforts, the Group has successfully seized market opportunities
and hence achieved a sound improvement in its performance. The
Group’s optical components business, optoelectronic products
business and optical instruments business attained ideal sales and
profits, which made remarkable contributions in achieving the Group’s
annual targets and laid a stronger foundation for its future expansion
in optoelectronic field.

The Group’s revenues increased by approximately 38.8% during
the financial year 2010 to approximately RMB1,818.1 million. Profit
attributable to equity holders of the Group increased by 56.4% to
approximately RMB143.8 million, while basic earnings per share
increased by 60.0% to approximately RMBO0.147. The Board has
proposed a final dividend of approximately RMB0.0435 per share.

AWARDS AND RECOGNITIONS

During 2010, revolving around our core idea, “Transformation from
Quantity Expansion to Quality Improvement”, the Group strived to
improve its products and services, through which it obtained high
recognitions from the industry and received positive feedbacks
from all segments of the society. Relevant authorities in Zhejiang
Province accredited the Group as one of the “2010 Top 30
Enterprises of Electronic Information Manufacturing Industry” and
the “2010 Top 10 Export Enterprises of Electronic Information
Industry”. Ningbo Municipal Committee of Communist Party of China
recognized the Group as the “2009 Ningbo City Safety Enterprises
Model Award”. In addition, Zhejiang Sunny Optics Co., Ltd., a
subsidiary of the Company, was awarded with the “Silver Award for
Excellent Suppliers (BFHHERIEEE)” by Panasonic Headquarters
and as the “Enterprise with Customs AA Class Management
(BRIAASBEIE 0 2E) by the General Administration of Customs of
the PRC. Ningbo Sunny Opotech Co., Ltd. passed occupational
health and safety management system (OHSAS180001) certification,
once again obtained the title of “Sangfei 2009 Excellent Supplier”,
received the “Win-win Corporation Award for 2010 (ZZE—ZFE4&
{EH i 2€)” granted by Lenovo Mobile Communication Technology

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 3 F X 2% (£E) ERA T
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Co., Ltd. and the “Yulong Coolpad Best Quality Supplier Award for
2010 (ZE—ZEFEFREMKELESHERLE)” and was awarded
with the “Enterprise with Customs AA Class Management (EIAA
HEENDH) by the General Administration of Customs of the PRC.
Ningbo Sunny Instruments Co., Ltd. was granted with the “Certificate
of Prestigious Product in Zhejiang Province” by Zhejiang Bureau of
Quality and Technical Supervision. Shanghai Sunny Hengping Scientific
Instrument Co., Ltd. passed the appraisal on corporate innovation
indicators and performance conducted by Science and Technology
Commission of Shanghai Municipal, SASAC of Shanghai Municipal
Government and Shanghai Municipal Federation of Trade Unions,
and it was also accredited as an “2010 Innovative Enterprise”. These
awards have strengthened the Group’s confidence in transformation
and upgrade.

OUTLOOK

In 2010, the global economy showed preliminary recovery. We expect
it will further revitalize during 2011, but the prospect is still entangled
with all kinds of challenges. Uncertainties still linger over the global
economic recovery, while salary increment and RMB appreciation
are expected to once again pose pressures on corporate operation.
In order to respond to external pressures rationally and seek for
greater development, the Group considers that transformation and
upgrade are the fundamental ways. During the previous year, we
successfully achieved “Transformation from Quantity Expansion to
Quality Improvement”. In the coming year, adhering to this principle,
we will emphasize on transformation and upgrade, realize industrial
upgrade by developing existing businesses and accelerating new
businesses, and attain administration upgrade by strengthening
management system, with a view to laying a solid foundation for our
overall transformation in future.

In 2011, the Group will focus on overall improvement in its businesses,
with a view to providing its customers with higher value-added
products and technical services. In particular, we will promote high
resolution handset related products and high-precision and high-
technical lens of Digital Single Lens Reflex (‘DSLR”) to exhibit our
advantages in the industry. We will share business opportunities
brought by the rapid growth of 3G handsets, smartphones and DSLR,
so as to obtain higher income amidst respective market growth. We
will further consolidate and deepen our security surveillance cameras,
vehicle imaging, infrared imaging and other mid-term businesses, as
well as speed up their respective market promotions. These efforts
establish a strong foundation for the Group’s mid-term and long-term
steady growth.

Chairman’s Statement
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Chairman’s Statement

ERHRE

The Group has weathered the troughs in its operation since 2008.
Therefore, the coming year will be an onset for its transformation
and upgrade. The Group is confident that, in the coming year, it will
accomplish all tasks in a practical manner, so as to make the first
stride steadily towards transformation and upgrade. Meanwhile, the
Group will also maintain a sense of all crisis and risk awareness while
fulfilling its corporate governance and enhancing its management
quality. Looking into 2011, a year mixed with opportunities and risks,
the Group shall remain clear-minded to make sufficient research and
judgment on the changing environment, with a view to steer in a right
direction in the development of the Group.

APPRECIATION

QOur various accomplishments in 2010 were the direct result of the
combined efforts of our diligent staff. Therefore, | wish to sincerely
thank my fellow Directors and our Group’s employees for their
dedication throughout the previous year, and | am pleased to see that
their sense of responsibility has pushed the Group forward. Also, | wish
to extend my gratitude for the continued support of our shareholders,
customers and suppliers. We will continue to deliver sustainable
business growth, so as to attain all operational targets and realize
higher values for our shareholders and other interest related parties
through the year 2011.

Wang Wenjian
Chairman

Yuyao, Zhejiang, the PRC
14 March 2011
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Management Discussion and Analysis

MARKET REVIEW

In 2010,
recession. Despite some regional economic fluctuations, the overall

the global economy has gradually emerged from
economy started to recover with positive efforts made by various
governments.

With the turnaround of the economy, the shipment volume of global
handset market with camera function has continued to grow, in
particular, the development of smartphone market has shown rapid
growth. According to statistics published by relevant institutions, the
global shipment volume of smartphones increased by approximately
72% as compared with the previous year. Thanks to the extensive
applications and continuous technology improvement of 3G phones
and smartphones, the market demand for handset lens sets and
camera modules had dramatically increased. Besides, the demand for
products related to hi-end handsets made fast headway, which was
expected to have a higher growth in 2011.

There was also an increase in the global shipment of digital cameras
with particularly strong growth in demand for DSLR. According to
statistics published by relevant authorities, their global shipment
volume increased by approximately 30% as compared with the
in 2011,
enterprises will continually benefit from the sourcing strategy of

previous year. It is expected that, lens manufacturing
Japanese digital camera manufacturers, leading to the trend of strong

growth in lens demands.

The market demand for optical instruments during the year showed
positive growth prospects due to the recovery of global industry.
Under the proactive fiscal policies of China and continuous expenditure
in public aspects such as education, medical and environment
protection, the growth of the market demand for optical instruments
is expected to be sustainable.

The demands of other fields of the Group, such as vehicle imaging,
infrared imaging and security surveillance, have all recorded rapid
growth. It is expected that the comparatively fast growing trend will
be sustained in the coming years.

BEEFWED
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEENWED

The Group will follow the market development and proactively
seize business opportunities, so as to enhance customer base,
optimize products portfolio and strengthen its comprehensive
competitiveness.

BUSINESS REVIEW

During the year under review, the Group’s sales achieved satisfactory
growth due to, among other things, the recovery of the global economy
and the efforts contributed by every business segment of the Group.
Furthermore, as the Group fully implemented “Lean Production”, its
product structure and customer portfolios were effective improved,
allowing the Group to achieve growth above the industry average
performance.

In 2010, the Group’s sales revenue was approximately RMB1,818.1
million, representing an increase of approximately 38.8% as compared
with the previous year. Main reasons accounted for such increase
included the significant growth in our three major business segments,
namely optical components, optoelectronic products and optical
instruments, and the smooth operation of several recently established
subsidiaries. Among such subsidiaries, Ningbo Sunny Automotive
Optech Co., Ltd. got rapid business expansion, made a greater profit
contribution, and was granted with government subsidies for its R&D
projects. Ningbo Sunny Infrared Technologies Company Ltd. began to
generate profit from its infrared lenses and lens sets businesses, while
Shanghai Sunny Hengping Scientific Instrument Co., Ltd. was granted
with several subsidies from the Municipal Government of Shanghai in
respect of its mid- and high-ended analytical instruments, and realized
a break even result for the year.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 3 F X 2% (£E) ERA T
Annual Report 2010 4%
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Our three major business segments, namely optical components,
optoelectronic products and optical instruments, have upgraded their
respective existing products in R&D, so as to maintain their technical
leadership in the industries of such products. Meanwhile, in order to
realize sustainable growth of the Group, each business segment also
conducted R&D in certain emerging optical application fields. In respect
of the optical components business, great progress has been made
in the technology of manufacturing glass aspheric lenses with several
cavities per mold; breakthrough has been secured in the molding of
plastic aspheric lens with narrow runway; development for several
types of micro-projectors and engines have been accomplished; utility
model patents for various lens sets for vehicles have been obtained;
automatic production and inspection technology for lens sets was
further developed and applied. The Group is well prepared for providing
quality products for the international leading handset manufacturers. In
respect of optoelectronic products business segment, the development
of 12-mega pixel handset camera module has accomplished. Security
surveillance products have been in the upgrade of R&D process and
the market operation model of which was preliminarily established.
In respect of optical instruments business segment, developments
for a number of teaching interactively microscope systems, analytical
instruments oriented for spectrophotometer, gas chromatograph
and mass spectrometer and high-end measuring machines have
been accomplished. In addition, typical sales have been made in
areas concerning environmental protection and food safety, which
laid foundation for further expansion of optical instrument market.
Currently, the Group owns 109 patents and 55 patents pending for
approval.
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Inspiring Innovation
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BEEFWED

OPTICAL COMPONENTS

Driven by the rapid growth of 3G handset, smartphone and DSLR
markets, the demand for high quality lenses and handset lens sets
with high resolution surged. By virtue of its outstanding products and
technology, optical components business segment was well received
by the customers. During the year under review, with rapid growth in
sales, the sales revenue of the segment was approximately RMB903.3
million, representing an increase of approximately 41.7% as compared
with last year. This business segment accounted for approximately
49.7% of the Group’s revenue, while approximately 48.7% as for last
year.

During the year under review, shipment volume of 2-mega pixel (or
above) handset lens sets took a larger proportion in the total shipment
of handset lens sets of the Group, increased from approximately
34.7% of last year to approximately 41.0% for the year under review.
Meanwhile, the mass production for 5-mega and 8-mega pixel handset
lens sets with auto-focus function has been commenced. Our spherical
lens production line has been gradually developing mainly oriented
for DSLR lenses highlighted with high precision and sophistication,
propelling us to become the first class supplier for various famous
digital camera manufacturers. Our relationship with customers was
thus further reinforced, and a new direction “New Business of Existing
Customers” was further explored, broadening our path for future
business development.

Given the proactive market expansion strategy of the segment, several
new reputable customers were secured this year. We have obtained a
qualification of sub-supplier of Nokia, the celebrated handset producer,
during the year under review, which was a milestone of entering into
the supply chain for the world’s first class handset producers, building
a strong foothold for winning greater market share in handset lens sets
market in the future.

This business segment has obtained 36 patents, of which 12 are
invention patents, 23 are utility model patents and the remaining 1
is exterior design patent. In additions, 38 other patents are in the
process of application.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 3 F X 2% (5£E) ERA A
Annual Report 2010
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Management Discussion and Analysis

OPTOELECTRONIC PRODUCTS

Despite the decrease in average selling price resulted from the fierce
competition in handset market, through enhancement of its product
portfolio and strengthening of market promotion, the shipment volume
of optoelectronic products business segment still recorded a significant
increase as compared to last year, and thus recorded an increase in
sales. In 2010, the segment realized sales revenue of approximately
RMB720.1 million, representing an increase of approximately 32.0%
as compared to last year. This business segment accounted for
approximately 39.6% of the Group’s revenue, while approximately
41.7% as for last year.

The shipment proportion of 2-mega (or above) pixel handset camera
modules increased to approximately 37.2% of total handset camera
modules shipment volume in 2010, from approximately 27.7% of last
year. The mass production for 5-mega and 8-mega pixel handset
camera modules with auto-focus function has been successfully
launched. With the “particle-resistant gluing technique for camera
modules for handset with high resolution” which has obtained an
invention patent, our outstanding high resolution products allowed
the Group to maintain its dominant position as the top supplier for
domestic 3G handset and smartphone manufacturers. Meanwhile,
reflow handset camera modules, which enjoyed cost advantages and
were applicable to front cameras of smartphones, commenced mass
production. Furthermore, the Optical Finger Navigation module “OFN
module” in this segment, which would be widely applied in handset and
computer areas, also successfully commenced its mass production.

For this business segment, we have already established important
partnership with a number of famous customers such as Huawei,
ZTE, Lenovo, Coolpad, K-Touch, Gionee and so on, all of which
are domestic brand handset manufacturers. This business segment
is expected to make more contributions in domestic smartphones
in future. Besides, the business segment also continues to devote
tremendous efforts in entering into first class international handset
supply chain.

The business segment also successfully obtained certificate
of OHSAS180001.
approximately RMB20 million in Visiondigi (Shanghai) Technology

In the same vyear, the Group had invested
Co., Ltd. (“Visiondigi”), thus holding approximately 26% equity interests
of the company. Currently, security surveillance products developed
by the company have already formed products in a series, while its
market channel requires further establishment.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEEWED

This business segment has obtained 25 patents, of which 3 are
invention patents, 17 are utility model patents and the remaining 5
are exterior design patents. In addition, 7 other patents are in the
process of application.

OPTICAL INSTRUMENTS

During this year, with the recovery of the industry, the demand for
optical instruments market emerged. Besides, following the increasing
demands for domestic scientific research, environmental protection
and education, the market demand of analytical instruments has
also continued to climb up. Meanwhile, as the Group proactively
promoted this business segment and strived to consolidate its ability
in R&D and marketing, an significant increase was achieved in this
business segment during the year. During the year under review, as
compared to last year, sales revenue recorded by optical instruments
business segment increased by approximately 53.8% to approximately
RMB194.7 million, accounting for approximately 10.7% of the Group’s
total sales revenue, while 9.6% for last year.

During the year under review, optical instruments business segment
of the Group achieved a significant breakthrough in terms of R&D
of new products and key technology. The business segment has
successfully developed EX20/30 biological microscope and SZX7
parallel light path zoom stereo microscope which have commenced
mass production and small batch production respectively. At the same
time, the Differential Interference Contrast (“DIC”) technology of this
segment achieved great improvement this year, which accordingly
broadened the application of the Group’s metallurgical microscope,
enhanced product quality and enlarged product portfolio as well.
Moreover, in the year under review, the Group also entered into an
agency agreement with JEOL (one of the World superior scientific
instruments producers), pursuant to which, the Group became JEOL'’s
official agent and was entitled to distribute gas chromatographs/
quadrupole mass spectrometers in the PRC and responsible for the
promotion and sales of gas chromatrograph-mass spectrometers
(Jms-Q1000GC MK11) in the region. It was a remarkable step for the
Group in expanding its product portfolio.

Besides, the Group has already disposed of its surveying instrument
business from the business segment in January 2010 so as to
concentrate its resources and focus on expanding its businesses of
mid- to high-end microscopes, optical measuring instruments and
optical analytical instruments.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 3 F X 2% (£E) ERA T
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Management Discussion and Analysis

This business segment has obtained 48 patents, of which 1 is an
invention patent, 11 are utility model patents and 36 are exterior design
patents. And other 10 patents are in the process of application.

PRODUCTION

The Group mainly operates four production bases in Yuyao City of
Zhejiang Province, Zhongshan of Guangdong Province, Shanghai
and Tianjin in the PRC respectively. In addition, the Group has set up
offices and production areas in Seoul of Korea and Singapore through
its subsidiaries.

In addition, the Group will commence the construction plan of new
production base in Henan in March 2011, in order to conform with
the industrial integration trends and enjoy the advantageous local
resources. In 2010, our high-end products series leaped into the front

ranks among the industry in the PRC.

BEERNWED

ZEXRISHEMNLFRE HH1EREHRE
Mo MBERERMUER - 367 BINERTE
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEENWED N

AWARDS AND RECOGNITIONS BIFEEERT

Corporate Honours hELE

Ningbo Sunny Opotech Co., Ltd. has obtained certificate of OHSAS180001
BERFETAEELEBRAFBEBRERRL 2B X(OHSAS180001)RE

Ningbo Sunny Opotech Co., Ltd. was awarded the “Sangfei 2009 Excellent Supplier” again
BEREFHEEEERATEBERT (RIFZSTSNFEESHER] BHR

The Group was awarded the titles of the “2010 Top 30 Enterprises of Electronic Information Manufacturing
Industry” and the “2010 Top 10 Export Enterprises of Electronic Information Industry” by the relevant authorities
of Zhejiang Province

AEERMIARE [ T TFEFELERNEXERCE | N E-SFEREXIIEHA108 B

The Group was awarded the title of the “2009 Ningbo City Safety Enterprises Model Award” by Ningbo Municipal
Committee of Communist Party of China
AEEEBSEMERT [ ZEZNFREERT TR (R&) X

Shanghai Sunny Hengping Scientific Instrument Co., Ltd. was awarded the title of “Innovative Enterprise for
2010”
LERTEIHEERARAFAER T S —TFE [AEEE | H%R

Zhejiang Sunny Optics Co., Ltd. and Ningbo Sunny Opotech Co., Ltd. were honored as “Enterprise with Customs
AA Class Management (8 BAALEE I (> %)” issued by the General Administration of Customs of the PRC
IR FAEBERATIRERRFAEBEEARATERKEHAERT BHEAAEEEMRE | &8

Zhejiang Sunny Optics Co., Ltd. was awarded with the “Silver Award for Excellent Suppliers” by the headquarters
of Panasonic
MISEFHBERAFEASRMTETET [BEFHERRE]

Ningbo Sunny Opotech Co., Ltd. was awarded the “Win-win Corporation Award for 2010 (ZZ—ZFEF & {EH
%) granted by Lenovo Mobile Communication Technology Co., Ltd. and the “Yulong Coolpad Best Quality
Supplier Award for 2010 (ZZE—ZFEFREMRREE S MHEF )
FREFHERLERATVEWEBDBENRERATET [~ T TFEEAERRE] R - T TFETHE
RS S HEmE]

Ningbo Sunny Instruments Co., Ltd. was granted with the “Certificate of Prestigious Product in Zhejiang
Province” by Zhejiang Bureau of Quality and Technical Supervision
EREFREARAFESHICAEERMEERBEN WIEEER] BE
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Management Discussion and Analysis

FINANCIAL REVIEW
Revenue

Revenue generated from the optical components business segment
increased by approximately 41.7% to approximately RMB903.3
million as compared with the previous year. The increase was
mainly attributable to our strong manufacturing capability for
spherical lens and handset lens which successfully helped to capture
business opportunities driven by the rapid growth of 3G handset,
smartphone and DSLR. Revenue generated from the optoelectronic
products business segment increased by approximately 32.0% to
approximately RMB720.1 million as compared with the previous year.
The increase in revenue was mainly attributable to the benefit from
business opportunities brought by the rapid growth of 3G handset
and smartphone. Revenue generated from the optical instruments
business segment increased by approximately 53.8% to approximately
RMB194.7 million as compared with the previous year. The major
driving forces included the recovery of industrial market and a bid
order from the Japanese Government.

The Group’s revenue for the year ended 31 December 2010 was
approximately RMB1,818.1 million, representing an increase of
approximately 38.8% or approximately RMB508.5 million as compared

with the previous year.
Gross Profit and Margin

The gross profit for the financial year 2010 was approximately
RMB392.0 million, which was approximately 43.1% higher than that
of last year, and the gross margin improved to approximately 21.6%
(2009: approximately 20.9%). The raise in gross margin was mainly
due to the improvement in our product mix, the positive effect resulted
from our persistent promotion of “Lean Production” and the increase
in utilization rate. The gross margin of optical components business
segment, optoelectronic products business segment and optical
instruments business segment were approximately 22.2%, 13.3% and
37.4% respectively.

BEERNWED
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEENWED N

Selling and Distribution Expenses

For the year ended 31 December 2010, selling and distribution
expenses increased by approximately 37.4% or approximately
RMB11.9 million to approximately RMB43.9 million for the year under
review, accounting for approximately 2.4% of the Group’s revenue,
which was also approximately 2.4% for last year. The increase in
expenses was mainly driven by the increase in costs of selling,
marketing and distribution personnel resulted from sales expansion.

R&D Expenditure

R&D expenditure, which represented approximately 5.5% of the Group’s
revenue during the year under review and which was approximately
5.8% for last year, increased from approximately RMB75.9 million
for the year ended 31 December 2009 to approximately RMB99.6
million for the year of 2010. The increase was attributable to the
continuous investment in R&D activities and business development,
including the research and development of high resolution handset
lens sets and camera modules, vehicle lens sets, infrared products,
security surveillance systems, mid- to high-end optical instruments,
the upgrading of existing product categories and the increase in
headcount and salaries of R&D experts and engineers.

Administrative Expenses

Administrative expenses, which represented approximately 5.9% of
the Group’s revenue during the year under review and which was
approximately 6.8% for last year, increased from approximately
RMB88.6 million for the year ended 31 December 2009 to
approximately RMB107.4 million for the year of 2010, representing
an increase of approximately 21.3%. The rise in expenses was mainly
attributable to the increase in the headcount of administrative staff,
the increase in remuneration, the grant of certain restricted shares,
and the corresponding increase relevant fringe benefits.

Income Tax Expense

Income tax expense increased from approximately RMB12.8 million for
the year ended 31 December 2009 to approximately RMB26.7 million
for the year of 2010. The increase was primarily due to the growth in
earnings. The Group’s effective tax rate for the year under review was
approximately 16.2%, which was approximately 12.8% for last year.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 3 F X 2% (£E) ERA T
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEENWED N

In order to keep the effective tax rate steady, the Company has B RIZAEEAFEAEMHRERKRBFEE R
successfully applied for several of its PRC subsidiaries to become HEBAFEMINEBBR A EMEE - KEX

hi-tech enterprises. Income tax rate for hi-tech enterprises is 15% B3R -

according to the national policy.

IR ERAAEHRES15% -

Tax rates applicable to the Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC are shown TXRBLRAEEZHTEWBATHNERKEER

as follows:
2009 2010 2011 2012
—EENF —ET-ZF —EF——%F —F—=
*  Zhejiang Sunny Optics Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Optics”)
*OMIRFHRBERAR ([BRFHIKE]D 12.5% 15.0% 15.0% 15.0%
* Ningbo Sunny Instruments Co., Ltd.
(“Sunny Instruments”)
* BERRFEEARAR ([RFERED 12.5% 15.0% 15.0% 15.0%
* Sunny Optics (Zhongshan) Co., Ltd.
(“Sunny Zhongshan Optics”)

*ORFHE (R BARAR ([RFHLEE]D 12.5% 12.5% 12.5% 15.0%
* Ningbo Sunny Opotech Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Opotech”)
* ERERFAEEEARIE ([RFHED) 12.5% 12.5% 15.0% 15.0%
Ningbo Sunny Infrared Technologies Company

Ltd. (“Sunny Infrared”)
BERFFAIMIMBRAR ([ZFAINLE]) 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%
* Shanghai Sunny Hengping Scientific Instrument

Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Hengping”)

* PERFEIMEESARAR ([RFEFESE]) 15.0% 15.0% 15.0% 15.0%
Ningbo Sunny Automotive Optech Co., Ltd.

(“Sunny Automotive Optech”)
ERFTEHNERMERLDA ([FRFHEHNLE]) 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%
Jiangsu Sunny Medical Instruments Co., Ltd.

(“Sunny Medical”)
TERFEREMAERAF ([RFIEHER]) 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%
Sunny Optics (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Tianjin Optics”)
FREBEE (KF) GRATF ([REFER]) 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%
Suzhou Shun Xin Instruments Co., Ltd

(“Suzhou Shun Xin Instruments”)
M FEFTESR AR AR ([#R MG ESS ) 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%
Hangzhou Sunny Security Technology

Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Security”)
MMzEEFLZHhEMmERARE ([F#F%l]) 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%
*  Companies recognized as hi-tech enterprises prior to the balance sheet  * ZE N TR B B R

date

# The qualification as a high-tech enterprise granted to the company will #
expire at the end of 2010, and the company will then apply for a renewal
of such qualification in 2011

HEEREXRAR

fIsE S

BETZARNRMBRMERERER T —FFK
IE - REE_T——FHE

TSRS ST
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BEERWED

Profit for the Year and Margin

Profit for the year increased by approximately 59.0% from
approximately RMB86.9 million for the year ended 31 December
2009 to approximately RMB138.2 million for the year of 2010. The
increase in net profit was mainly due to the increase in gross profit
and effective control in operating expenses. The net profit margin was
approximately 7.6%.

Profit Attributable to Owners of the Company

Profit attributable to owners of the Company amounted to approximately
RMB143.8 million, representing an increase of approximately RMB51.9
million or approximately 56.4% as compared with approximately
RMB91.9 million for last year.

Final Dividend

For the year ended 31 December 2010, the dividend proposed by
the Board was approximately RMB0.0435 (equivalent to HK$0.051)
per share, with payout ratio of approximately 30.2% of the profit
attributable to the owners of the Company for the year.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 3 F X 2% (£E) ERA T
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Management Discussion and Analysis

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES
Cash Flows

The table below summaries the Group’s cash flows for the year ended
31 December 2010 and 31 December 2009:

EE R e

RBETREARRR

BEng
TRENAEBERBE_T—FTF+_A=1—
HR-ZZZNF+_A=T—HILFENRER

EME

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-A=+—HLEE

2010 2009

—E-ZF T NF

RMB million RMB million

ARBEER ARBEET

Net cash from operating activities & & /& E 1518 & 558 185.1 130.6
Net cash (used in) from investing activities % & & 8) (FTR) PSR4 F58 (721.0) 227.7
Net cash used in financing activities Bt & /A& FT IR & % 5 (16.1) (6.3)

The Group, being a self-sufficient company, derives its working capital
mainly from net cash generated from operating activity. The Directors
expect that the Group will rely on net cash from operating activities
and the net proceeds from the global offering to meet its working
capital and other capital expenditure requirements in the near future.
In the long run, the Group will be funded by net cash from operating
activities and, if necessary, by additional equity financing or bank
borrowings. During the year, there was no material changes in the
funding and treasuring policy of the Group.

The Group recorded a net decrease in cash and cash equivalent of
approximately RMB552.0 million for the year ended 31 December
2010.

AEEBRBER  2EEACTEREBKETDM
BFRE  EFAHAEEBKBLEE LM
BREFERERBEEMFTIRFERNEHA
MEEESREMEARXETER  REME » &
SESULE R AT FRE A RBEINER
BHIRTTEE (MARRE) IGZESREERE -
RER > AEBES MY BBRLBEXNEE -

rEEREE-_T—ZSF+_A=+—HLFE
HMSBRE MRS SEBR FREBRIOARE
552,000,000 °
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEENWED N

Operating Activities

Cash inflow from operations is mainly derived from cash receipt
from sales of the Group’s products. Cash outflow from operations is
principally generated for the purchase of raw materials, staff costs,
selling and distribution expenses, R&D expenditure and administrative
expenses. Net cash from operating activities was approximately
RMB130.6 million and RMB185.1 million for the financial years ended
2009 and 2010 respectively. The increase in net cash generated
from operating activities was mainly because of the increase in profit
before tax.

The trade receivable turnover decreased from approximately 72 days
for the financial year ended 2009 to approximately 61 days for the
financial year ended 2010. The decrease in trade receivable turnover
days was mainly because of better payments collection as compared
with the financial year ended 2009 and shorter credit period provided
to the new customers by the Group.

The trade payable turnover increased from approximately 75 days
for the financial year ended 2009 to approximately 77 days for the
financial year ended 2010. There is no significant difference in trade
payable turnover for these two financial years.

The inventory turnover increased from approximately 52 days for the
financial year ended 2009 to approximately 56 days for the financial
year ended 2010. There is no significant difference in inventory
turnover for these two financial years.

Investing Activities

The Group recorded a net cash outflow from investing activities of
approximately RMB721.0 million for the financial year ended 2010,
mainly due to an increase in entrusted loan receivables which the
principals were guaranteed by banks of RMB585.0 million, an increase
in pledged bank deposits of approximately RMB76.2 million, an
acquisition of an associate of approximately RMB20.0 million, and no
more proceeds on settlement of financial assets designated as at fair
value through profit or loss during the year.

Financing Activities

The Group also recorded a net cash outflow from financing activities of
approximately RMB16.1 million for the financial year ended 2010. The
inflow mainly came from new bank borrowing raised of approximately
RMB191.0 million. Major outflows were the repayment of borrowings
of approximately RMB133.6 million, purchase of shares for unvested
shares under share award scheme of approximately RMB50.4 million
and dividend paid to shareholders of approximately RMB20.0 million
as declared in the previous year.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Capital Expenditure

For the year ended 31 December 2010, the Group’s capital expenditure
amounted to approximately RMB66.7 million, mainly used for the
purchase of property, plant, equipment and other tangible assets. All
of the capital expenditure was financed by internal resources.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE
Indebtedness
Borrowings

Bank loans of the Group as of 31 December 2010 amounted to
approximately RMB113.0 million (2009: approximately RMB55.9
million). Pledged bank deposit amounting to approximately RMB76.2
million was arranged in the year under review.

As of 31 December 2010, among all of the bank loans, approximately
RMB41.1 million were denominated in Korean Won, approximately
RMB4.7 million were denominated in Japanese Yen, while approximately
RMB67.2 million were denominated in U.S. Dollars. The gearing ratio
of the Group by reference to the total debt to total book capitalization
ratio (with total book capitalization representing the sum of total
liabilities and shareholders’ equity) was approximately 5.5%, reflecting
that the Group’s financial position was at a sound level.

Bank facilities

As of 31 December 2010, the Group had unutilized banking facilities
of RMB240.0 million with Yuyao Branch of Agricultural Bank of China
and RMB55.0 million with Yuyao Branch of Ningbo.

Debt securities

As of 31 December 2010,
securities.

the Group did not have any debt

Contingent liabilities

As of 31 December 2010, the Group did not have any material
contingent liabilities or guarantees.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEENWED N

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

The Group did not have any pledge or charge on assets as of 31
December 2010, other than pledged bank deposits of approximately
RMB76.2 million.

Capital Commitments

As of 31 December 2010, the future aggregate minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating lease in respect of rental
properties amounted to approximately RMB15.9 million (2009:
approximately RMB5.7 million). The Group had capital commitment
in respect of acquisition of equipment amounted to approximately
RMB10.6 million (2009: approximately RMB3.8 million).

As of 31 December 2010, the Group had no other capital commitments
save as disclosed herein.

PERFORMANCE OF INVESTMENTS
MADE AND FUTURE INVESTMENTS

The Group’s investing activities mainly include the purchase of
property, plant and equipment. During the year ended 31 December
2010, the Group used approximately RMB66.7 million in investing
activities, mainly in relation to the purchase of plants and equipment
and the setting up of the capacities for new products and new
projects. These investments enhance the Group’s R&D capability and
production efficiency thereby enlarging the market share of existing
products and penetrating into new markets, and thus broaden the
revenue sources.

The Group adopts prudent financial policies, and therefore its
investment projects are mostly the ones that will preserve their values
and have fixed income, so that we can guarantee stable and healthy
financial positions while improve our returns.

During the year, the Group entered into entrusted loan agreements
with banks in order to gain more interest income and better utilization
of cash. In which the subsidiaries acted as the entrusting parties
and the banks acted as the lenders to provide funding to specified
borrowers amounting to RMB585.0 million. All of the entrusted loans
are guaranteed by the banks, current in nature and due within one
year, bearing fixed interest rates ranged from approximately 4.6% to
approximately 17.5%.

In January 2010, the Group acquired an interest in Visiondigi for a
consideration of approximately RMB20.0 million, in which the Group
held approximately 26% of the equity interest. The capital injection
of Visiondigi would enhance the capabilities of the Group to sale and
develop the security surveillance products.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

The proceeds from the Global Offering amounted to approximately
RMB745.1 million, of which approximately RMB593.7 million was
used by the Company and the unutilized proceeds were placed with
financial institutions as short term deposits. No intention for substantial
acquisition and large investment plan are noted for the financial year
ended 2011.

OFF-BALANCE SHEET TRANSACTIONS
AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As of 31 December 2010, the Group did not enter into any material
off-balance sheet transactions.

QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE
DISCLOSURE ABOUT MARKET RISK

Interest Rate Risk

The Group is exposed to interest rate risks on its bank borrowings for
working capital and capital expenditures that are associated with our
expansion and for other uses. Upward fluctuations in interest rates
increase the costs of both existing and new debts. For the year ended
31 December 2010, the effective interest rates on fixed-rate bank
loans and variable-rate bank loans were approximately 1.80% and
5.38% per annum respectively. The Group has not entered into any
types of interest rate agreements or derivative transactions to hedge
against the changes in interest rates.

Foreign Exchange Rate Fluctuation Risk

The Group exports a significant portion of its products to and
makes purchases from international markets where transactions are
denominated in U.S. dollars or other foreign currencies. To reduce
the risk, the Group has entered into certain foreign exchange trading
facilities to reduce its currency risks.

Credit Risk

The Group’s financial assets are bank balances, entrusted loans and
trade and other receivables, which represent the Group’s maximum
exposure to credit risk in relation to financial assets.
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BEERWED

In order to minimize the credit risk in relation to trade receivables,
the management has delegated a team responsible for determination
of credit limits, credit approvals and other monitoring procedures to
ensure that follow-up actions are taken to recover overdue debts.
In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount of each
individual trade debt at the end of each reporting period to ensure
that adequate impairment losses are made for irrecoverable amounts.
In this regard, the Directors consider that the Group’s credit risk is
significantly reduced. The amounts presented in the consolidated
statement of financial position are net of allowances for doubtful
receivables, estimated by the management based on prior experience,
their assessment of the current economic environment and future
discounted cash flows to receive.

The Group has no significant concentration of credit risk for its trade
receivables which spread over a large number of counterparties and
customers.

The credit risk on liquidity is limited because majority of the
counterparties are banks with high credit-ratings assigned by
international credit-rating agencies.

Cash Flow Interest Rate Risk

The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk relates primarily to variable
rates of bank deposits which are all short-term in nature. Therefore,
any future variations in interest rates will not have any significant
impact on the results of the Group.

Liquidity Risk

The Group manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate level of
cash and cash equivalents by continuously monitoring forecast and
actual cash flows and matching the maturity profiles of financial assets
and liabilities.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

EMPLOYEE AND REMUNERATION POLICY

The Group had a total of 9,054 dedicated full time employees as of 31
December 2010, including 1,692 management and administrative staff,
7,200 production staff and 162 operation supporting staff. In line with
the Group’s and individual performance, a competitive remuneration
package is offered to retain elite employees including salaries, medical
insurance, discretionary bonuses, other benefits as well as mandatory
provident fund scheme for employees in Hong Kong and state-
managed retirement benefit scheme for employees in the PRC.

The Group has also adopted a share option scheme and restricted
share award scheme for its employees, providing incentives and
rewards to eligible participants with reference to their contribution.
For the year ended 31 December 2010, no share option was granted
or agreed to be granted by the Group under the share option
scheme. In addition, for the year ended 31 December 2010, a total of
33,560,000 restricted shares have been offered to eligible participants
in accordance with the restricted share award scheme.

DIVIDEND

The Directors recommended a payment from the distributable
reserves of the Company a final dividend of HK$0.051 (equivalent to
approximately RMB0.0435) per share in respect of the year ended
31 December 2010 to the shareholders whose names appear on the
register of members of the Company at the close of business on 3
May 2011. The final dividend, payable on 17 May 2011, is subject to
the approval of the shareholders of the Company at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) to be held on 9 May 2011.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The register of members of the Company will be closed from 4 May
2011 to 9 May 2011, both days inclusive, during which period no
transfer of shares will be registered. In order to qualify for the final
dividend, and be eligible to attend and vote at the forthcoming AGM of
the Company, all transfer of shares accompanied by the relevant share
certificates must be lodged with the Company’s branch share registrar
in Hong Kong, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
of Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road
East, Wan Chai, Hong Kong for registration not later than 4:30 p.m.
on 3 May 2011.
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BEERWED

OUTLOOK AND FUTURE STRATEGIES

Benefited from the global economic recovery in 2010, the Group
achieved a favorable business performance during the year. The Group
maintains an optimistic attitude towards its operations in 2011 in spite
of many uncertainties in the global economy in 2011. As for the Group,
the year of 2011 means challenges and opportunities. The Group will
integrate its internal and external resources to leverage its advantages
over the industry, and strive for further growth in the new year.

1. Dedicated to and focused on the existing
industries

For those well developed lens set products, handset camera modules
and optical instruments, the Group will focus on resources allocation
and enhancing investment, and strive for improving the sales ratio of
high-end products and their market shares so as to take advantage
of its strong competitiveness, with aims that handset lens sets and
camera modules with high resolution can get entry into the supply
chain of international leading handset manufacturers, production
capability for DSLR lenses can be strengthened and both domestic and
overseas markets of optical instruments can be further developed.

The Group has continuously strengthened R&D in order to increase
added value of its products. Through enhancing the standard of its
existing core products, strengthening of R&D strengths and achieving
the R&D breakthrough of high-tech new products, the Group will
optimize its product portfolio, and promote its products in the high-
end market.

The Group is going to transfer part of its production capacities to
mainland areas with higher industrial integration trends and adequate
workers, in order to leverage all its favorable internal and external
resources.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

2. Accelerate the development of new businesses

The Group endeavors to strengthen the construction of the organization,
manpower and system of its new business, as well as its information
collection system, so as to optimize its new business incubating
mechanism. Through concentrating its resources to promote the new
business development, the strategic transformation of the Company
will thereby be accelerated. With incessant exploration of its vehicle
imaging business, enhancing resources input, and maintaining a rapid
business growth, the Group aims to become one of the world’s leading
manufacturers. As for its infrared products business, the Group will
broaden its market vision and leverage on its product advantages,
in order to gain a faster development. The Group will also speed up
the R&D and marketing of security surveillance cameras and micro-
projectors and commence the building of its mid- to high-end optical
instruments as the leading brand in domestic market.

3. Carry out management innovation in every way

Operational efficiency and level of quality control will be enhanced by
continuous implementation of “Lean Production” and SAP system.
For better human resources development, the Group will continue
to adopt the restricted share award scheme, implement the “length
of service allowance” system to stabilize its team of key employees,
improve the appraisal system and remuneration system, and intensify
the internal and external training systems to enhance the quality of its
staff. The Group will also continue to improve its management system,
including decision-making mechanism, risk control mechanism, and
large project management and control mechanism, and to build a
brand management system to fully utilize the value of “Sunny” as the
“Famous Trademark of China”, thus effectively establish the corporate
brand and product brand.

In general, the Group will adhere to the guideline of transformation and
upgrade in 2011, and through dedicating and focusing on the existing
industry and accelerating the development of the new business
segments of the Group, and via strengthening management system
to achieve the management upgrade, thus lay a solid foundation for
the future comprehensive transformation of the Company.
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Directors and Senior Management

ESENGHREEE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors consists of 7 Directors comprising 3 executive
Directors, 1 non-executive Director and 3 independent non-executive
Directors. The information on the Directors is set forth below.

DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

Mr. Wang Wenjian (E3228), aged 63, is one of the founders of the
Group, an executive Director, Chairman of the Board and Chief
Executive Officer of the Company. He is responsible for the overall
formulation of policies, decision-making and management of the Group.
Mr. Wang joined Yuyao County Chengbei Optical Instruments Factory
in 1984 as the factory manager and had been its general manager
since 1994 when it was transformed to a joint stock limited liability
company. Mr. Wang won the essay competition on running business
in the PRC organised by the State Council Development Research
Center and was awarded the title of Chinese Business Master in
2004. Mr. Wang obtained the title of Outstanding Entrepreneur
from Ningbo Entrepreneurs Association and Ningbo Enterprise Unite
League®) in 2006. Mr. Wang acted as Honorary President of Yuyao
Charity Federation in 2003 and as a guest professor of the College
of Information Science and Engineering, Zhejiang University in 2005.
He obtained qualification as a senior economist in 1996 from Ningbo
Municipal Government. Senior economist is a recognised qualification
in the PRC and is normally granted to a person who has passed
necessary examinations and has acquired substantial management
experience. Mr. Wang is currently a director of all the operating
companies of the Group in the PRC.

Mr. Ye Liaoning (2% 28), aged 45, is one of the founders of the Group,
an executive Director, chairman of the Strategy and Development
Committee and the general manager of Zhejiang Sunny Optics Co.,
Ltd. He is responsible for formulating the Group’s policy and making
decisions and is also responsible for the overall daily administration
of Sunny Optics. Mr. Ye joined Yuyao County Chengbei Optical
Instruments Factory in 1984 and had been its deputy general manager
since 1995. Mr. Ye has obtained the qualification of senior economist
issued by the Personnel Bureau of Yuyao in 2004. Senior economist
is a recognised qualification in the PRC and is normally granted to a
person who has passed necessary examinations and has acquired
substantial management experience. Mr. Ye obtained a diploma from
Zhejiang Radio & TV University in 1999. Mr. Ye is currently a director
of all the operating companies of the Group in the PRC.
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Directors and Senior Management

Mr. Sun Yang (f£)%), aged 38, is the standing vice president and
executive Director. He is responsible for the financial, legal, human
resources, administrative management and investor relations
management matters of the Group. Mr. Sun graduated from Ningbo
University in 1995 with a bachelor’s degree in Economics. He then
obtained a master’s degree in Economics from Shanghai University
of Economics and Finance in 2005. He joined Zhejiang Sunny
(Group) Joint Stock Company Limited, originally known as Yuyao
County Chengbei Optical Instruments Factory, as chief officer of
its investment management centre in 2002. In 2008, Mr. Sun was
granted the qualification of senior economist by Personnel Bureau
of Ningbo. Senior economist is a recognised qualification in the PRC
and is normally granted to a person who has passed necessary
examinations and has acquired substantial management experience.
Mr. Sun is currently a director of all the operating companies of the

Group in the PRC.
Non-executive Directors

Mr. Sha Ye (Z##), aged 38, is a non-executive Director of the
Company. He currently is the managing partner of Chengwei Ventures
Evergreen Fund L.P., a private equity investment firm headquartered
in Shanghai, PRC. Before joining Chengwei Ventures Evergreen Fund
L.P., Mr. Sha was the general manager, China and global vice president
of Convergys Corporation (NYSE: CVG) responsible for China business
development and its global customer relationship management, and
product research and development. Mr. Sha was the founder and
chief executive officer of BMI Asia (which was acquired by Convergys
Corporation in March 2008) since 2000. Mr. Sha was the inventor for
a real time billing patent (7,233,918) of Portal Software Incorporation
(NDAQ: PRSF, later acquired by Oracle Corporation). Mr. Sha holds
a master’s degree in Computer Science from Wesleyan University in
the United States and a bachelor’s degree in Computer Science from
Shanghai Jiao Tong University in the PRC. He was appointed as a
non-executive Director in September 2010.
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Independent Non-executive Directors

Dr. Liu Xu (2fB), aged 47, is an independent non-executive Director.
Dr. Liu currently is the standing vice dean of the College of Information
Science and Engineering, Zhejiang University. Dr. Liu graduated from
Universite Paul Cezanne, France with a doctor’s degree in Information
and Material Science. He was then engaged in his postdoctoral
research in instrument and meter science in Zhejiang University from
1990 to 1993 where he obtained a postdoctoral certificate. Dr. Liu
also holds a bachelor’s degree in engineering from Zhejiang University.
Dr. Liu has over 17 years’ experience in education, and has been
an associate professor of Zhejiang University since 1992. In 1995,
he became the head of the National Key Lab of Modern Optical
Instrument. In addition, he is a director of a private company engaged
in sales and manufacturing of optical engines of projection displays.
He was appointed as an independent non-executive Director in May
2007.

Mr. Zhang Yuqing (385X ), aged 63, is an independent non-executive
Director. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Zhang worked in Shanghai
Port Bureau as the head of the financial division as well as the auditing
division. He was appointed as a director of Shanghai Worldbest
Industry Development Co., Ltd. from 2001 to 2003 and acted as its
chief financial officer. Mr. Zhang graduated from Shanghai Maritime
University in 1982 with a bachelor’s degree in Economics and is a
certified public accountant of the Chinese Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. He currently sits on the board of each of Rizhao Port
Co., Ltd and Shanghai Xinmei Real Estate Co., Ltd. He was appointed
as an independent non-executive Director in May 2007.

Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard (%Rl57), aged 65, is an independent non-
executive Director of the Company. He was the chief financial officer
of AAC Acoustic Technologies Holdings Inc. (‘“ACC”, a company listed
in The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”),
stock code: 2018) during the period from April 2004 to November
2007. Before joining AAC, Mr. Chu held various finance management
positions in Shanghai Viasystems Electronic Manufacturing Service
Company Limited, Aurora Company (China) the e-Millenium Two Fund
and Shanghai New Margin Venture Capital as well as Yunan Ximeliu
Aluminium Foil Co. Ltd. Mr. Chu has over 20 years’ experience in
finance. Mr. Chu holds a master’s degree in Science from the University
of Houston-Clear Lake in the United States. He was appointed as an
independent non-executive Director in September 2010.
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Directors and Senior Management

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Liu Rui (23%), aged 43, is a vice president of the Company. He
is responsible for the strategic planning, R&D and the information
management. Mr. Liu graduated from University of West Sydney with
a master’s degree in Business Administration in 2005. He obtained a
bachelor’s degree in Chemistry Engineering from Zhejiang University
in 1989. Prior to joining the Group in February 2006, Mr. Liu worked
in Olympus (Shenzhen) Industrial Ltd. as the planning manager.

Ms. Wong Pui Ling (M%), aged 29, is the joint company secretary,
authorized representative and agent of the Company. Ms. Wong
joined the Group in 2007. Ms. Wong is primarily responsible for overall
financial management and company secretarial matters. Ms. Wong
has 8 years of experiences in the financial reporting, accounting and
auditing. Ms. Wong is a qualified accountant and is a member of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Ms. Wong holds a bachelor’s
degree in Business Administration from the Chinese University of
Hong Kong and a postgraduate diploma in Finance and Law from the
University of Hong Kong.

Ms. Hu Yanyu (#%55), aged 34, is the joint company secretary and
the head of investors’ relation of the Company. She joined the Group in
1999 and has taken up positions in various departments of the Group
such as administration, marketing & sales and investors’ relationship.
Ms, Hu is responsible for investor relationship management and
company secretarial matters. Ms. Hu is an affiliated person of the
Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries. Ms. Hu holds a master’s
degree in Business Administration from Shanghai University of Finance
and Economics and bachelor’s degree in Administration from Zhejiang
University. Ms. Hu has also obtained the qualification of economist
issued by Personnel Bureau of Hangzhou.

Mr. Ma Jianfeng (%53£1&), aged 37, is the chief financial officer of
the Group. He graduated from Xiamen University in 1995 with a
bachelor’s degree in Economics. He is a certified public accountant
of the Chinese Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and obtained
senior accountant qualification. Before joining the Group in December
2010, he had served also as a chief financial officer of Ningbo Bird
Co., Ltd.
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Directors and Senior Management

ESENGHREEE

Mr. Ho Francis (fAl#%), aged 46, is the general manager of Taiwan
office. He is responsible for the daily administration of Taiwan office.
He has approximately 16 years of experiences in optical R&D and
project management. Mr. Ho obtained a master’s degree in Applied
Physics from Catholic Louvain University in Belgium in 1989. He
has extensive experience in optical R&D and project management.
Mr. Ho previously worked in Optoelectronic Laboratory of Industry
Technology Research Institute in Xing Zhu, Taiwan. Prior to joining
the Group in April 2007, he worked as overseas business manager at
Geniuo Electronic Optical Co., Ltd. from July 2006. He also worked
in other listed companies such as Meiloon, Lite-on Electronics and
Primax Technology from 1994 to 2006, mainly responsible for R&D of
consumer electronics and business application products.

Mr. Wu Jun ((21&), aged 45, is the deputy general manager of Zhejiang
Sunny Optics Co., Ltd.. He is responsible for assisting the general
manager in the daily administration of Sunny Optics. Mr. Wu graduated
with a bachelor’s degree in Optical Instruments from Shanghai Institute
of Mechanism in 1986. He later earned the qualification as a senior
engineer in 1999 from Zhejiang Provincial Bureau of Personnel. Prior to
joining the Group in November 1997, Mr. Wu worked in Jiangxi Optics
Instrument General Factory for 10 years as research officer and chief
of quality control. He also joined Yuyao Optoelectronic in 1997.

Mr. Zhang Guoxian (3kE1 &), aged 45, is a deputy general manager
of Zhejiang Sunny Optics Co., Ltd.. He is responsible for assisting the
general manager in the daily administration of Sunny Optics. Mr. Zhang
joined the Group in 2001. He graduated from Yuyao Wancheng School
in 1983 and joined Yuyao Optoelectronic since his graduation.

Mr. Guo Jingchao (2f5%), aged 48, is the deputy general manager
of Zhejiang Sunny Optics Co., Ltd.. He overlooks the entire plates
business of Sunny Optics, including production, technology and
quality control. Mr. Guo obtained a bachelor’s degree from Changchun
University of Science and Technology in 1986, and a Master’s degree
in Engineering Management from Nanjing University of Science and
Technology in 2002. Prior to joining the Group in February 2001,
Mr. Guo worked in Costar Group. He served as the deputy general
manager of Costar Group and Lida Optical and Electronic Co., Ltd..
In 1997, Mr. Guo was accredited as a senior engineer by China North
Industries Group Corporation.
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Directors and Senior Management

Mr. Qiu Wenwei (23X {&), aged 34, is the deputy general manager
of Ningbo Sunny Automotive Optech Co., Ltd.. He is responsible
for assisting the general manager in the daily administration of
Sunny Automotive Optech. Mr. Qiu graduated from Ningbo Technical
Secondary School in 1997, and then worked on R&D of products for
the Group till 2007. He obtained his university diploma from Zhejiang
University of Technology in 2005, and is currently an on-the-job

postgraduate of Changchun University of Science and Technology.

Mr. Zhao Zhiping (8
Optics (Zhongshan) Co.,

JA), aged 41, is the general manager of Sunny
Ltd. and the chairman of the board of
Sunny Optics (Tianjin) Co., Ltd.. He is fully responsible for the daily
administration of Sunny Optics (Zhongshan). Mr. Zhao graduated
from West Coast University with a master's degree in Business
Administration in 2009, and graduated with a diploma in Industrial
Economic Management from Zhongnan University of Economics and
Law in 1990. Prior to joining the Group in February 2006, Mr. Zhao
has approximately 14 years of experience in optical industry and
worked as the head of quality department in Dongguan Sintai Optical
Co., Ltd. and subsequently as the general manager in Phenix Optical

(Guangdong) Co., Ltd..

Mr. Zhang Zhiping (5% F), aged 43, is the deputy general manager
of Sunny Optics (Zhongshan) Co., Ltd.. He is responsible for the daily
management of Sunny Zhongshan Optics, including R&D of products
and technology of production. Mr. Zhang graduated from Hunan Radio
And Television University in 1992. Prior to joining the Group in April
2006, he worked for Sintai Optical (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. as the deputy
factory manager.

Mr. Zhou Dong (EI®), aged 37, is the deputy general manager of
Sunny Optics (Zhongshan) Co., Ltd. He is responsible for assisting the
general manager in the manufacturing business and administration of
Sunny Zhongshan Optics. Mr. Zhou graduated from Taiyuan University
of Science and Technology in 1999 with a bachelor’s degree in
Machinery and Engineering. He served as a QA leader of Dongguan
Sintai Optical Co., Ltd. till 2005, and as a deputy general manager of
Shanghai Roddex Bath Hardware Co., Ltd. from 2005 to 2006. He
joined the Group in February 2006, and served as head of the QC
department and head of the sales department during his tenure.
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Directors and Senior Management

ESENGHREEE

Mr. Pan Weimin (#%&R), aged 56, is a standing deputy general
manager of Sunny Optics (Zhongshan) Co., Ltd. and the general
manager of Sunny Optics (Tianjin) Co., Ltd.. He is responsible for
assisting the general manager in the daily administration of Sunny
Zhongshan Optics and fully responsible for the daily administration of
Sunny Optics (Tianjin). Prior to joining the Group in November 2001,
Mr. Pan worked in Jiangxi Optics Instrument General Factory as a
deputy factory manager. He joined Yuyao Optoelectronic in 1997. Mr.
Pan graduated from the school attached to Jiangxi Optics Instrument
General Factory Optics Branch Factory.

Mr. Chen Huiguang (FR=JE), aged 47, is the general manager of
Ningbo Sunny Infrared Technologies Company Ltd.. He is responsible
for the daily administration of Sunny Infrared. Mr. Chen obtained a
bachelor’s degree in optical instruments from Zhejiang University in
1983. He also obtained a master’s degree in engineering from Zhejiang
University in 1992. Prior to joining the Group in November 2001, Mr.
Chen worked in Xintian Precision and Optical Instrument Company
Limited and thereafter joined Yuyao Optoelectronic in 1999.

Mr. Zheng Shouhao (E5F£), aged 58, is the Chairman of Sunny
Optics Korea Co., Ltd. and a representative director of Power Optics
Company Limited. He is responsible for daily operational management
of Sunny Optics Korea. Mr. Zheng obtained a bachelor’s degree in
Chemical Mechanics from Busan National University in February 1981,
and a master’s degree in Environmental Engineering from Yeongnam
University in February 1985. Prior to joining the Group in the second
half of 2004, Mr. Zheng worked for Samsung Techwin Co., Ltd. of
Korea SAMSUNG Group. Later he was appointed as the factory
manager of Tianjin Samsung Opto-electronics Co., Ltd..

Mr. Wang Wenijie (£ X ), aged 43, is the general manager of Ningbo
Sunny Opotech Co., Ltd. and the chairman of the board of Jiangsu
Sunny Medical Instruments Co., Ltd. and the general manager of
Hangzhou Sunny Security Technology Co., Ltd.. He is responsible for
the daily administration of Sunny Opotech and for the overall policy
establishment, decision and administration of Sunny Medical and
Sunny Security. Mr. Wang graduated from Zhejiang University with a
bachelor’s degree in Engineering in 1989. Prior to joining the Group
in July 2002, he worked in Yuyao Optoelectronic since his graduation.
Mr. Wang was awarded by Personnel Bureau of Yuyao in 1998 as
engineer.
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Directors and Senior Management

Mr. Zhang Baozhong (3R E /), aged 42, is a deputy general manager
of Ningbo Sunny Opotech Co., Ltd.. He is responsible for assisting
the general manager in the daily administration of Sunny Opotech. Mr.
Zhang graduated from Zhejiang University with a bachelor’s degree
in Engineering in 1990. Prior to joining the Group in September 1999,
Mr. Zhang worked in Ningbo Xingao Suhua Co., Ltd. and he has been
a senior engineer of Yuyao Optoelectronic.

Mr. Wang Jiangping (£)IL), aged 37, is the deputy general
manager of Ningbo Sunny Opotech Co., Ltd. He is responsible for
the administration of the manufacturing center of Sunny Opotech.
Mr. Wang graduated from Wuhan University of Technology in 1997
with a bachelor’s degree in Composite Materials and Engineering
and obtained the national qualification of electronic engineer in 2001.
Before joining the Group in September 2010, he had served as a
secretarial manager of the module business group of Foxconn (Foshan)
Science & Technology Co., Ltd..

Mr. Wang Zhongwei (£ £1&), aged 33, is the vice general manager of
Ningbo Sunny Opotech Co., Ltd. He is responsible for the marketing
management and operation of the Company. He graduated with a
master's degree in Optical Engineering from an engineering master's
degree training program in the field of optical engineering from
Changchun University of Science and Technology in 2010. He obtained
a bachelor's degree in Optical Engineering from Changchun Institute
of Optics and Fine Mechanics in 2001. He has been working for the
Group since his joining in September 2001.

Mr. Xu Yi (#R3®), aged 49, is the managing Director of Jiangsu Sunny
Medical Instruments Co., Ltd. He is responsible for daily operational
management of Sunny Medical. Mr. Xu obtained a bachelor’s degree
in Automatics from Tongji University in 1985 and had several relevant
invention patents. Prior to joining the Group in 2008, Mr. Xu had
worked for the Air Force, China Agricultural Development Trust
Investment Company, Shanghai Nate Technology Co., Ltd., Shanghai
Shinyuan Inverter Electric Co., Ltd. and Shanghai Zhongyi Medical
Instruments Co., Ltd.. He was appointed as the sales director of
China Agricultural Development Trust Investment Company, the
general manager of Shanghai Nate Technology Co., Ltd., the deputy
general manager of Shanghai Shinyuan Inverter Electric Co., Ltd. and
the general manager of Shanghai Zhongyi Medical Instruments Co.,
Ltd..
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Mr. Jin Zhide (&
Sunny Medical Instruments Co., Ltd. He is responsible for assisting

£1E), aged 47, the deputy general manager of Jiangsu

the general manager to deal with daily operational management of
Sunny Medical. Mr. Jin obtained a bachelor’s degree in Computer
Science from Shanghai Science and Technology University in 1985,
and completed the two-year course of Japanese computer science in
Nagasaki University in 1992. Prior to joining the Group in August 2008,
Mr. Jin had worked in Shanghai Development Center of Computer
Software Technology, Shanghai Xinhua Electronics System Co., Ltd
and Shanghai Guang Ping Information System Engineering Co., Ltd.
Later he served as the general manager of Shanghai Changer Tec
Information Technology Co., Ltd. Mr. Jin was accredited as a senior
engineer by Shanghai Personnel Bureau in 2002 and as a senior
registered professional manager by China Enterprise Evaluation
Association in 2005.

Mr. Lou Guojun (#EE), aged 46, is the general manager of
Ningbo Sunny Instruments Co., Ltd. and is responsible for the daily
administration of Sunny Instruments. He obtained a diploma in
business enterprise operation management from Zhejiang Radio & TV
University in 1999. He obtained the qualification as an economist in
2000 from Personnel Bureau of Ningbo. Prior to joining the Group in
November 2001, Mr. Lou worked in Yuyao Optoelectronic.

Mr. Shen Xiaojiang (LB
Ningbo Sunny Instruments Co., Ltd. He is responsible for assisting the

/L), aged 41, is a deputy general manager of

general manager in the daily administration of Sunny Instruments. Mr.
Shen graduated with a bachelor’s degree in Mechanical Manufacturing
Techniques and Facilities from Guangdong Province Zhanjiang Fisheries
College in 1991.
Shen worked in Yuyao Optoelectronic. He obtained the qualification
as an engineer in 1998 from Ningbo Municipal Government.

Prior to joining the Group in November 2001, Mr.

Mr. Huang Weibing (=77 ), aged 50, is a deputy general manager of
Ningbo Sunny Instruments Co., Ltd. He is responsible for assisting the
general manager in the daily administration of Ningbo Instruments. Mr.
Huang graduated with a diploma in Electronics from Jiangsu Radio &
Television University in 1983. He was granted engineer qualification
by Nanjing Title Reform Office in 1992. Prior to joining the Group in
July 2005, Mr. Huang has worked in Nanjing Jiangnan Yongxin Optical
Company Limited as deputy general manager.
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Directors and Senior Management

Mr. Zhu Xingiang (58 #158), aged 45, is the general manager of Shanghai
Sunny Hengping Scientific Instrument Co., Ltd.. He is responsible for
daily operational management of Sunny Hengping Instrument. Mr. Zhu
obtained a bachelor’s degree in Optical Instrument from Shanghai
Technology and Engineering University in 1986 and a Master’s degree
in Business Administration from East China University of Science &
Technology in 2003. Prior to joining the Group in November 2007, Mr.
Zhu worked in Shanghai Third Analytical Instrument Factory, Shanghai
Analytical Instrument Overall Factory and Shanghai Hengping Scientific
Instrument Co., Ltd.. He served as the deputy factory manager
of Shanghai Analytical Instrument Overall Factory and the general
manager of Shanghai Hengping Scientific Instrument Co., Ltd.. Mr.
Zhu was accredited as a qualified engineer by the local authority of
Shanghai in 1991.

Mr. Du Guorong (- B48), aged 50, is the deputy general manager of
Shanghai Sunny Hengping Scientific Instrument Company Limited. He
is responsible for the sales business of Sunny Hengping Instrument.
Mr. Du graduated from Shanghai Meter Electronics School in 1982
with secondary education. Before joining the Group in November
2007, he had worked for Shanghai Second Balance Instrument
Factory, Shanghai Balance Instrument Overall Factory and Shanghai
Hengping Scientific Instrument Co., Ltd., and subsequently served as
the sales manager of Shanghai Second Balance Instrument Factory
and the deputy general manager of Shanghai Hengping Scientific
Instrument Company Limited.

Mr. Li Jun (Z$9), aged 48, is the deputy general manager of
Shanghai Sunny Hengping Scientific Instrument Company Limited.
He is responsible for the technology and R&D of Sunny Hengping
Instrument. Mr. Li received a bachelor’s degree in Computer Science
from Shanghai University of Science and Technology in 1983 and
a master’'s degree in Industry and Instrument Analysis from East
China University of Science and Technology in 1996. Before he
joined the Group in November 2007, he had worked for Shanghai
Analytical Instrument Overall Factory and Shanghai Precision Scientific
Instrument Co., Ltd., and subsequently served as the deputy factory
manager of Shanghai Analytical Instrument Overall Factory and chief
R&D officer of Shanghai Precision Scientific Instrument Co., Ltd.. Mr.
Li was accredited as an engineer by the local authority of Shanghai in
1990. He is currently the vice chairman of China Analytical Instrument
Academy.
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Directors and Senior Management

ESENGHREEE

Mr. Zhu Chuangui ({8 &), aged 47, is the general manager of Sunny
Instruments Singapore PTE. Ltd. and Suzhou Shun Xin Instruments
Co., Ltd.. He is responsible for the daily operational management of
Sunny Instruments Singapore and Suzhou Shun Xin Instruments. Mr.
Zhu received a doctor’s degree from Xi’an Institute of Optics and
Precision Mechanics of CAS in 1992. He undertook postdoctoral
studies in Xi’an Institute of Optics and Precision Mechanics of CAS
from 1992 to 1994 and was a senior visiting scholar in the three
dimensional image study team of electronic engineering faculty in
Nottingham Trent University from 1997 to 1998. Before joining the
Group in 2008, he had served as an associate researcher of Xi’an
Institute of Optics and Precision Mechanics of CAS; the dean of Youth
Research Centre, supervisor of postgraduate students and standing
committee of Xi'an Institute of Optics and Precision Mechanics of
CAS; research fellow of Computer Integrated Medical Intervention
Lab, School of Mechanical & Production Engineering, Nanyang
Technological University, Singapore, and a project manager of Volume
Interactions Company.

Mr. Song Yunfeng (RE1#), aged 46, is the deputy general manager
and a director of Sunny Instruments Singapore PTE. Ltd. and deputy
general manager of Suzhou Shun Xin Instruments Co., Ltd.. He
is responsible for the daily sales business of Sunny Instruments
Singapore and Suzhou Shun Xin Instruments. Mr. Song graduated
from the School of Precision Instrument and Optical Electronic
Engineering of Tianjin University with a master’s degree in Engineering
in 1987, and obtained a doctor’s degree in Engineering from Tsinghua
University in 1990. He has received various awards, such as Country
Invention Medal and Technology Advancement Medal. Before joining
the Group in March 2008, Mr. Song worked for Ministry of Space
Industry of PRC, Nanyang Technological University, Singapore Factory
of American Dataplay Company, and Agency for Science, Technology
of Singapore and Research. Mr. Song was awarded with research
fellow qualification issued by Ministry of Space Industry in 1995.

Mr. Ye Gang (%), aged 49, is the deputy general manager and
a director of the Sunny Instruments Singapore PTE. Ltd.. He is
responsible for the planning and management of new product R&D of
Sunny Instruments Singapore. Mr. Ye obtained a master’s degree in
Engineering from School of Precision Instrument and Optical Electronic
Engineering in Tianjin University in 1986 and a doctor’s degree in
Engineering from Tsinghua University in 1990. Prior to joining the
Group in March 2008, Mr. Ye worked in China Electronics Technology
Development Co., Ltd, Kinergy, a Singapore company, and the
Singapore branch of Mitutoyo, a Japanese company.
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Corporate Governance Report

The Directors recognise the importance of incorporating elements
of good corporate governance in the management structures and
internal control procedures of the Group so as to achieve effective
accountability and to maximise the shareholders’ benefits.

CODE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
PRACTICES

The Company complied with all the principles and code provisions and
most of the recommended best practices of the Code on Corporate
Governance Practices (“Corporate Governance Code”) contained in
Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules for the year ended 31 December
2010, save and except that Mr. Wang Wenjian takes up the roles of
both Chairman and Chief Executive Officer. The corporate governance
practices adopted by the Company are summarized below.

THE BOARD
Board Functions

Accountable to the Shareholders, the Board of Directors is responsible
for the promotion of the success of the Company by directing and
guiding its developments and operations in a responsible and effective
manner. Board members have a duty to act in good faith, with due
diligence and care, and in the best interests of the company and its
shareholders.

While business operations are delegated to qualified management
under the supervision of the respective executive Directors. The types
of decisions which are to be taken by the Board include:

Setting the Company’s mission and values;

2. Formulating strategic directions of the Company;

3. Reviewing and guiding corporate strategies; setting performance
objectives and monitoring implementation and corporate
performance;

4. Monitoring and managing potential conflicts of interest of
management and Board members; and

5. Ensuring the integrity of the Company’s accounting and financial
reporting systems, including the independent audit, and that

appropriate systems of control are in place, in particular, systems

for monitoring risk, financial control, and compliance with the

law.

N IM\Aﬁtl:

ERREAKENEERBIAREEREF LA
BEHERNEREATR  HARKAEMEE -
ERRRMEHZFALL

BE_T-ZF+_A=+t—HLFE" HIX
%%E%EIf&ﬁﬁ%ﬁmﬁfﬁ'ﬁ
%?iﬁﬁ%%ﬁ+@%ﬁ2ﬁiamﬁﬁﬁw
(TRZEEIESTRI]) Z P R A ST AMESTA B R
MOEBRETFR - ARAARAZEEERT
MBS -

EE=g

EESHE

FREEANRREE  LAEERBREE NN
B3 RBREEARAEHEREE B

ARREBEE—F BEEGREFETED
PORBETE  #EARFMBREENS

EARREBHRGEREEABESIITESY
ERTHEEREAN L EESEBETIR
&

1. RIMARRBEREE:

2 ﬂi$”ﬂ%%ﬁﬁ'
mA REECERE AU FERBRRER

Eﬁ%ﬂﬁﬁ%%%;

4. BEELEREREREZTGHENEEN
(ESEIS

5. MRARQGGTEMBRBAS - B
B EZ M&ﬁ% SHEBEERS L
HEERER - W R TENRS

/\;En:nT

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 3 X828 (M) RO T

Annual Report 2010 &3}

43



44

Corporate Governance Report
ST sAﬁcl:

Board Composition

The Board should have a balance of skills and experience appropriate
for the requirements of the business of the issuer. The board should
ensure that changes to its composition can be managed without
undue disruption. The Company is committed to the view that the
Board should include a balanced composition of executive and non-
executive Directors (including independent non-executive Directors)
so that there is a strong independent element on the Board which
can effectively exercise independent judgment. The Board currently
comprises of 7 Directors, including:

Name of Director
EENA

EEENE

EEARBETAREARORERER - A
ﬁEﬁ%i%ﬁﬁk/\EﬁEﬁT\ﬁﬁ)ﬂZT\%xm%ﬁ%ﬂP

B - RARIRE EFENATHRIFNTES
(@%%J#%ﬂﬁ%%) ABETE  BREFS
SEBY  ATAREL B A - EE TS

THREFEX B

Executive Directors #{/TE%E

Mr. Wang Wenjian (Chairman & CEQ) T X254 (F/EH#ITH 447 )
Mr. Ye Liaoning & 54

Mr. Sun Yang k£

Mr. Xie Minghua #BEEE %L 4 (resigned on 1 September 2010 R —Z—
Mr. Wu Jinxian R E %4 (resigned on 1 September 2010 R =F —

Non-executive Directors F##7TEE
Mr. Sha Ye W fES 4 (appointed on 1 September 2010 7=

ZENA—BEHE)
TENA—HBHE)

—ZFNA—AEZM)
Mr. Shao Yang Dong AP 54 (resigned on 1 September 2010 7=

—ZTFNA—HEHE)

Mr. Michael David Ricks (resigned on 1 September 2010 A =Z—ZF 1 A —HEHT)

Independent non-executive Directors BV FEHITEE

Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard 57 % 4 (appointed on 1 September 2010 A==

Dr. Liu Xu 2B fE+
Mr. Zhang Yuging 3R & & % 4

Dr. Chang Mei Dick 3k A& &+ (resigned on 1 September 2010 X =& —

Mr. Koji Suzuki$g )& =54 (resigned on 1 September 2010 A=
The Company is also committed to the view that the independent
non-executive Directors should be of sufficient caliber and number for
their views to carry weight. The independent non-executive Directors,
biographical details of whom are set out in the Section headed
“Directors and Senior Management” in this Annual Report, are free
from any business or other relationship which could interfere in any
material manner with the exercise of their independent judgment. The
Composition of the Board as at the date of this Annual Report is set
out in the Section headed “Directors and Senior Management” and
the term of appointments of the Directors is set out under the section
“Directors’ Service Contracts” herein.
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Corporate Governance Report

The Board supervises the management of the business and affairs of
the Company. The Board’s primary duty is to ensure the validity of
the Company and to ensure that it is managed in the best interests
of the shareholders as a whole while taking into account the interests
of other stakeholders.

The Board has established four specific committees with written terms
of reference to assist it in the efficient implementation of its functions,
namely the Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee, Nomination
Committee and Strategy and Development Committee. Specific
responsibilities have been delegated to the above committees.

The Board delegates specific tasks to the Group’s management
including the implementation of strategies and decisions approved by
the Board and the preparation of accounts for approval by the Board
before public reporting.

Each of the executive, non-executive, and independent non-executive
Directors has entered into a continuous service contract with the
Company and is subject to the rotational retirement and re-election
requirements of the Company’s Articles of Association and the Code
Provisions. None of the Directors has any financial, business, family
relationships or any relationships in other material aspects with each
other.

The independent non-executive Directors contribute to the Company
with diversified industry expertise, advise the management on strategy
development and ensure that the Board maintains high standards of
financial and other mandatory reporting as well as provide adequate
checks and balances to safeguard the interests of shareholders and
the Company as a whole.

Each of independent non-executive Directors has given a written
confirmation to the Company confirming that he has met the criteria
set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules regarding the guidelines for the
assessment of independence of Directors. The Company believes that
the independent non-executive Directors have all complied with the
relevant guidelines as stipulated in such rule and are still considered
as independent.
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Corporate Governance Report
ST sAﬁcl:

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Provision A.2.1 of the Corporate Governance Code stipulates that the
roles of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer should be separated
and should not be performed by the same individual but Mr. Wang
Wenijian currently assumes both roles of the Chairman and the Chief
Executive Officer of the Company.

With effect from 21 July 2009, Mr. Wang Wenjian, the Chairman and
an Executive Director of the Company, had been re-designated as
Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Company. He has been
directing the strategic growth and development of the Group, with
the responsibility of reviewing the implementation of the Board’s
policies and decisions. Given the expertise and experience of Mr.
Wang, the Board believes that vesting the roles of both Chairman
and Chief Executive Officer in him provides the Company with strong
and consistent leadership, efficient usage of resources and allows for
effective planning, formulation and implementation of the Company’s
business strategies which could assist to alleviate the impacts of the
current economic conditions on the developments of the Company
and better sustain the Group’s development.

There are 3 independent non-executive Directors in the Board, all
of whom possess adequate independence and therefore the Board
considers that the current structure will not impair the balance of
power and authority between the Board and the management of
business of the Group.

The Directors note that the above re-designation deviates from
the Corporate Governance Code, which suggests that the roles of
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer should be separated and should
not be performed by the same individual. In this regard, the Company
will comply with the disclosure requirements under Appendix 14 to
the Listing Rules.
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Corporate Governance Report

Appointment, Re-Election and Removal

considered and
transparent procedures for the appointment of new directors to

The Company has implemented a set of formal,

the Board. The Company has also put in place of plans for orderly
succession for appointment to the Board. All Directors will be subject
to re-election at regular intervals. The Board must explain the reasons
for the resignation or removal of any Director.

THE ATTENDANCE OF MEETINGS OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Regular Board meetings were held. During the year, the Board
convened 4 Board meetings in total based on the business
developments and needs of the Company. In addition, special Board
meetings would be held when necessary. The attendance of each
Director at Board meetings as follows:

Name of Director

"ﬁ:yk$ﬁdh

ZF - EERER

ApREER—ELR FEAASHARMNERF
ZEEFEHNES  NTCEFIUA3 BRESS
MEEAZKARF 2REFATHER -EFE
AREBRINEFNETNRER

EXESERHFELE

BEEeTHRTER TR EEQENEBRE
BEANGESELBRAUNEETES S o LI

-
SEE 5

EFENSHEARERRITRIE
EFHhFEFgEINLENT

Full Meeting of the
Board of Directors No. of
Attendance/No. of Meetings

Exgrpes
E=El HERY,&BRY
Mr. Wang Wenjian FTXELEE 4/4
Mr. Ye Liaoning EEELL 4/4
Mr. Sun Yang by St 4/4
Mr. Xie Minghua (resigned on 1 September 2010) WAELEE (RZZE—TFNA—HET) 2/2
Mr. Wu Jinxian (resigned on 1 September 2010) REBXE (RZTE-FFAA—HEHD) 2/2
Mr. Sha Ye (appointed on 1 September 2010) DEEE (RZE-ZFNA—BEZE) 2/2
Mr. Shao Yang Dong (resigned on 1 September 2010) IR EL (R=ZT—ZFH A—HE(T) 2/2
Mr. Michael David Ricks Michael David Ricks%t & 2/2

(resigned on 1 September 2010) (RZZE-ZEFNA—HEFMT)
Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard KSR E 2/2
(appointed on 1 September 2010) (R=ZE—ZEFNA—BEZMT)
Dr. Liu Xu ZeEL 4/4
Mr. Zhang Yuquing RRELE 4/4
Dr. Chang Mei Dick (resigned on 1 September 2010) FAEL (RZE—ZTFNHA—HEHT) 2/2
Mr. Koji Suzuki (resigned on 1 September 2010) RAREZRE (RZE—FFNA—H 2/2
BE)

Directors are consulted to include matters in the agenda for regular S HREZEITH - RRAAIGHERNSESEIA
Board meetings. Dates of regular Board meetings are scheduled éi‘%%ﬂ’\]$15 cEFEEHERNABMERERA
at least 14 days in advance to provide sufficient notice to give all PVIABRTERE KT ERES AN ZBALAE

Directors an opportunity to attend. For all other Board meetings,
reasonable notice will be given.
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N IM\Aﬁtl:

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination Committee, with written terms of reference, is

comprised of 3 members, namely, Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard and

Dr.

Liu Xu (both are independent non-executive Directors) and Mr.

Wang Wenjian (an executive Director). Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard was

appointed as the Chairman of the Nomination Committee.

The principal roles and functions performed by of the Nomination

Committee during the year include:

(a)

to review the structure, size and composition of the Board on a
regular basis and make recommendations to the Board regarding
any proposed changes;

to identify individuals suitably qualified to become Board members
and select or make recommendations to the Board on the
selection of individuals nominated for directorship according to
the stipulated nomination procedures;

to assess the independence of independent non-executive
Directors with regard to the requirements under the Listing Rules;
and

to make recommendations to the Board on relevant matters
related to the appointment or re-appointment of Directors and
succession planning for Directors in particular the Chairman and
the Chief Executive Officer.

Meeting of the Nomination Committee is held at least once a year and
otherwise required. 1 meeting was held in 2010. The attendance of
each Director at Nomination Committee meetings as follows:

Name of Director

REERS
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Nomination Committee
No. of Attendance/
No. of Meetings

REZEEY
Ex=EE HERE SRR
Mr. Wang Wenjian FXELRE 1/1
Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard RESH T E
(appointed on 1 September 2010) (RZZE—ZTFNA—BEZME) 11
Dr. Liu Xu 2IeE+ 1/1
Dr. Chang Mei Dick RAREL
(resigned on 1 September 2010) (RZZE—FFNA—HET) 1/1
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Corporate Governance Report

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company has established a Remuneration Committee with

written terms of reference. The Remuneration Committee comprises

of 3 members, namely, Mr. Sha Ye (non-executive Director), Mr. Chu

Peng Fei Richard and Mr. Zhang Yuqing (both are independent non-

executive Directors). Mr. Sha Ye was appointed as the Chairman of

the Remuneration Committee.

The principal roles and functions performed by of the Remuneration

Committee during the year include:

(@)

to make recommendations to the Board on the Company’s
policy and structure of the remuneration of Directors and senior
management;

to have the delegated responsibility to approve the terms of
Directors’ service contracts, determine the specific remuneration
packages of all executive Directors and senior management and
make recommendations to the Board of the remuneration of the
non-executive Directors;

to review and approve performance-based remuneration by
reference to corporate goals and objectives resolved by the Board
from time to time;

to review and approve the compensation payable to executive
Directors and senior management in connection with any loss or
termination of their offices or appointments.
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The meeting of the Remuneration Committee is held at least once a year
and otherwise required. 1 meeting was held in 2010. The Remuneration
Committee has reviewed and approved the remunerations and bonus
payable to executive Directors and senior management for the
financial year under review. The Remuneration Committee chairman
has reported to the Board on the proceedings of the meeting. Details

FZEeEFRIBT-REE NTEHEAT
EEH#S’FEJE‘Z “E-TFRB|ITT REHE - HM
ZEeCENYMENBEMRFERNATES
EERERBNME RIEA - @‘\z@c/\EIF‘E
MEEGERZ LA %%zf —ZFE
EHERABIENGE EM‘%#&%WEHQ c BE

of the amount of Directors’ emoluments of 2010 are set out in Note EHFFEHFMEESSHNLEMNT ¢
12 to the consolidated financial statements. The attendance of each
Director at Remuneration Committee meeting as follows:
Remuneration Committee
No. of Attendance/
Name of Director No. of Meetings
FMEES
EEEH HERE EERE
Mr. Sha Ye WRESE A
(appointed on 1 September 2010) (RZZE—ZTFNA—BEZFT) 1/1
Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard RIS A
(appointed on 1 September 2010) (RZZE—ZFNA—HEZET) 11
Mr. Zhang Yuging RRBEA 1/1
Mr. Shao Yang Dong BRAPER S A4
(resigned on 1 September 2010) (R=ZE—ZFNA—HEHT) 1/1
Mr. Koji Suzuki BAREZRE
(resigned on 1 September 2010) (R—ZE—ZFHA—HEMT) 1/1
AUDIT COMMITTEE EREES
The Company has established an Audit Committee with written terms $ AIEKVBEZEZES Wil A iﬁﬁﬁkﬁ 1‘%

of reference. The Group’s audited final results for the year ended 31
December 2010 were reviewed by all the Audit Committee members,
namely, Mr. Zhang Yuging (Chairman of the Audit Committee), Mr. Sha
Ye and Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard.

All issues raised by the Audit Committee have been addressed by
the management. The work and findings of the Committee have been
reported to the Board. During the year, the issues there were being
brought to the attention of the management and the Board were not
important and therefore no discussion is required herein. Full minutes
of Audit Committee meetings are kept by the Company Secretary.
Drafts and final versions of minutes of the Audit Committee meetings
are sent to all members of the Audit Committee for their comments and
record respectively, in both cases within a reasonable time after the
meeting. The Audit Committee is provided with sufficient resources,
including the advice of external auditor, to discharge its duties.
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The principal roles and functions performed by of the Audit Committee
include:

(@) to consider and recommend to the Board on the appointment,
re-appointment and removal of external auditor, and to approve
their remuneration, and any question of their resignation and
dismissal;

(b) to review and monitor the integrity of the financial statements
of the Group together with the Company’s interim and annual
report;

(c) to maintain an appropriate relationship with the Group’s external
auditors; and

(d) to oversee the Group’s financial control and internal controls.

For the year ended 31 December 2010, 2 Audit Committee meetings
were held. The Audit Committee has reviewed the annual report for
the year ended 31 December 2010, external auditor’s remuneration,
internal control system and interim report for the period ended 30 June
2010 at the relevant meetings and recorded unanimous decisions. The
chairman of the Audit Committee has reported to the Board on the
proceedings of these meetings. The Board has not taken any view
that is different from that of the Audit Committee.

Furthermore, another meeting was held on 14 March 2011 to review,
inter alia, the annual report and financial statements of the Group for
the year ended 31 December 2010, the report from external auditor
on the audit of the Group’s financial statements, the continued non-
exempt connected transactions, internal control system review and
the re-appointment of external auditor.

The attendance of each Director at Audit Committee meetings as
follows:

Name of Director
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Audit Committee
No. of Attendance/
No. of Meetings

EREES

EEEB HERE EFRE
Mr. Zhang Yuquing RARE LA 2/2
Mr. Sha Ye WA

(appointed on 1 September 2010) (RZE—ZFNA—BEZF) -
Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard KREEAR ST E

(appointed on 1 September 2010) (RZZE—ZEFNA—HEZT) -
Dr. Chang Mei Dick SRARIE L

(resigned on 1 September 2010) (R=ZE—ZTFNA—HEE) 2/2
Dr. Liu Xu ZIfEE+ 2/2
Mr. Michael David Ricks Michael David Ricks %t 4

(resigned on 1 September 2010) (R—Z—ZFNA—HEMT) 2/2
Mr. Shao Yang Dong BRPER S A&

(resigned on 1 September 2010) (RZZE—ZFhH—HET) 2/2
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STRATEGY AND DEVELOPMENT
COMMITTEE

The Company’s Strategy and Development Committee is comprised
of 5 members, namely, Mr. Wang Wenjian, Mr. Ye Liaoning and Mr.
Sun Yang (all are executive Directors) and Mr. Sha Ye (non-executive
Director) and Dr. Liu Xu (independent non-executive Director). Mr.
Ye Liaoning was appointed as the Chairman of the Strategy and
Development Committee. The primary duties of the Strategy and
Development Committee are to advise the Board on the Group’s
strategy for business development and future prospects in the
international market for optical and optical-related products. It is
intended that members of this committee shall consist of domestic
and international experts in the optical industry and other related
industries.

The meeting of the Committee is held at least four times a year or
when necessary.

Name of Director

EERBRREES

ARBNKHERBERZEGHOBEFTMAR
BRTEFEXELE %ﬁx—%f‘ﬁiéﬁi%/ﬁ%%
HERMITEEDBEENNRBIIENTEES
Bt REEXABRZERKBLEREES
IR -RBRLERZESTIEZARNAKENE
BHERRRR AL BESHEEROBER TS
AIsREFERHEER -ZBENKEREES A
i R BIFR Y S 2 R ARRETT R P ER

Strategy and Development
Committee No. of
Attendance/No. of Meetings

EHERBRREREES

E=E8 HERE  EFRE
Mr. Wang Wenjian FXELE 4/4
Mr. Ye Liaoning EEwLE 4/4
Mr. Sun Yang e

(appointed on 1 September 2010) (RN=ZFE—Z=FNA—HEZT) 2/2
Mr. Sha Ye oy itaa

(appointed on 1 September 2010) (R=ZE—ZTFNA—HEZT) 2/2
Dr. Liu Xu gL

(appointed on 1 September 2010) (RZZE—TFNA—BEZMT) 2/2
Mr. Xie Minghua ABREE S

(resigned on 1 September 2010) (RZE—ZEFNA—HEHE) 2/2
Mr. Wu Jinxian REBSLLE

(resigned on 1 September 2010) (R=ZZE—ZFNA—HEMT) 2/2
Mr. Koji Suzuki BAE ZEE

(resigned on 1 September 2010) (RZZE—ZFNA—HEE) 2/2
Dr. Chang Mei Dick wARB L

(resigned on 1 September 2010) (RZZE—ZFNA—HEE) 2/2
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SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY
DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set out in
Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules, and after having made specific
enquiry with regard to securities transactions after the Global offering
by the Directors, all Directors have confirmed their compliance with
the required standards set out in the Model Code regarding Directors’
securities transactions throughout the year ended 31 December
2010.

EXTERNAL AUDITOR

The Board agrees with the Audit Committee’s approval of appointment
of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu (“DTT”) as the Company’s external auditor
for 2011. Their reporting responsibilities on the financial statements
are set out in the Independent Auditor’s Report of this Annual Report
on page 72 and 73. Details of the amount of auditors’ remuneration
in 2010 are set out in Note 9 to the consolidated financial statements.
The Company has also paid fees amounting to HK$2.1 million to the
auditor for audit service as a reporting accountant during the year.
Besides, DTT also provided the SAP upstream internal control review
service and profits tax filling services for listed companies amounting
to HK$312,000 and HK$28,000 respectively to the Company. Other
than as disclosed above, DTT did not provide any other services to
the Group.

DTT will retire and offer themselves for re-appointment at AGM of the
Company to be held on 9 May 2011. The re-appointment of DTT as
the external auditor of the Group has been recommended by the Audit
Committee and endorsed by the Board, subject to the shareholders’
approval in the forthcoming AGM.

FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records
and preparing the financial statements which give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company and its subsidiaries, in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. In
preparing the financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2010, the Directors have made judgments and estimates that are
prudent and reasonable and prepared the financial statements on a
going concern basis.
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CEEARE

Management has provided such explanation and information to the
Board as would enable the Board to make an informed assessment of
the financial and other information before the Board’s approval.

The statement by the auditor of the Company about their responsibilities
for the financial statements is set out in the report of the auditors
contained in this Annual Report.

The Board’s responsibility to present a balanced, clear and
understandable assessment extended to annual and interim reports,
other price-sensitive announcements and other financial disclosures
required under the Listing Rules, and reports to regulators as
well as information required to be disclosed pursuant to statutory
requirements.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board is responsible for the Group’s system of internal control and
for reviewing its effectiveness. The Board, the Group’s internal audit
department and management conduct reviews of the effectiveness
of the Company’s system of internal control, including those of its
subsidiaries. The Audit Committee reviews the findings and opinions
of the Group’s internal audit department and management on the
effectiveness of the Company’s system of internal control, and reports
to the Board on such reviews. In respect of the year ended 31
December 2010, the Board considered the internal control system is
effective and adequate. No significant areas of concern which might
affect shareholders were identified. The effectiveness of the Audit
Committee itself is reviewed annually through a formal process which
involves the Joint Company Secretaries preparing an evaluation of
its effectiveness. This is examined by both the internal and external
auditors before submitted to the Board for endorsement.

The internal audit division of the Group should ensure that the
Company maintains sound and effective internal controls to safeguard
the shareholders’ investments and the Company’s assets. The main
functions of the internal audit division are to audit the operating
efficiencies of each of the operating units, to carry out audit upon
resignation of any key management personnel, to assist Board in
reviewing the effectiveness of the internal control system of the Group
and to review internal controls of business processes and project
based auditing (such as auditing of trade receivables and issuance
of commodities auditing report). Evaluation of the Group’s internal
controls covering financial, operational compliance controls and risk
management functions has been done on an ad hoc basis.
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INVESTOR RELATIONS AND
SHAREHOLDERS’ COMMUNICATION

The Group recognises the importance of enhancing shareholders
understand of its business and prospects, and therefore has taken a
proactive approach in communicating with the investment community,
including institutional investors and retail investors.

In 2010, the Group carried our regular investor relations activities after
the announcement of interim results and annual results, which included
holding one-on-one meetings in Hong Kong in March right after the
announcement of annual results. And a series of roadshow were also
held after the announcement of interim results. The Group held a
non-deal roadshow in Shenzhen in January, and participated in CITIC
Securities 2010 Spring Strategy Meeting, 2010 Listed Companies and
Investors Information Communication Conference held by CICC and
China Economic Development Forum held by BNP Paribas in March,
May and October, respectively. In November, the Group also held a
reverse roadshow in its PRC headquarter, in order to maintain close
relationships with the investors.

Moreover, newsletters are distributed to investors every month, which
improves the Group’s transparency, and helps the investors to know
more about the Group’s latest operations.

Financial Calendar 2011 —E-—FYUBAE
Results Announcement 2010 —E-TFELENMG
Annual General Meeting REBFRE
Interim Results Announcement R HRZE4E M
Financial Year End BTG FEEE A H

Shareholders of the Company are recommended to visit the Group’s
website (www.sunnyoptical.com) from time to time, where up-to-date
information of the Group can be accessed.

On behalf of the Board
Wang Wenjian

Chairman

14 March 2011
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EEEHRE

The Directors are pleased to present the 2010 Annual Report,
including the audited consolidated (or combined) financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2010.

CORPORATE REORGANISATION

The Company was incorporated as a limited company in Cayman
Islands on 21 September 2006.

Pursuant to a reorganisation scheme to rationalise the structure
of the Group in preparation for the public listing (the “Listing”) the
Company’s shares on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”), the Company became the holding company of the
companies now comprising the Group on 24 October 2006. Details of
the reorganisation were set out in the prospectus dated 4 June 2007
issued by the Company.

The shares of the Company were listed on the Stock Exchange with
effect from 15 June 2007. The Company issued 200,000,000 shares
with a nominal value of HK$0.1 each, at a price of HK$3.82 per
share by a way of the Global Offering to Hong Kong and overseas
investors. The consideration received by the Company for the issue
was HK$764.0 million.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The activities
of its principal subsidiaries are set out in Note 37 to the consolidated
financial statements.

DIVIDENDS DISTRIBUTION

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2010 are
set out in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income on
page 74.

The Directors recommend the declaration of a final dividend at the
rate of HK$0.051 (equivalent approximately to RMB0.0435) per share
payable on 17 May 2011 to all persons registered as holders of shares
on 3 May 2011. The Register of Members will be closed from 4 May
2011 to 9 May 2011, both days inclusive. In order to be qualified
for the dividend and attending the AGM to be held on 9 May 2011,
shareholders should submit share certificates together with transfer
documents to Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar, Computershare
Hong Kong Investor Services Limited of shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor,
Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wan Chai, Hong Kong on
or before 4:30 pm on 3 May 2011.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

Details of the Group’s transactions with its major suppliers and
customers during the year are set out below:

In 2010, the Group’s largest supplier accounted for 14.0% (2009:
18.6%) and the 5 largest suppliers combined accounted for 33.5%
(2009: 36.3%) of the total purchase of the Group.

In 2010, the Group’s largest customer accounted for 8.6% (2009:
11.4% and the aggregate sales attributable to the Group’s five largest
customers were less than 40% of the total turnover of the Group in
both of the years of 2009 and 2010.

At no time during the year did any director or any shareholder of the
Company have an interest in any of the Group’s five largest suppliers
or customers.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movement of property, plant and equipment of the Group,
during the year in the fixed assets are set out in Note 13 to the
consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of change during the year in the share capital of the Company
are set out in Note 27 to the consolidated financial statements.

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed

securities.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE
COMPANY

Distributable reserves of the Company as at 31 December 2010,
calculation under the Cayman Islands Companies Law amounted
to RMB1,155.7 million (2009: RMB1,047.5 million) including share
premium of RMB685.8 million and retained earnings of RMB469.9
million.

Directors’ Report
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EEEHRE

DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of
this report were:

Executive Directors

Mr. Wang Wenijian (re-elected on 17 May 2010)
Mr. Ye Liaoning (re-elected on 17 May 2010)

Mr. Sun Yang

Mr. Xie Minghur (resigned on 1 September 2010)
Mr. Wu Jinxian (resigned on 1 September 2010)

Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Sha Ye (appointed on 1 September 2010)

Mr. Shao Yangdong (resigned on 1 September 2010)

Mr. Ricks Michael David (re-elected on 17 May 2010 and resigned on
1 September 2010)

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard (appointed on 1 September 2010)

Dr. Liu Xu

Mr. Zhang Yuging

Dr. Chang Mei Dick (re-elected on 17 May 2010 and resigned on
1 September 2010)

Mr. Koji Suzuki (resigned on 1 September 2010)

In accordance with the provisions of the Company’s Articles of
Association, at least one-third of the Directors will retire by rotation
and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming
AGM of the Company. A circular containing the explanatory statement
on repurchase by the Company of its shares, the biographical details
of the director candidates and the notice of AGM will be sent to
shareholders of the Company.
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Each of the executive Directors has entered into a supplemental
service contract with the Company for a renewal term of three years
commencing from 18 May 2010, except Mr. Sun Yang whose service
contract were commencing from 15 May 2009.

The non-executive Director is appointed for an initial term of three
years commencing from 1 September 2010.

Each of the independent non-executive Directors has entered into a
supplemental service contract with the Company for a renewal term of
three years commencing from 18 May 2010, except Mr. Chu Peng Fei
Richard whose service contract was commencing from 1 September
2010.

No Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming AGM has a
service contract with the Company which is not determinable by the
Group within one year without payment of compensation, other than
normal statutory compensation.

Directors’ Report

EEEHRE

EERBEN

BEREENRBAENAE _TTNAFRA+AA
HBIN IBERTEZCRARATLHARSES
% B-T-ZEFRAT\BEABEH=F -

FHRTEENERE T -ZTFNA BB
FRP=F -
BRARBREENRFEAVE-ZT—FTFALA—H
FIN PIBEYFRITESTCHARAF AT
REaH B -_T-EFRAAT\BEFEH=
F o

BRREERRAFAS LEESEINERTTEA

BRI MR TRETR L2 RFA D -

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 3 X828 (M) RO T

Annual Report 2010 &3}

59



60

Directors’ Report

EEEHRE

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITION IN
SHARES

As of 31 December 2010, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and the chief executives in the shares, underlying shares
and debentures of the Company or of any associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(the “SFQ”)), as recorded in the register maintained by the Company
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for

RZZT—ZTF+_A=1t—H8  REXRFIRE
MG GG E35216FE 2 B MAratek - 3

MEMENGARARBRN 2 EERTBTH
ABRAARAREAMAREE (T8 2E%
R HASE I EXVER) B9 MRS © B BARR D R B 1)
BRI

Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies, were as

follows:

Approximate

Name of Long/short Capacity/Nature of Number of percentage of
Name of Director Corporation position interest shares shareholding
B EEERE BR/ KR 5 EREME R #E FREBAESH
Mr. Wang Wenjian The Company Long position Trustee (Note 1) 8,200,000 0.82%
INERE AN e ZEEA (K1)
The Company Long position Trustee and Beneficiary 423,620,060 42.36%
Fi/NE] 55°) of a trust (Note 2)
XEAREFEX @A
(P5E2)
Mr. Ye Liaoning The Company Long position Beneficiary of a trust 422,378,060 42.24%
EEmEL ViN/NE] [45°) (Note 3)
EER@mA (M53)
Mr. Sun Yang The Company Long position Beneficiary of a trust 422,378,060 42.24%
ks AN Sy) (Note 4)
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Notes:

M

Mr. Wang Wenijian is the trustee of the PRC Investor Trust. The PRC
Investor Trust is a trust on the entire issued share capital of Sun Zhong,
which in turn owns 0.82% of the issued share capital of the Company.
Accordingly, Mr. Wang Wenjian is deemed to be interested in 8,200,000
shares under the SFO.

Mr. Wang Wenijian is the trustee and one of the beneficiaries of the Sunny
Employee Trust. The Sunny Employee Trust is a trust on the entire issued
share capital of Sun Ji. Sun Ji owns 92.32% equity interest in Sun Xu,
which in turn owns 42.15% of the issued share capital of the Company.
Accordingly, Mr. Wang Wenijian is deemed to be interested in 421,460,060
shares under the SFO. Mr. Wang is also taken to be interested as a
grantee of 2,160,000 restricted shares granted under the Restricted Share
Award Scheme.

Mr. Ye Liaoning is a beneficiary under the Sunny Employee Trust, under
which he is entitled to 6.20% of the beneficial interest. As a beneficiary of
the trust, he is deemed to be interested in all the equity interest that Sunny
Employee Trust owns under the SFO. Sun Ji owns 92.32% equity interest
in Sun Xu, which in turn owns 421,460,060 shares of the Company. As a
controlling shareholder, Sun Ji is deemed to be interested in all the shares
that Sun Xu owns under the SFO. Accordingly, Mr. Ye Liaoning is deemed
to be interested in 421,460,060 shares under the SFO. Mr. Ye is also taken
to be interested as a grantee of 918,000 restricted shares granted under
the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

Mr. Sun Yang is a beneficiary under the Sunny Employee Trust, under
which he is entitled to 0.84% of the beneficial interests. As a beneficiary of
the trust, he is deemed to be interested in all the equity interest that Sunny
Employee Trust owns under the SFO. Sun Ji owns 92.32% equity interest
in Sun Xu, which in turn owns 421,460,060 shares of the Company. As a
controlling shareholder, Sun Ji is deemed to be interested in all the shares
that Sun Xu owns under the SFO. Accordingly, Mr. Sun Yang is deemed
to be interested in 421,460,060 shares under the SFO. Mr. Sun is also
taken to be interested as a grantee of 918,000 restricted shares granted
under the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

Other than as disclosed above, none of the Director and chief executive

had any interests or short positions in any shares, underlying shares

or debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations
as of 31 December 2010.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME

On 25 May 2007, the Company adopted a share option scheme (the
“Scheme”) for the purpose of providing incentives and rewards to
eligible participants who contribute to the success of the Company.
Eligible participants of Scheme include, without limitation, employees,
Directors and shareholders of the Group. Up to 31 December 2010, no
share option has been granted or agreed to be granted to any person
or exercised by any person under the Scheme.

RESTRICTED SHARE AWARD SCHEME

On 22 March 2010 (the adoption date), the Board has adopted the
restricted share award scheme, the Director, all employees, senior
staff, agents and consultants of the Company and its subsidiaries are
entitled to participate in the scheme. The purpose of the scheme is
to assist the Company in attracting new talents as well as motivating
and retaining its current staff. The scheme shall be effective from the
adoption date and shall continue in full force and effect for a term of
10 years and be managed by its management committee and the
trustee. Details of the restricted share award scheme could be found
in the Note 34 of the condensed consolidated financial statement.
33,560,000 restricted shares have been issued for qualified participants
in accordance with the restricted shares scheme, accounting for
3.356% of the shares of the Company in issue as at the adoption
date. For the year ended 31 December 2010, details of movements of
the restricted shares issued under the restricted share award scheme
are as follows:

BRETE

RZZBZLFREA+THB - RARRANER
‘ETE ([5H81)) 2B AREARRRNKINAEE
RERMMEERSEERHEBDNRER - SER
M2nEeR (ETRR) B8  EZNAKE
BRR -BE-_ZT-—TF+_A=1—80 X3
VERBIFAEBREBEETENAL  HEE
AL ETTERBRAE -

3 PR i 40 2R By 5T &

RZZT—ZF=A=+=R ([FEMNAH])  EF
SERMZREIB RS ARRREMEBA
AlzER =RES  SABE KERER[D
BERSEZFE - %82 BN AWM AR ER
WA - BB RRERBEATS - %t EAFEA A
HE AR WRELERTHF  B%EZEER
BeMEAAEE - XIRGIMD R 8 25
F AR A B I H R M 5E34  33,560,0008% %
R Bl B £ AR 9 52 PR bl B £ BR D T B R T A B AR
2EE  (HRABAARF D HTIRNI.356% °
RBE-_Z-ZF+-_A=+—HILFE K&
BRI p 0 SRR A 81 h 2 IR B0 2 ZE)
BT

Number of restricted shares

ZRHARGEE
Fair value
of each Granted Vested
restricted 1 January during during Lapsed 31 December
Date of grant share (Note) 2010 the period the period the period 2010 Vesting period
BERZMH
Rz
ARE RZEB-2F R-E-EF
R¥AH (BE) —-A—H RERREHL REREE REREM +=ZA=+t-0 &REH
HK$
BT
7 May 2010 1.637 - 33,560,000 - - 33,560,000 From 6 May 2014
—T-%F to 6 May 2015
AA+A —2-pmE
TARBEE
—E-hE
AL ARH
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Note:

The fair value of the restricted shares was calculated based on the closing price
per share on the date of grant.

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the period was the
Company or its subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the
Directors or any of their spouses or children under 18 years of age to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures
of the Company or any other body corporate.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
THE COMPANY'’S SHARES

The Company is empowered by the applicable Companies Law of
the Cayman Islands and the Articles of the Association to repurchase
its own shares subject to certain restrictions and the Board may
only exercise this power on behalf of the Company subject to any
applicable requirements imposed from time to time by the Stock
Exchange. There was no purchase, sale, redemption or writing-off by
the Company or any of its subsidiaries with the exception of restricted
share award scheme trustees, of the Company’s listed shares during
the year ended as of 31 December 2010.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN
SIGNIFICANT CONTRACTS

No significant contract, to which the Company, its holding company,
its controlling shareholder, fellow subsidiaries or subsidiaries was a
party and in which a Director had a material interest, whether directly
or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during
the year.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACT

No management contract in force during the year for the management
and administration of the whole or any substantial part of the Group’s
business subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the
year.
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DISCLOSURE OF SUBSTANTIAL TERRERIKE
SHAREHOLDERS

As of 31 December 2010, so far as the Directors are aware, the R_ZE—ZHF+_A=+—H RESHM T
following persons or institutions have beneficial interests or short ZI A TSk EKEEBIRIEF B LZEESTIEFT LKL
positions in any shares or underlying shares of the Company which  BIE&FISEXVERE2 X3 B E AR ARG HFE
would fall to be disclosed to the Company under the provisions of  EJ{E(A] AR FIRXD S AB R ) R B9 RERS SK A -
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, Cap 571 of the Laws of Hong sk E# K& sk A f] PMERIE R N ERER
Kong, or who is directly and/or indirectly interested in 10% or more  {E{a] E Ath fk 8 2 B A% B8 A & #5222 H9 (T (o] 48 Bl % A
of the nominal value of any class of share capital carrying rights to  E{E10%3L A £ :

vote in all circumstances at general meetings of any other member

of the Group:

Approximate

Long/short percentage of
Name Position Type of interest Number of Share shareholding
2F #E/ %R ERER R E BEREAEDHL
Sun Xu Limited (“Sun Xu”) Long position Beneficial owner 421,460,060 42.15%
RIBBRRR([5R8]) 55} ERBBA
Sun Ji Limited (“Sun Ji") (Note 1) Long position Interest in a controlled corporation 421,460,060 42.15%
REBRAR([FRE])(PHE1) 1A Rt EEER
Mr. Wang Wenjian (Note 2) Long position Interest in a controlled 431,820,060 43.18%
TE (M2 ) corporation, trustee of a

trust and trustee and one of

beneficiaries of a trust
REmEEER  FEREXEAUK

ERAXTAREY—%

FEREEEA

Mr. Ye Liaoning (Note 3) Long position Beneficiary of a trust 422,378,060 42.24%

EERELE (W) e EREXEA

Mr. Sun Yang (Note 4) Long position Beneficiary of a trust 422,378,060 42.24%

Bt (Fiata) 1A ERXEA

Summit Optical Holdings Inc Long position Beneficial owner 127,332,408 12.73%
(“Summit”) e BRBEAA

Chengwei Ventures Evergreen Long position Interest in a controlled corporation 146,351,912 14.64%
Fund, L.P. (Note 5) e REiEER

RREE (s

IGC Asia Cooperatiel U.A. Long position Beneficial owner 61,363,296 6.14%
(“IGC”) (Note 6) e ERBEA
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Notes:

M

As Sun Ji owns more than one-third of the voting power of general
meetings of Sun Xu, Sun Ji is deemed to be interested in the 421,460,060
shares held by Sun Xu under the provisions of SFO.

As Mr. Wang Wenjian is the sole shareholder of Sun Guang Limited and
the trustee and one of the beneficiaries of the Sunny Employee Trust, Mr.
Wang Wenjian is deemed to be interested in the 421,460,060 shares held
by Sun Xu under the provisions of SFO. As Mr. Wang Wenijian is the trustee
of the PRC Investor Trust, Mr. Wang Wenjian is deemed to be interested in
the 8,200,000 shares held by Sun Zhong under the provisions of SFO. Mr.
Wang is also taken to be interested as a grantee of 2,160,000 restricted
shares granted under the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

Mr. Ye Liaoning is a beneficiary under the Sunny Employee Trust, under
which he is entitled to 6.20% of the beneficial interest. As a beneficiary of
the trust, he is deemed to be interested in all the equity interest that Sunny
Employee Trust owns under the SFO. Sun Ji owns 92.32% equity interest
in Sun Xu, which in turn owns 421,460,060 shares of the Company. As a
controlling shareholder, Sun Ji is deemed to be interested in all the shares
that Sun Xu owns under the SFO. Accordingly, Mr.Ye Liaoning is deemed
to be interested in 421,460,060 shares under the SFO. Mr. Ye is also taken
to be interested as a grantee of 918,000 restricted shares granted under
the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

Mr. Sun Yang is a beneficiary under the Sunny Employee Trust, under
which he is entitled to 0.84% of the beneficial interests. As a beneficiary of
the trust, he is deemed to be interested in all the equity interest that Sunny
Employee Trust owns under the SFO. Sun Ji owns 92.32% equity interest
in Sun Xu, which in turn owns 421,460,060 shares of the Company. As a
controlling shareholder, Sun Ji is deemed to be interested in all the shares
that Sun Xu owns under the SFO. Accordingly, Mr. Sun Yang is deemed
to be interested in 421,460,060 shares under the SFO. Mr. Sun is also
taken to be interested as a grantee of 918,000 restricted shares granted
under the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

CWI Optical Holdings, Inc. (“CWI”) is interested in 19,019,504 shares.
As Chengwei Ventures Evergreen Fund, L.P. owns more than one-third
of the voting power of general meetings of each of CWI and Summit,
Chengwei Ventures Evergreen Fund, L.P. is deemed to be interested in
the 146,351,912 shares held by CWI and Summit in aggregate under the
SFO.
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Chengwei Ventures Evergreen Management, LLC is the general partner of
Chengwei Ventures Evergreen Fund, L.P., accordingly, Chengwei Ventures
Evergreen Management, LLC is deemed to be interested in 146,351,912
shares under the SFO.

EXL Holdings, LLC owns more than one-third of the voting power of
general meetings of Chengwei Ventures Evergreen Management, LLC and
EXL Holdings, LLC is a company controlled by Mr. Li Eric Xun, accordingly,
each of EXL Holdings, LLC and Mr. Li Eric Xun is deemed to be interested
in 207,715,208 shares under the SFO.

IGC Asia Cooperatiel U.A. is interested in 61,363,296 shares.

Investor AB is deemed to be interested in 61,363,296 shares held
directly by IGC Asia Cooperatiel U.A. under the SFO as IGC Asia
Cooperatiel U.A. is 70% owned by Investor Investments Asia Ltd, which
is in turn wholly-owned by Investor Growth Capital Ltd, which is in turn
wholly-owned by Investor Growth Capital Holding BV, which is in turn
wholly-owned by Investor AB.

As Knul and Alice Wallenberg Foundation owns more than one-third of
the voting shares in Investor AB, it is also deemed to be interested in
61,363,296 shares under the SFO.

Definition of terms:

“PRC Investor Trust” refers to a trust established on 28 July 2006 on the
entire issued share capital of Sun Zhong

“Sunny Employee Trust” refers to a trust established on 28 July 2006 on
the entire issued share capital of Sun Ji

“PRC Investors” refers to the beneficiaries of the PRC Investor Trust

Save as disclosed above, as of 31 December 2010, no other
shareholder of the Company had any interests or short positions in
the shares or underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the

register required to be kept under section 336 of the SFO.
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APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received, from each of the independent
non-executive Directors, an annual confirmation of his independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers all

of the independent non-executive Directors independent.
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Certain related party transactions as disclosed in Note 33 to the
consolidated financial statements also constituted continuing
connected transactions under the Listing Rules which are required
to be disclosed in this report in accordance with Chapter 14A of the
Listing Rules. During the year ended 31 December 2010, the Group
has carried out certain business transactions with the following
connected companies and entities:

(@) Given the growth in business and the Group’s policy to concentrate
on core business of optical and optical related products, the Group
purchased and sold raw materials from/to Yuyao City Xingbang
Optoelectronic Instruments Company Limited pursuant to the
Product Sale Agreements dated on 1 January 2010 amounting
to approximately RMB5,290,000 and RMB637,000 respectively.

(b) Shanghai Sunny Hengping Scientific Instrument Company Limited,
Ningbo Sunny Instruments Co., Ltd., Ningbo Sunny Opotech Co.,
Ltd., Ningbo Sunny Infrared Technologies Company Ltd., Zhejiang
Sunny Optics Co., Ltd. and Ningbo Sunny Automotive Optech
Co., Ltd. leased certain facilities properties for general business
and ancillary uses from Sunny Group pursuant to the Facilities
Tenancy Agreements entered on 1 January 2010 amounting to
approximately RMB4,214,000 throughout the year.

(c) Shanghai Sunny Hengping Scientific Instrument Company Limited
sold scientific instruments to Shanghai Shuangquan Scientific
Instruments Company Limited (“Shuangquan”) pursuant to the
Distribution Agreement dated on 25 July 2008 amounting to
approximately RMB1,204,000 throughout the year. Shuangquan
is principally engaged in the distribution and selling of scientific
instruments and possesses a well-established distribution network
and capabilities. The appointment of Shuangquan as a distributor
of the products is a good opportunity for the Group to take
advantage of their valuable resources, thereby enhancing the
Group’s turnover, profitability and market presence in the PRC.
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(d) Given its growth in business and the Group’s policy to concentrate
on core business of optical and optical related products, the
Group purchased raw materials from Yuyao City Xingli Optics
Instruments Factory pursuant to the Product Sale Agreements
dated 1 January 2010 amounting to approximately RMB777,000
throughout the year.

The Independent non-executive Directors have reviewed and confirmed
that the above continuing connected transactions were entered into:

(i) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;

(i) on normal commercial terms or on terms no less favourable to the
Group than those available to or from independent third parties;
and

(i) in accordance with the relevant agreements governing them on
terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholders of the Company as a whole.

The transactions are defined by the Listing Rules as “continuing
connected transactions” and are exempt from the independent
shareholders’ approval requirements. The transactions has complied
the reporting and announcement requirements set out in Chapter 14A
of the Listing Rules.

CONNECTED PERSONS

(i)  Mr. Wang is the Chairman of the Board, Chief Executive Officer
and an executive Director and Yuyao City Jiahua Optoelectronic
Components Factory is wholly-owned by the spouse of his sister,
an associate. Accordingly, Yuyao City Jiahua Optoelectronic
Components Factory is a connected person of the Company.

(i) Mr. Wu is an executive Director and Yuyao City Urban Fanxing
Electrical Appliance Factory is wholly-owned by the nephew
of his spouse, an associate. Accordingly, Yuyao City Urban
Fanxing Electrical Appliance Factory is a connected person of the
Company.

(i) Mr.
Optoelectronic Instruments Company Limited is wholly-owned

Wu is an executive Director and Yuyao City Xingbang

by his cousin, an associate. Accordingly, Yuyao City Xingbang
Optoelectronic Instruments Company Limited is a connected
person of the Company.
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(iv) Mr. Ye is an executive Director and Yuyao City Xingli Optics
Instruments Factory is wholly-owned by his brother-in-law, an
associate. Accordingly, Yuyao City Xingli Optics Instruments
Factory is a connected person of the Company.

(v) Sunny Group, which is an associate of a Director and substantial
shareholder, is a connected person of the Company under
Rules 1.01 and 14A.11 of the Listing Rules and any transactions
between the Group and Sunny Group shall constitute connected
transactions under the Listing Rules.

(vij As Mr. Du Guorong is a substantial shareholder of Shanghai
Sunny Hengping Scientific Instrument Company Limited, a non
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company and Shuangquan
is entirely owned by Ms. Chen Wei, the spouse of Mr. Du,
Shuangquan is a connected person of the Company and the
transactions contemplated under the Distribution Agreement,
which are continuing or recurring in nature, constitute continuing
connected transactions of the Company under the Listing Rules.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.38 of the defined the Listing Rules, the Board
engaged the auditor of the Company to perform certain agreed upon
procedures in respect of the continuing connected transactions of
the Group. The auditor has reported the factual findings on these
procedures to the Board. The independent non-executive Directors
have reviewed the continuing connected transactions and the report
of the auditor and have confirmed that the transactions have been
entered into by the Company in the ordinary course of its business
and in accordance with the terms of the agreement governing such
transactions that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholders of the Company as a whole.

During the year 2010, the purchase of raw materials from each of the
companies, Yuyao City Jiahua Optoelectronic Components Factory
and Yuyao City Urban Fanxing Electrical Appliance Factory by the
Group did not exceed the aggregate annual cap namely RMB860,000.
The purchase and sales of raw materials from/to Yuyao City Xingbang
Optoelectronic Instruments Company Limited did not exceed the
aggregate annual cap namely RMB8.6 million. The purchase of raw
materials from Yuyao City Xingli Optics Instruments Factory did not
exceed the aggregate annual cap namely RMB2.0 million. The sales of
scientific instruments to Shanghai Shuangquan Scientific Instruments
Company Limited did not exceed the aggregate annual cap namely
RMB2.5 million. The rents payable for facilities and ancillary facilities
to Sunny Group during the year did not exceed the aggregate annual
cap namely RMB4.6 million for the year ended 31 December 2010.
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INTERESTS IN COMPETITORS

No Directors or chief executive of the Company holds any interests
in entities which compete with the Group in any aspects of its
business.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The Group’s emolument policy is designed to attract, retain and
motivate talented individuals to contribute to the success of the
business. The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is
formulated and reviewed by the Remuneration Committee on the basis
of their merit, qualifications and competence.

The emoluments of the Directors of the Company are decided by the
Remuneration Committee, having regards to the Group’s operating
results, individual performance and comparable market statistics.

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund (“MPF”) Scheme
under rules and regulations of MPF Schemes Ordinance for all its
employees in Hong Kong. All the employees of the Group in Hong
Kong are required to join the MPF Scheme. Contributions are made
based on a percentage of the employees’ salaries and are charged to
consolidated income statement as they become payable in accordance
with the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme
are held separately from those of the Group in an independently
administered fund. The Group’s employer contributions vest fully with
the employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme. No forfeited
contribution is available to reduce the contribution payable in the future
years as of 31 December 2010.

The Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC, in compliance with the applicable
regulations of the PRC, participated in a state-managed retirement
benefits scheme operated by the local government. The subsidiaries
are required to contribute a specific percentage of their payroll costs
to the retirement benefits schemes. The only obligation of the Group
with respect to the retirement benefits scheme is to make the specified
contributions.

During the year, the total amounts contributed by the Group to the
schemes and costs charged to the consolidated income statement
represent contribution payable to the schemes by the Group at rates
specified in the rules of the schemes.
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PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Articles of Association, or the laws of Cayman Islands, which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing
shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and
within knowledge of its Directors at the latest practicable date prior to
the issue of the annual report, the Company has maintained a sufficient
public float throughout the period from 15 June 2007, being the date
of Listing to 31 December 2010.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

Details of significant events occurring after the balance sheet date are
set out in Note 36 to the consolidated financial statements.

USE OF PROCEEDS FROM THE PUBLIC
OFFERING

As of 31 December 2010, the Group only utilised approximately of
RMB593.7 million out of the proceeds from the Global Offering. To the
extent that the net proceeds from the Company’s Global Offering are
not immediately used up for the purposes mentioned in the Company’s
Prospectus dated on 4 June 2007, they were placed on short term
interest bearing-deposits with licensed banks in Hong Kong.

AUDITORS

A resolution will be submitted to the AGM to re-appoint Messrs.
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditors of the Company.

By order of the Board of Directors
Wang Wenjian
Chairman

Yuyao, Zhejiang, the PRC
14 March 2011
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B 3% B ED R

TO THE MEMBERS OF
SUNNY OPTICAL TECHNOLOGY (GROUP) COMPANY LIMITED
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Sunny
Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages
74 to 162, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2010, and the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity
and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Directors’ responsibility for the consolidated
financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms
of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance with
Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation of the consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31 December
2010, and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
and have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

14 March 2011
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

mEEHEWER

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 2 = —ZF#+=-H=1+—HIFE

2010 2009
—E-EF —ETNEF
NOTES RMB’000 RMB’000
B aE AR®T ARBTTT
Revenue HA 5 1,818,067 1,309,565
Cost of sales $HEKA (1,426,090) (1,085,611)
Gross profit EFl 391,977 273,954
Other income E i Wz 6(a) 42,637 34,727
Other gains and losses E fib i z5 & E548 6(b) (1,564) (4,946)
Selling and distribution expenses 5 & 7 #4557 (43,867) (31,983)
Research and development expenditure fiff 2% 5 3% (99,575) (75,929)
Administrative expenses 7TH X (107,410) (88,579)
Impairment loss on goodwill 728 {5 &8 (8,097) -
Loss on partial disposal of interests in subsidiaries
& B A Rl D R s Y 518 - (6,754)
Share of result of an associate 2 hEE& A &) 2 %48 18 (5,096) -
Finance costs g & X7 7 (4,129) (1,850)
Profit before tax B& %t A/ 7] 164,876 99,690
Income tax expense A5 % X 8 (26,651) (12,755)
Profit for the year F A5 7l 9 138,225 86,935
Other comprehensive income Eftt ZHEK A
Exchange differences arising on translation 1 &%z A4 H[E 3, = 58 694 2,467
Reclassification of exchange differences to profit
or loss upon disposal of a subsidiary
HEMBARIKNEREN P REN Z5 1,110 -
Other comprehensive income for the year £ A E % E A 1,804 2,467
Total comprehensive income for the year FFAZE U A 4258 140,029 89,402
Profit for the year attributable to: FE{f 5 A% F :
Owners of the Company ANA AR5 143,826 91,934
Non-controlling interests FE#E A% 2 2% (5,601) (4,999)
138,225 86,935
Total comprehensive income attributed to: &5 2 E UL A LEFE
Owners of the Company 22 AIf% & 145,396 93,455
Non-controlling interests JE1Z I 25 (5,367) (4,053)
140,029 89,402
Earnings per share — Basic (RMB cents) &2 F] — &EA (AR5 ) 11 14.70 9.19
— Diluted (RMB cents) — #58 (AR %) 11 14.63 N/A i
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e BRI R

AT 31 DECEMBER 2010 R=F—ZFF{+=-A=+—H
2010 2009
—E-ZF —ETNF
NOTES RMB’000 RMB’000
Bt ek ARMET T ARBTFIT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS ¥RE&EE
Property, plant and equipment ¥ % - #23 & & & 13 465,259 486,213
Prepaid lease payments & {4 I8 14 18,758 19,260
Goodwill & 15 4,071 12,168
Intangible assets & & 17 19,313 14,946
Interest in an associate B4 A BIHI#ERS 18 14,954 =
Deferred tax assets {EILFIEE &= 19 873 2,007
Deposits for acquisition of property, plant and equipment
WYX  #EREREZRE 7,235 3,210
530,463 537,804
CURRENT ASSETS #RE&E
Inventories 7 & 20 220,598 148,431
Trade and other receivables and prepayment
B 5 I B th jE W sk IE R IR FRIE 21 454,371 375,574
Entrusted loan receivables Z &t & 3 JE UK 7018 22 585,000 -
Prepaid lease payments T804 7018 14 502 502
Tax recoverable A4 [B]F 1A 195 -
Amount due from a related party &YX EIE A £+ 7118 33(c) 926 12
Amount due from an associate [&YH <& A &)z 18 33(c) 1,136 =
Pledged bank deposits B ER1T1E 23 76,180 19,185
Bank balances and cash $R17&5 & IR & 23 188,278 740,320
1,527,186 1,284,024
CURRENT LIABILITIES g &f&
Trade and other payables & 5 & E fth & {5 18 24 397,683 294,027
Amounts due to related parties FE{< BiE A £ 718 33(c) 6,650 6,765
Amount due to a non-controlling interest of a subsidiary
FEAST BT BB A R FEIE AR s sk 1B 25 487 519
Tax payable FEIHiIE 3,545 3,816
Borrowings f& & 26 87,548 28,888
495,913 334,015
NET CURRENT ASSETS #iBI & &EEE 1,031,273 950,009
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES
REERABEE 1,561,736 1,487,813
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES ¥ #E & &
Borrowings & & 26 25,412 27,011
Deferred tax liabilities #EIEFTE B & 19 6,908 8,031
Deferred income #EIE YA 1,469 3,368
33,789 38,410
1,527,947 1,449,403
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e BRI R

AT 31 DECEMBER 2010 R=F—FF+=-A=+—H

2010 2009
—E-ZF —EENF
NOTE RMB’000 RMB’000
B 5E AR¥T ARBTIT

CAPITAL AND RESERVES &4 K f# %
Share capital f%7x 27 97,520 97,520
Reserves f# s 1,398,415 1,318,654
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 2N 2 &) A% 5 & (b #E 25 1,495,935 1,416,174
Non-controlling interests FE#EA% fE 25 32,012 33,229
1,527,947 1,449,403

The consolidated financial statements on pages 74 to 162 were
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 14
March 2011 and are signed on its behalf by:

Wang Wenjian
ExE
Chairman
FE
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
mERRBHR

Attributable to owners of the Company A2 AR &L

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 &2 =& —ZF#+—-HA=1—HIF/EF

Shares held Share
Statutory  Discretionary under share award Non-
Share Share Special surplus surplus Other award  scheme Translation  Retained controlling
capital  premium reserve reserve reserve  reserves scheme  reserve reserve profits Total interests Total
ARG
EERH  WERS REHE  ROER
Bhx  RiEE  RHRE B e HtRE KENRG GHRE  BERE  REEA A FEhEn 3t
RVB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000 RVB'000  RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARETT ARETR ARBTR ARETT ARBTT ARETT ARETR ARBTT ARETT ARETR ARBTT ARETT ARETR
(note a) (note b) (note b) (note c)
(BFa)  (Misin) (Wakb) (W)
Balance at 1 January 2009
RZZENE-A-BHEH 97520 685810 156,931 31,003 916 63,994 - - (85) 306,830 1,342,719 23,605 1,366,324
Profit for the year
Emafl = = = = = = = = = 91,934 91,984 (4,999) 86,935
Exchange differences arising
on translation
HERELNEL 2B = = - - - - - - 151 - 1521 946 2,467
Total comprehensive income
for the year
FREERALE = - - - - - - - 1,521 91,934 93,455 (4,053 89,402
Contribution from minority
shareholders
YRR R - - - - - - - - - - - 7911 7911
Partial disposal of interest in
subsidiaries
HERBAAS ER = = = = = - - - - - - 5,766 5,766
Dividend paid B & S = = = = = = = - (20,0000 (20,000) - (20,000)
Appropriation &7 - - - - - 17,087 - - - (17087) - - -
Balance at 31 December 2009
and 1 January 2010
RZBRAETZA=T-BR
—2-TE-A-ANEs 97,520 685810 156,931 31,003 916 81,081 - - 1,236 361,677 1,416,174 33,229 1,449,408
Profit for the year A&7 = o = = = - - - - 143826 143826 (5,601) 138,225
Exchange differences arising
on translation
HERELNELER = = = = - - - - 460 - 460 234 694
Reclassification to profit or loss
upon disposal of a subsidiary
HENBRARRENARE RS - - - - - - - - 1,110 - 1,110 - 1,110
Total comprehensive income
for the year
ERRERNER = = - - - - - - 1570 143826 145,39 (5,367) 140,029
Purchase of shares under
share award scheme
RERAREEEERD = = - - - - (50,394) - - - (50,394) - (50,394)
Recognition of equity-settled
share-based payments
ANEREERDR 0T = - - - - - -1 - - 7,031 - 7,931
Contribution from minority
shareholders
PR EE = = = = - - - - - - - 978 978
Deemed partial disposal of
interest in a subsidiary
BiELENBRAD MRS - - 311 - - - - - - - (317 3,172 -
Divicend paid 2R & = = = - - - - - - (20,0000 (20,000) - (20,000)
Appropriation E# - - - - - 15,617 - - - (15617) - - -
Balance at 31 December 2010
RIZ-ZETZA=1-8f)
bt 97,520 685810 153,759 31,003 916 96,698 (50,394) 7,931 2806 469,886 1,495,935 32,012 1,527,947
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
mERRBHR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 37 DECEMBER 2010 B2 —F—ZFF 1+ =—HA=+—HIFZF

Notes:

(@)

The amount recorded in the special reserve was resulted from:

(i)  the capital contribution by/distribution to Sunny Group Limited (“Sunny
Group”) in relation to the acquisitions/disposals of equity interests in
subsidiaries;

(i) the difference between the net carrying amounts of equity interests
in subsidiaries and the nominal value of the shares of their respective
holding companies arisen in share exchange transactions during the
group reorganisation; and

(i) the amount of non-controlling interests being adjusted in respect of
a deemed partial disposal of interest in Sunny Instruments Singapore
Pte. Ltd.

The statutory surplus reserve and discretionary surplus reserve are non-
distributable and the transfer to these reserves is determined by the board
of directors of subsidiaries established in the People’s Republic of China
(“PRC”) in accordance with the Articles of Association of the subsidiaries.
Statutory surplus reserve can be used to make up for previous year’s
losses or convert into additional capital of the PRC subsidiaries of the
Company. Discretionary surplus reserve can be used to expand the
existing operations of the Company’s PRC subsidiaries.

Other reserves represent enterprise expansion fund and reserve fund.
These reserves are non-distributable and the transfer to these reserves
are determined by the board of directors of the PRC subsidiaries in
accordance with the Articles of Association. Other reserves can be used
to make up for previous year’s losses or convert into additional capital of
the Company’s PRC subsidiaries.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

= IE%/)ILE*&%‘:Z

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 37 DECEMBER 2010 2 —F—FF+=-HA=+—HIFZF

2010 2009
—E-EF ZETNF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ET T ARETTT
OPERATING ACTIVITIES K& 558
Profit before tax B AT & 7l 164,876 99,690
Adjustments for: 4% :
Share of result of an associate 7 {hE & A7) E4E 5,096 -
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment #3 « #23 KRG E 87,235 82,566
Release of prepaid lease payments T8 & 1% 502 502
Amortisation of intangible assets &/ & = # §5 3,880 3,328
Reversal of allowance for inventories 77 & # & # ol (2,273) -
Allowance for bad and doubtful debts 512 ik # 5 755 64
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment & ¥ - #28 K&k E ks (699) (304)
Loss on partial disposal of interests in subsidiaries & Ki/&8 A 7 2B 0w H &5 18 - 5,754
Impairment loss on goodwill 2R EE18 8,097 -
Expense recognised in respect of share award scheme Fti% (% SEE) = SRR A X2 7,931 =
Loss on deregistration of a subsidiary &5 E LM B R B F E 8 1,621 =
Release of deferred income & iE U A % [El (1,899) -
Bank interest income $R17% U8 A (8,424) (19,686)
Interest income from entrusted loan Z 55 & A B WA (18,271) -
Finance costs gi& XA 4,129 1,850
Operating cash flows before movements in working capital
LEECEHINKERERE 252,556 173,764
Increase in inventories & &1 N (69,917) (21,661)
Increase in trade and other receivables and prepayment
B 5 K E th & W 5k IE [ TE A SRIEIE AN (74,799) (116,622)
Increase in amount due from a related party F&UREE A £ FIE 1 A0 (914) (12)
Increase in amount due from an assooiate JFE Wi Bt & R B R IR (1,136) -
Increase in trade and other payables & 5 K H fth & s X IE 1 0 106,494 101,633
Decrease in amounts due to related parties /& {5 B8:% A + 3B (115) (1,274)
Increase in deferred income #EFE U A& N - 2,345
Cash generated from operations & & BB FTSIH & 212,169 138,173
Income taxes paid 215 FT{S 5 708 (27,105) (7,539)
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES & ZE B HLFHE 185,064 130,634
INVESTING ACTIVITIES RE&EE
Advance of entrusted loan receivables Z T & 7 & I I8 £ 53X (585,000) -
Purchases of property, plant and equipment B8 E #1% - #32 K& & (66,699) (75,709)
Placement of pledged bank deposits 17 2 AR 1TERK (76,180) (19,185)
Acquisition of an associate Uz H#: < A Al (20,050) -
Purchase of intangible assets % 8 #E & & (8,312) (2,249)
Deposits paid for acquisition of property, plant and equipment
MIEEME  KBERRBEINNIERS (7,235) -
Interest received 2154 % & 21,331 19,686
Release of pledged bank deposits f#kk 2 A ER1T1F K 19,185 =
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment
HEWE  HE RRESHIE 2,018 10,100
Proceeds from settlement of financial asset designated as
at fair value through profit or loss
HEEIRAREFFABRZ S REEMSRIE = 291,070
Proceeds from disposal of available-for- sale investment
& ATt SR E TS 5RIE - 4,000
Proceeds from part|al d|sposa| of interests in subsidiaries
HE M B~ R BB #E s PS SRR = 12
NET CASH (USED IN) FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
RETE (FifE) IEREEH (720,952) 227,725

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 3% X 28 (£E) BRAT 79
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
GEEHEREHEK

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 2 = —ZF#+=-HA=1—HIFE

2010 2009
—2-%F —EThEF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T AR¥EFTTT
FINANCING ACTIVITIES B&EE
Interest paid 2 Fl 8 (4,129) (1,850)
Dividends paid 21F & (20,000) (20,000)
New bank borrowings raised #ig 17 E 191,016 46,855
Repayment of borrowings {Bi& & E (133,611) (30,259)
Purchase of shares under share award scheme
BRI BB =1 8188 B AR {p (50,394) -
Contribution from non-controlling interests
RS E 978 871
Repayment of amount due to a non-controlling interest
of a subsidiary
1838 FE AT BT B8 2 B 3E 1 AR i 2 SRIE = (2,475)
Advance from a non-controlling interest of a subsidiary
Bt 2 BRI AR 2R EA K - 519
Advance from a related party B8 A T - 24
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES
METH RS TR (16,140) (6,315)
NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS
RERAEEEEE (BD) BNFEHE (552,028) 352,044
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 1 JANUARY
R—B—BWRERALEEER 740,320 387,536
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES E X# B & (14) 740
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 31 DECEMBER,
R+=-A=+-—HHWRERALEHEER -
represented by bank balances and cash BISR1T 455 3R & 188,278 740,320

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 3#F 28 (£M) GRAH
Annual Report 2010 4 #



1.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 &2 =& —ZF#+—-HA=1—HIF/EF

GENERAL

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 21
September 2006 as an exempted company under the Companies
Law Chapter 21 (Law 3 of 1961 as consolidated and revised) of
the Cayman Islands and its shares have been listed on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited with effect from 15 June 2007.
Its ultimate holding and parent company is Sun Xu Limited, a
private limited company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands.
Its ultimate controlling party is Mr. Wang Wenjian, also a director
of the Company. The address of the registered office is located
at Codan Trust Company (Cayman) Limited, Cricket Square,
Hutchins Drive, PO Box 2681 GT, George Town, Grand Cayman,
British West Indies and its place of business is located at Nos.
66-68, Shunyu Road, Yuyao, Zhejiang Province, PRC.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Renminbi
(“RMB”), which is also the functional currency of the Company.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)

New and revised Standards and Interpretations
applied in the current year

In the current year, the Group has applied the following revised
Standards, amendments and Interpretations issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”).

HKFRS 2 (Amendments) Group Cash-settled Share-based

Payment Transactions

HKFRS 3 Business Combinations
(as revised in 2008)
HKAS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial

Statements
Eligible Hedged Items

(as revised in 2008)
HKAS 39 (Amendments)
HKFRSs (Amendments) Improvements to HKFRSs issued

in 2009
HKFRSs (Amendments) Amendments to HKFRS 5 as part of

Improvements to HKFRSs

issued in 2008

1.

B

RAARIRZZEZERFAAZT—HER=SE
ERBEASHERREF2IE (—hLAN—F
F=NRRN - ARG RIEF]) MK A&
Nepas  HRHE-_ZEZEFA+EA
REBBBEXZGMBR AT LT - &&E
&SRR A —HREBEZESEMKL
WILABRAAIZZEER AR - MHxA&ZER
ATREXERSE  TAARRRIES - kfit
P =R Codan Trust Company (Cayman)
Limited, Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive,
PO Box 2681 GT, George Town, Grand
Cayman, British West Indies » & 3 #h 27
O HR BT T & #A 0k 1 52 T 15 66-685% °

RAMBHRERAARE (TARE] 251 A
RETR/ARRBNDEEE -

R4 T R AR E ET B B B
BERR (a Rt

FEERANMTREBTEARR
¥

49

i

REFE  AEBEEAUATHEEGFMQ
g (BRSNS ]) BANKETER
E5] Rtk -

BEEMBHREERANFER SKEUNRSEEZ
CHEY) B NHRR S

BERMBRERAENR  EBAH
(R=ZENFEE)

BER G RERIE2TH e kEBUGEEK
(R=FTNFLEFT)

EE G ERIFE395 AEREMIER
CHEN,

BB HREER R-ZZEZAFRM
CHEN) MEEMB]RE

g3

BRI BRERER BEMBHREER

(BFTA) E N RN (2

RR-_ZBENF
1R o B0 & B B 75
MEERNBE 2

—&in
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e BT RS HRER MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 2 = —ZF#+=-HA=1—HIFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2. #k? ?ﬁﬁ N RIEFT B BR 7-]'%
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING  H{&EXER (BB B HREE
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued) a11) (%)

New and revised Standards and Interpretations AEERANHTREETERNRZE

applied in the current year (Continued) B (&

HK(IFRIC) = Int 17 Distributions of Non-cash Assets 75 (AR EHRE2RE R%E ADIK
to Owners ZE®)-ZBEITR FREEE

HK - Int 5 Presentation of Financial Statements & — REBELN BRI 25 —
— Classification by the Borrower BERXAHEBEA
of a Term Loan that Contains a BER BB B K
Repayment on Demand Clause FHEHERN

vk
The application of the revised Standards, amendments and REFGERMNBIETTER] - BT RZEBEHARE

Interpretations in the current year has had no material effect on
the consolidated financial statements of the Group.

New and revised Standards and Interpretations
issued but not yet effective

The Group has not early applied the following new and revised

BFAMBERRLBEATE -

C f8 ffp 18 1o R 2 A HET RARME T 2
A2

AREBE W EIRFERA AT B R E = REL

Standards, amendments and Interpretations that have been issued BIETE] RAHERT LR - (BT RBAE -
but are not yet effective:
HKFRSs (Amendments)  Improvements to HKFRSs issued BB ELER R-E—ZEREH
in 2010° (BETAR) BN KRS LR
2

HKFRS 7 (Amendments) Disclosures — Transfers of

Financial Assets®

BERMIwEEAETH
CHEY)

5% - SHAENE

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments* BREMBRELAFESE SRITA
HKAS 12 (Amendments) Deferred Tax: Recovery of BB ETHER|E 1258 EERIE A8
Underlying Assets® (BETAR) BES
HKAS 24 Related Party Disclosures® BREGE E‘J E24% AR 77 1% FRO
(as revised in 2009) (RZTZNFLER])
HKAS 32 (Amendments)  Classification of Rights Issues’ BB THER|E 325 iR o 87
(BFTAR)
HK(IFRIC) - Int 14 Prepayments of a Minimum Funding B8 (BRI SRE REEERTEZ
(Amendments) Requirement® REZE) 2E AR e
F145% (BFIR)
HK(IFRIC) - Int 19 Extinguishing Financial Liabilities B (BB ms NERTERFEER
with Equity Instruments? REZE)- 2B B &2
F19%

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 35281 (M) GRA
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P HRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 i =& —ZF#+—-HA=1—HIF/E

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2. H#HFH T R REBETE;

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

New and revised Standards and Interpretations
issued but not yet effective (Continued)

U Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2010 or 1
January 2011, as appropriate.
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2010.

9 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2011.
4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013.
S Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2012.
® Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2011.

U Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 February 2010.

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (as issued in November
2009) introduces new requirements for the classification and
measurement of financial assets. HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments
(as revised in November 2010) adds requirements for financial
liabilities and for derecognition.

Under HKFRS 9, all recognised financial assets that are within
the scope of HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement are subsequently measured at either amortised cost
or fair value. Specifically, debt investments that are held within
a business model whose objective is to collect the contractual
cash flows, and that have contractual cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal outstanding are
generally measured at amortised cost at the end of subsequent
accounting periods. All other debt investments and equity
investments are measured at their fair values at the end of
subsequent accounting periods.

B 3%
BEEA ((BEEMBREE
]) (4%

© B A 1B 1] R A RN A9 HT R] B RS T 2
AR 2% (&)

TR EEBFELAHFI T ——F—H—H
(EA) R RFAK 2 FREIMEAER -

2 RIZ-ZFELA-BAZRRABZFESRE
EERL

¢ RIE——F - A BazkRBZFESNE
BER ©

¢ RIE-=F BRI zERBZFEHE
BERH @

S RIE-——F-A-BAZERRABZFESRE
EERL

¢ WMIET——F - A BazRBZFEHE
BER ©

T RIE-TF_R-HIZERBZFEHE
BERHL @

BEMBEREERNFOR [2HTA|(R=-F
ENF+—AEM) SIATERSREED
BRFEFHRE - BEMBERE LR FEHR
(2@ TA|(R_F—FTF+—AKIER]) &
ANTERERABEMIUEER ZRE -

FEMBHREENESRRE  EBEGHE
RIS 2@ T A - ALK E| ERND
FIBEERRTRMEELRBHNALEAAE
APECLER  UEREERBMAHNRESRNE
BEAFERE/IMNREERNE RAE T
ENEHNRERAMEENEHRE - —KRR
Hig @t A RGIZBHKAE - FIA
HpEHRE MR ERER ST HEE
REGBE DA EFE -
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HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

New and revised Standards and Interpretations
issued but not yet effective (Continued)

In relation to financial liabilities, the significant change relates to
financial liabilities that are designated as at fair value through profit
or loss. Specifically, under HKFRS 9, for financial liabilities that are
designated as at fair value through profit or loss, the amount of
change in the fair value of the financial liability that is attributable
to changes in the credit risk of that liability is presented in other
comprehensive income, unless the presentation of the effects of
changes in the liability’s credit risk in other comprehensive income
would create or enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit or loss.
Changes in fair value attributable to a financial liability’s credit risk
are not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss. Currently, under
HKAS 39, the entire amount of the change in the fair value of the
financial liability designated as at fair value through profit or loss
was presented in profit or loss.

HKFRS 9 is effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2013, with earlier application permitted. The
directors anticipate that HKFRS 9 will be adopted in the Group’s
consolidated financial statements for financial year ending 31
December 2013. The application of HKFRS 9 might affect the
consolidated financial statements of the Group.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the application of
the other new and revised Standards and Interpretations issued
but not yet effective will have no material effect on consolidated
financial statements of the Group.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 335281 (M) GRA
Annual Report 2010 G
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

eV HRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 &2 =& —ZF#+=-HA=1—HIF/EF

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the HKICPA. In addition, the consolidated financial statements
include applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
and by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis. Historical cost is generally based on the fair
value of the consideration given in exchange for goods.

The principal accounting policies are set out below.
Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities controlled by the Company
(its subsidiaries). Control is achieved where the Company has the
power to govern the financial and operating policies of an entity
SO as to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the
year are included in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective
date of disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements
of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with
those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are
eliminated on consolidation.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are presented separately
from the Group’s equity therein.

3. TEEFHE

REMBRRIDREZTESTMASEMZ
BREVHHELNER - LI - A FH R
REINBEBBMERXZAARARES LR
AIREBRRIROIREZERBREER -

REMBRRIDZELRARLERR - FEL
RA—RILZBEmcREZRAEFE -

EERHBERBIIMT -
meaRE

FEMBRRBEARBRARFMERD
A (EMEAR]) WP BHRE - EARR AR
EE-RAANPHRELEHRABRGEE
Bl - QIR STER %A ARG

FRARBREEZMBRARNEELREL
MEBEXBEEHEEMER (WER) FtA
FAEZERER -

MEBAR M BERRENTENER L
HE - URESFHRREAKEELMKE R

AIFTERAE —B -

FESEARRIERS
RERBRRE R o

R WA R

MEARMFERERRAEEERIRZ
5I) o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e RS ER MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 2 = —ZF#+=-HA=1—HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TESEHEE (&)

POLICIES (Continued)
Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Allocation of total comprehensive income to non-controlling
interests

Total comprehensive income and expense of a subsidiary is
attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-controlling
interests even if this results in the non-controlling interests having
a deficit balance. Prior to 1 January 2010, losses applicable to the
non-controlling interests in excess of the non-controlling interests
in the subsidiary’s equity were allocated against the interests of
the Group except to the extent that the non-controlling interests
had a binding obligation and were able to make an additional
investment to cover the losses.

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing subsidiaries
on or after 1 January 2010

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in subsidiaries that
do not result in the Group losing control over the subsidiaries are
accounted for as equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the
Group’s interests and the non-controlling interests are adjusted
to reflect the changes in their relative interests in the subsidiaries.
Any difference between the amount by which the non-controlling
interests are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration
paid or received is recognised directly in equity and attributed to
owners of the Company.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 335 281 (M) GRA T
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

eV BHmRMEE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 i =& —ZF#+=-HA=1—HIF/E

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing subsidiaries
(Continued)

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing subsidiaries
on or after 1 January 2010 (Continued)

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the profit or loss on
disposal is calculated as the difference between (i) the aggregate
of the fair value of the consideration received and the fair value
of any retained interest and (ii) the previous carrying amount of
the assets (including goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary
and any non-controlling interests. Where certain assets of the
subsidiary are measured at revalued amounts or fair values
and the related cumulative gain or loss has been recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity, the
amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in equity are accounted for as if the Group had
directly disposed of the related assets (i.e. reclassified to profit or
loss or transferred directly to retained earnings). The fair value of
any investment retained in the former subsidiary at the date when
control is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial recognition
for subsequent accounting under HKAS 39 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement or, when applicable, the cost on
initial recognition of an investment in an associate or a jointly
controlled entity.

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing subsidiaries
prior to 1 January 2010

Increases in interests in existing subsidiaries were treated in the
same manner as the acquisition of subsidiaries, with goodwill or
a bargain purchase gain being recognised where appropriate.
For decreases in interests in subsidiaries, regardless of whether
the disposals would result in the Group losing control over the
subsidiaries, the difference between the consideration received
and the adjustment to the non-controlling interests was recognised
in profit or loss.

3. TEGFBX (#)

mEE%E (&)

AEERBEEHE LGB ERRZEE
(%)

AEER_T-FTF-A-HIZERRE
MBARIMARER < EF (B)

HARBRES —KMBRE 2 ZEH%E - Rl
HEREEZBRIRIAERKEZAR
BERRKEZHIES BRETE 2 EARE 7R
BARBEZRNEANNBARNEE (BFEH
B) hBEZ SR REE R ERIFERER
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2 ERARRL AR R BFAIRE
fl 2 ERARER RN R RET 2 SR EIA
BOARAREERHERBEEZ T AAK
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EEBRAERERN) - RAEZHEE BIDR
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BT ERNFEIR [T A - R KT
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% (WER) REE AR R AREHERIRE
R RERRA
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BARSE RS2
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POLICIES (Continued)
Business combinations

Business combinations that took place on or after 1 January 20710

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the acquisition
method. The consideration transferred in a business combination
is measured at fair value, which is calculated as the sum of the
acquisition-date fair values of the assets transferred by the Group,
liabilities incurred by the Group to the former owners of the
acquiree and the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange
for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are generally
recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and
the liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair value at the
acquisition date, except that:

e deferred tax assets or liabilities and liabilities or assets
related to employee benefit arrangements are recognised and
measured in accordance with HKAS 12 Income Taxes and
HKAS 19 Employee Benefits respectively;

e liabilities or equity instruments related to share-based
payment transactions of the acquiree or the replacement of
an acquiree’s share-based payment transactions with share-
based payment transactions of the Group are measured
in accordance with HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment at the
acquisition date; and

e assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held for sale
in accordance with HKFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale
and Discontinued Operations are measured in accordance
with that Standard.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 35 281 (M) BRA T
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 &2 =& —ZF#+—-HA=1—HIF/EF

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Business combinations (Continued)

Business combinations that took place on or after 1 January 2010
(Continued)

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the consideration
transferred, the amount of any non-controlling interests in the
acquiree, and the fair value of the acquirer’s previously held equity
interest in the acquiree (if any) over the net of the acquisition-
date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities
assumed. If, after re-assessment, the net of the acquisition-date
amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed
exceeds the sum of the consideration transferred, the amount of
any non-controlling interests in the acquiree and the fair value of
the acquirer’s previously held interest in the acquiree (if any), the
excess is recognised immediately in profit or loss as a bargain
purchase gain.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership interests and
entitle their holders to a proportionate share of the entity’s net
assets in the event of liquidation may be initially measured either
at fair value or at the non-controlling interests’ proportionate
share of the recognised amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable
net assets. The choice of measurement basis is made on a
transaction-by-transaction basis. Other types of non-controlling
interests are measured at their fair value or another measurement
basis required by another Standard.

If the initial accounting for a business combination is incomplete by
the end of the reporting period in which the combination occurs,
the Group reports provisional amounts for the items for which the
accounting is incomplete. Those provisional amounts are adjusted
during the measurement period (see above), or additional assets
or liabilities are recognised, to reflect new information obtained
about facts and circumstances that existed as of the acquisition
date that, if known, would have affected the amounts recognised
as of that date.
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POLICIES (Continued)
Business combinations (Continued)
Business combinations that took place prior to 1 January 2010

Acquisition of businesses was accounted for using the purchase
method. The cost of the acquisition was measured at the
aggregate of the fair values, at the date of exchange, of assets
given, liabilities incurred or assumed, and equity instruments
issued by the Group in exchange for control of the acquiree, plus
any costs directly attributable to the business combination. The
acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
that met the conditions for recognition were generally recognised
at their fair values at the acquisition date.

Goodwill arising on acquisition was recognised as an asset
and initially measured at cost, being the excess of the cost of
acquisition over the Group’s interest in the recognised amounts
of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
recognised. If, after reassessment, the Group’s interest in the
recognised amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities exceeds the cost of the acquisition, the
excess was recognised immediately in profit or loss.

The minority interest in the acquire was initially measured at the
minority interest’s proportionate share of the recognised amounts
of the assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the acquiree.

Contingent consideration was recognised, if and only if, the
contingent consideration was probable and could be measured
reliably. Subsequent adjustments to contingent consideration were
recognised against the cost of the acquisition.

Business combinations achieved in stages were accounted for
as separate steps. Goodwill was determined at each step. Any
additional acquisition did not affect the previously recognised
goodwill.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 &2 =& —ZF#+—-HA=1—HIF/EF

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is carried at cost
less any accumulated impairment losses, if any, and is presented
separately in the consolidated statement of financial position.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to
each of the cash-generating units (or groups of cash-generating
units) that is expected to benefit from the synergies of the
combination.

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is
tested for impairment annually, or more frequently whenever there
is indication that the unit may be impaired. For goodwill arising
on an acquisition in a reporting period, the cash-generating unit
to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment
before the end of that reporting period. If the recoverable amount
of the cash-generating unit is less than the carrying amount of the
unit, the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit and then to the other
assets of the unit pro rata on the basis of the carrying amount
of each asset in the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is
recognised directly in profit or loss in the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income. An impairment loss recognised for
goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the attributable
amount of goodwill is included in the determination of the amount
of profit or loss on disposal.
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POLICIES (Continued)
Investment in an associate

An associate is an entity over which the investor has significant
influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor an interest in a joint
venture. Significant influence is the power to participate in the
financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not
control or joint control over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated
in these consolidated financial statements using the equity method
of accounting. Under the equity method, investment in an associate
is initially recognised in the consolidated statement of financial
position at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group’s
share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive income of
the associate. When the Group’s share of losses of an associate
equals or exceeds its interest in that associate (which includes any
long-term interests that, in substance, form part of the Group’s net
investment in the associate), the Group discontinues recognising
its share of further losses. Additional losses are recognised only
to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive
obligations or made payments on behalf of that associate.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s share of the
net fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of an associate
recognised at the date of acquisition is recognised as goodwill,
which is included within the carrying amount of the investment.

Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of acquisition, after
reassessment, is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine whether it
is necessary to recognise any impairment loss with respect to the
Group’s investment in an associate. When necessary, the entire
carrying amount of the investment (including goodwill) is tested
for impairment in accordance with HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets
as a single asset by comparing its recoverable amount (higher
of value in use and fair value less costs to sell) with its carrying
amount. Any impairment loss recognised forms part of the carrying
amount of the investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss
is recognised in accordance with HKAS 36 to the extent that the
recoverable amount of the investment subsequently increases.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 35 281 (M) BRA T
Annual Report 2010 F R

—ZFFEF_HA=+—HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e RS HRER MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 # % =%

. EEEFEGR (&)

REBERNTZRE

BMERRDNREEABEARFENCER -
HEBEIFMB AR M FA E XS - EAF
ENESEMBBTHBREERK 2
F1 0 T IEE B T R 2 A% B S K R )
1 o

BMERRZEEREERBBEORAEDS
PRI AR A M B HE - RIBEDE - KB
BN 2R ERY I RKAER R A W BIR
MRMER - WK BETR FLHE R AN 5% [ FE 15 R4 Bt
BRAZBmREMEE WA IELAZE -
MAKEREBERR ZERESFNNER
HRBEnm s (BREL LBERASE
BREE S R BFRE 2 R REERE) - BIAX
SEeRIEREBEZE-—FER MK
SECELAEREEREIRKRBERT
XAFRIR - BIBBRSME IR VR HERR

WERABEAEEREEE A CEREN
BENRARAEERBBEZARBEFEL
ZHEHANHE - MFtAREZREER -

MR BT EEAEERERIESNEERE
BEARBFEIESZNKERAE - BIZ5E
BB A B ERR o

ERetERERNRATERARNEESR
BUNBERARAKENE L RFIRE ZRER
B mEVE: AIBRENZHEEE (S
REE) FRE—EERBR B ERNR
365 [ EEBifE | BB RE WIS (£
AEEEAAERFEENAZESE) Mk
EEAREGRE - ERER B EEER
KRERAEN D - WERKENH KD
SREIEN - ARBEEE S ERIFEI6RER
ZREEREE o



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 &2 =& —ZF#+—-HA=1—HIF/EF

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Investment in an associate (Continued)

From 1 January 2010 onwards, upon disposal of an associate
that results in the Group losing significant influence over that
associate, any retained investment is measured at fair value at
that date and the fair value is regarded as its fair value on initial
recognition as a financial asset in accordance with HKAS 39.
The difference between the previous carrying amount of the
associate attributable to the retained interest and its fair value is
included in the determination of the gain or loss on disposal of
the associate. In addition, the Group accounts for all amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income in relation
to that associate on the same basis as would be required if
that associate had directly disposed of the related assets or
liabilities. Therefore, if a gain or loss previously recognised in other
comprehensive income by that associate would be reclassified to
profit or loss on the disposal of the related assets or liabilities, the
Group reclassifies the gain or loss from equity to profit or loss (as
a reclassification adjustment) when it loses significant influence
over that associate.

When a group entity transacts with its associate, profits and losses
resulting from the transactions with the associate are recognised
in the Group’ consolidated financial statements only to the extent
of interests in the associate that are not related to the Group.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable and represents amounts receivable for goods sold
and services provided in the normal course of business, net of
discounts and sales related taxes.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the goods
are delivered and title has passed.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the
amount of revenue can be measured reliably. Interest income from
a financial asset is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the
principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable,
which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash
receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that
asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.
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POLICIES (Continued)
Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including land and buildings held
for use in the production or supply of goods or services, or for
administrative purposes, other than construction in progress, are
stated at cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of items
of property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, less their residue values over their estimated useful
lives, using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives,
residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end
of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate
accounted for on a prospective basis.

Properties in the course of construction for production, supply or
administrative purposes are carried at cost, less any recognised
impairment loss. Costs include professional fees and, for qualifying
assets, borrowing costs capitalised in accordance with the
Group’s accounting policy. Such properties are classified to the
appropriate categories of property, plant and equipment when
completed and ready for intended use. Depreciation of these
assets, on the same basis as other property assets, commences
when the assets are ready for their intended use.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant
and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised
in the profit or loss.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 &2 =& —ZF#+—-HA=1—HIF/EF

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the
lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in profit or loss
on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter into
operating leases, such incentives are recognised as a liability.
The aggregate benefit of incentives is recognised as a reduction
of rental expense on a straight-line basis.

Leasehold land and building

When a lease includes both land and building elements, the
Group assesses the classification of each element as a finance
or an operating lease separately based on the assessment as
to whether substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to
ownership of each element have been transferred to the Group.
Specifically, the minimum lease payments (including any lump-sum
upfront payments) are allocated between the land and the building
elements in proportion to the relative fair values of the leasehold
interests in the land element and building element of the lease at
the inception of the lease.

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments can be made
reliably, interest in leasehold land that is accounted for as an
operating lease is presented as “prepaid lease payments” in the
consolidated statement of financial position and is released over
the lease term on a straight-line basis. When the lease payments
cannot be allocated reliably between the land and building
elements, the entire lease is generally classified as a finance lease
and accounted for as property, plant and equipment, unless it is
clear that both elements are operating leases, in which case the
entire lease is classified as an operating lease.
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POLICIES (Continued)
Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group
entity, transactions in currencies other than the functional currency
of that entity (foreign currencies) are recorded in the respective
functional currency (i.e. the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates) at the rates of exchanges
prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At the end of reporting
period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary
items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items,
and on the retranslation of monetary items, are recognised in profit
or loss in the period in which they arise.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of the
Group (i.e. Renminbi) at the rate of exchange prevailing at the
end of the reporting period, and their income and expenses are
translated at the average exchange rates for the year. Exchange
differences arising, if any, are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity (the translation reserve).

From 1 January 2010 onwards, on the disposal of a foreign
operation (i.e. a disposal of the Group’s entire interest in a
foreign operation, or a disposal involving loss of control over a
subsidiary that includes a foreign operation, or a disposal involving
loss of significant influence over an associate that includes a
foreign operation), all of the exchange differences accumulated
in equity in respect of that operation attributable to the owners
of the Company are reclassified to profit or loss. In addition, in
relation to a partial disposal of a subsidiary that does not result
in the Group losing control over the subsidiary, the proportionate
share of accumulated exchange differences are re-attributed to
non-controlling interests and are not recognised in profit or loss.
For other partial disposals (i.e. partial disposals of associates
that do not result in the Group losing significant influence), the
proportionate share of the accumulated exchange differences is
reclassified to profit or loss.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Foreign currencies (Continued)

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets acquired
arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation on or after 1
January 2005 are treated as assets and liabilities of that foreign
operation and retranslated at the rate of exchange prevailing at
the end of the reporting period. Exchange differences arising are
recognised in the translation reserve.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets
that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for
their intended use or sale for which the commencement date for
capitalisation is on or after 1 January 2009, are added to the cost
of those assets until such time as the assets are substantially
ready for their intended use or sale. Investment income earned
on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing
costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.

Government grants

Government grants are not recognised until there is reasonable
assurance that the Group will comply with the conditions attaching
to them and that the grants will be received.

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on a systematic
basis over the periods in which the Group recognises as expenses
the related costs for which the grants are intended to compensate.
Specifically, government grants whose primary condition is that
the Group should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire
non-current assets are recognised as deferred income in the
consolidated statement of financial position and released to profit
or loss over the useful lives of the related assets. Government
grants that are receivable as compensation for expenses or losses
already incurred or for the purpose of giving immediate financial
support to the Group with no future related costs are recognised
in profit or loss in the period in which they become receivable.
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POLICIES (Continued)
Retirement benefit costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit schemes are
charged as an expense when employees have rendered service
entitling them to the contributions.

Taxation

Income tax expenses represent the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income because it excludes items of
income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years
and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible.
The Group’s liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax
assets are generally recognised for all temporary differences to
the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which those deductible temporary differences can be
utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the initial
recognition (other than in a business combination) of other assets
and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit
nor the accounting profit.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 35281 (M) GRA
Annual Report 2010 F %R

—ZFFEF_HA=+—HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e I RS HRER MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 # % =%

. EEEFEGR (&)

3R RAE R A A

FUTE LR AR IRAR B 5t &1 SR 8 B SR A
BB RESHRERMAS

BiE

PS8 32 5 BV HR FE A< B0 1R SR E R TR AR AT o

RN HRBERBFREERRTENTH - &
A FERR g M| N B 48 EL A R 2 O FE AR B X AT
MK ZIER - FARIEHAERR KA
MIAR - MELRA 2 E WS RTRE 65 A
TR - ARENAHH AR BEREBRERS
HARDERKIBEEERNTERAE

BEEFRBARGEMBEBRRTEENRBERET
BEAEERRTEMNAARABERE 2GR
%ﬁ%woﬁﬁﬁﬁéﬁfﬁﬁﬁﬁ@%ﬁ
ERZHBRAAR - EXHBEEE R
ﬁﬁkiﬁﬁzkﬁ HE AT BE A & AR it 7
AREHEANRERERE - EX—HRXS
o ARERMAEREMEEREE (X
BAGRIN Ml Bz EREZRRITERE
B R DI 3 i L R RN R
FEENAIE -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 i =& —ZF#+=-HA=1—HIF/E

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
associate except where the Group is able to control the reversal
of the temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax
assets arising from deductible temporary differences associated
with such investments and interests are only recognised to the
extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits
against which to utilise the benefits of the temporary differences
and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end
of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to
allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is
settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rate (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the
tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the
Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or
settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities. Deferred
tax is recognised in profit or loss, except when it relates to items
that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity, in which case the deferred tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.
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POLICIES (Continued)
Intangible assets
Research and development expenditures

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an expense in
the period in which it is incurred.

An internally-generated intangible asset arising from development
(or from the development phase of an internal project) is recognised
if, and only if, all of the following have been demonstrated:

the technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so
that it will be available for use or sale;

e the intention to complete the intangible asset and use or sell
it;

e the ability to use or sell the intangible asset;

e how the intangible asset will generate probable future
economic benefits;

e the availability of adequate technical, financial and other
resources to complete the development and to use or sell the
intangible asset; and

e the ability to measure reliably the expenditure attributable to
the intangible asset during its development.

The amount initially recognised for internally-generated intangible
asset is the sum of the expenditure incurred from the date when
the intangible asset first meets the recognition criteria listed above.
Where no internally-generated intangible asset can be recognised,
development expenditure is charged to profit or loss in the period
in which it is incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, internally-generated intangible
asset is measured at cost less accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses (if any), on the same basis as
intangible assets acquired separately.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Intangible assets (Continued)
Intangible assets acquired in a business combination

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination are
recognised separately from goodwill and are initially recognised
at their fair values at the acquisition date (which is regarded as
their cost).

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with finite useful
lives are carried at costs less accumulated amortisation and any
accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation for intangible assets
with finite useful lives is provided on a straight-line basis over their
estimated useful lives.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost is calculated using the weighted average method.

Impairment losses on tangible and intangible
assets other than goodwill (see the accounting
policy in respect of goodwill above)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered
an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent
of the impairment loss, if any. If the recoverable amount of an
asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is recognised as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset
in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as
income immediately.
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POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position when a group entity
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at
fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities
(other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair
value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate,
on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to
the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit
or loss.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified as loans and
receivables.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees, points paid or received that form an integral part
of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums
or discounts) through the expected life of the financial asset, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount
on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis for
debt instruments.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market. Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables
(including trade and other receivables, entrusted loan receivables,
amount due from a related party, amount due from an associate,
bank balances and cash and pledged bank deposits) are carried
at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less any
identified impairment loss (see accounting policy on impairment
loss on financial assets below).

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets are assessed for indicators of impairment at the
end of the reporting period. Financial assets are impaired where
there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events
that occurred after the initial recognition of the financial asset,
the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have been
affected.

Objective evidence of impairment could include:

e significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or

e default or delinquency in interest or principal payments; or

e it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy
or financial re-organisation; or

e the disappearance for an active market for that financial asset
because of financial difficulties.
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POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For certain categories of financial asset, such as trade receivables,
assets that are assessed not to be impaired individually are
subsequently assessed for impairment on a collective basis.
Objective evidence of impairment for a portfolio of receivables
could include the Group’s past experience of collecting payments,
an increase in the number of delayed payments in the portfolio
past the credit period, observable changes in national or local
economic conditions that correlate with default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, an impairment loss
is recognised in profit or loss when there is objective evidence
that the asset is impaired, and is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the original effective
interest rate.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the
impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the exception
of trade and other receivables, where the carrying amount is
reduced through the use of an allowance account. Changes in
the carrying amount of the allowance account are recognised
in profit or loss. When a trade or other receivable is considered
uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance account.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are
credited to profit or loss.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a
subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss decreases and
the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment losses was recognised, the previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss to the extent
that the carrying amount of the asset at the date the impairment
is reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would have
been had the impairment not been recognised.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial liability and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a group
entity are classified according to the substance of the contractual
arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability
and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its
liabilities. The Group’s financial liabilities are generally classified
as other financial liabilities.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
(including all fees, points paid or received that form an integral part
of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums
or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount
on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis for
debt instruments.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities, including trade and other payables,
amounts due to related parties, amount due to a non-controlling
interest of a subsidiary and borrowings, are subsequently measured
at amortised cost, using the effective interest method.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at the
proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is
recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss
is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or
cancellation of the Company’s own equity instruments.
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POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash
flows from the assets expire or, the financial assets are transferred
and the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial assets.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or
loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

On derecognition of a financial asset other than in its entirety
(e.g. when the Group retains an option to repurchase part of
a transferred asset or retains a residual interest that does not
result in the retention of substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership and the Group retains control), the Group allocates the
previous carrying amount of the financial asset between the part it
continues to recognise under continuing involvement, and the part
it no longer recognises on the basis of the relative fair values of
those parts on the date of the transfer. The difference between the
carrying amount allocated to the part that is no longer recognised
and the sum of the consideration received for the part no longer
recognised and any cumulative gain or loss allocated to it that had
been recognised in other comprehensive income is recognised in
profit or loss. A cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised
in other comprehensive income is allocated between the part
that continues to be recognised and the part that is no longer
recognised on the basis of the relative fair values of those parts.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation specified
in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.
The difference between the carrying amount of the financial
liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is
recognised in profit or loss.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Share-based payment transactions
Shares granted to employees

For shares of the Company granted under The Sunny Optical
Technology (Group) Company Limited Restricted Share Award
Scheme (“Restricted Shares”), the fair value of the employee
services received is determined by reference to the fair value of
Restricted Shares granted at the grant date and is expensed on
a straight-line basis over the vesting period, with a corresponding
increase in equity (share award scheme reserve). At the end of
each reporting period, the Group revises its estimates of the
number of Restricted Shares that are expected to ultimately vest.
The impact of the revision of the estimates, if any, is recognised
in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income with a
corresponding adjustment to the share award scheme reserve.
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UNCERTAINTY

The following is the key assumption concerning the future, and
other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year.

Estimated impairment of goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an estimation
of the value in use of the cash-generating units to which goodwill
has been allocated. The value in use calculation requires the
Group to estimate the future cash flows expected to arise from
the cash-generating unit and a suitable discount rate in order
to calculate present value. Where the actual future cash flows
are less than expected, a material impairment loss may arise.
As at 31 December 2010, the carrying amounts of goodwill
are approximately RMB4,071,000 (2009: RMB12,168,000),
net of accumulated impairment loss of RMB16,103,000 (2009:
RMB8,006,000). Details of the recoverable amount calculation
are disclosed in Note 16.

Estimated impairment of entrusted loan receivables

When there is objective evidence of impairment loss, the Group
takes into consideration the estimation of future cash flows. The
amount of the impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that
have not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate (i.e. the effective interest rate computed at
initial recognition). Where the actual future cash flows are less
than expected, a material impairment loss may arise. As at 31
December 2010, the carrying amount of entrusted loan receivables
is RMB585,000,000 (2009: nil).
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5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT 5. IRAR D EBER
INFORMATION
Revenue represents the amounts received and receivable for IWABERFARIINEESPHEEMME K
goods sold to outside customers, less returns and discount, if REBGRIBIREE R (1F) -

any, during the year.

Information reported to the Board of Directors of the Company, RERIPERSBERRAFTERARRESTE
being the chief operating decision maker, for the purpose of (BNEELEARKRE) EMER - HIER
resource allocation and assessment of segment performance REGzEmMmER  BEREERECEEAE
focuses on types of goods delivered because the management has BASBEAEETRERER °

chosen to organise the Group around differences in products.

Specifically, the Group’s operating segments under HKFRS 8 RIRE B G HRELERESS [ EESE]
Operating Segments are as follows: REBEEE DU TR :
1. Optical components 1. KBZH
2. Optoelectronic products 2. AEBEMR
3. Optical instruments 3. HEBE:R
Segment revenues and results PHBMARES
The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and results by REBIRAI R E D BEI DA REE DT
reportable segment. AT e
For the year ended 31 December 2010 BE-_Z-ZF+-A=+—HLEE
Optical Optoelectronic Optical Consolidated
components products instruments Eliminations total
KEEH KEER KEHE 8 GREBE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

ARMTR ARMTR ARBTR ARBTR ARBTR

REVENUE Yt A

External sales SMF3H%E 903,341 720,046 194,680 = 1,818,067
Inter-segment sales 7 &5 5 101,000 4,261 163 (105,424) =
Total &% 1,004,341 724,307 194,843 (105,424) 1,818,067
Segment profit 7 &5& 7 134,208 37,427 34,188 (647) 205,176
Share of result of an associate D EEE& A RIEE (5,096)
Unallocated expenses &2 B5 ¥ (35,204)

Profit before tax Bt Al 7l 164,876

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 32 8H% (M) BRAF 1 09
Annual Report 2010 &3}



110

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRNE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 # % =%

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION (Continued)

Segment revenues and results (Continued)

—ZFFEF_HA=+—HIFE

5. kAR HEFR (&)

DEBMARER ()

For the year ended 31 December 2009

BE_TTAFT _A=t—HLFE

Optical ~ Optoelectronic Optical Consolidated
components products instruments Eliminations total
e KEER $EES it BAEE
RMB'’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARETT ARETT AREFT ARETT

REVENUE A
External sales M Eh3HE 637,312 545,646 126,607 - 1,309,565
Inter-segment sales 7 EPfEH & 78,427 1,672 116 (80,219) =
Total 58 715,739 547,318 126,723 (80,215) 1,309,565
Segment profit & 7| 64,420 36,070 17,460 (585) 117,365
Unallocated expenses &2 BF 3 (17,675)
Profit before tax %AD& I 99,690
The accounting policies of the operating segments are the same B S ER ) = 5B S B MY SRR AT i Y AN =

as the Group’s accounting policies described in Note 3. Segment
profit represents the profit earned by each segment without
allocation of central administration costs, directors’ salaries, certain
non-recurring items, share of result of an associate and finance
costs. There was asymmetrical allocations to operating segments
because the Group allocates interest income, depreciation and
amortisation and loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
to each segment without allocating the related bank balances,
depreciable assets, property, plant and equipment, and those
relevant financial instruments. This is the measure reported to

B g A B B RITE A

%:F_?‘E,Z\g%’rilga » DG 5?%@

E%EEEAZKEIE @E?’F'JQHKJ\ : ?ﬁ

BWEE W BBERR
BIA - kAT ELEREERS
BT RFB T EE -

the chief operating decision maker for the purposes of resource

allocation and performance assessment.

SETBRAAR o 2 2 A5 B & 2 7B AT HREX
CEE=H

ﬂ%%
B
ErE

e OHEDE BENREEBREE D
B WoARME DA BCARRIIRTTAE 65 -
REANZEHBS

QEi

LAtEE

Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market rates.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e IS ERER MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 &2 =& —ZF#+_—-HA=1—HIF/E

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT 5, MARDEHER (8)
INFORMATION (Continued)

Segment assets and liabilities PTHEEREE
The following is an analysis of the Group’s assets and liabilities REEZAMEDHEOTNEERABES T
by reportable segment: mr
As at 31 December 2010 R-ZE—ZF+=-H=+—H
Optical Optoelectronic Optical Consolidated
components products instruments total
HEBEH REER N B RS mEHE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T R AR¥TT ARBT R AR¥TT
Assets EE
Trade receivables & 5 JE U FIE 168,693 111,421 21,890 302,004
Inventories & 97,914 91,994 30,690 220,598
Segment assets 2 28 & & 266,607 203,415 52,580 522,602
Unallocated assets 2 Bt & & 1,535,047
Total assets & E 2,057,649
Liabilities &1&
Segment liability — trade payables
HEHEE - EHENKIE 164,828 101,961 33,744 300,533
Unallocated liabilities &2 El & & 229,169
Total liabilities B E42 %8 529,702

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 32 8H% (M) BRAF
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRNE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 2 =& —ZF#+=-HA=1—HIFE

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION (Continued)

Segment assets and liabilities (Continued)

As at 31 December 2009

5. RARZHEFR (&)

THEERAE (H)

R-BEFNF+-A=+—H

Optical  Optoelectronic Optical Consolidated
components products instruments total
KRBT KEBEMm FEEE IRE A%
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARETTT ARETT ARETTT
Assets EE
Trade receivables & 5 JE U 7E 142,879 91,106 22,848 256,833
Inventories & 62,600 63,393 22,438 148,431
Segment assets 7 &0 E E 205,479 154,499 45,286 405,264
Unallocated assets &2 Bt & & 1,416,564
Total assets EEE 1,821,828
Liabilities & &
Segment liability — trade payables
PHEE-EIHEMNK 120,204 66,610 25,439 212,253
Unallocated liabilities &2 B & & 160,172
Total liabilities B E42 %8 372,425

For the purposes of monitoring segment performances and
allocating resources between segments:

e trade receivables and inventories are allocated to respective
operating segments. All other assets are unallocated assets,
which are not regularly reported to chief operating decision
maker.

e trade payables are allocated to respective operating segments.
All other liabilities are unallocated liabilities, which are not
regularly reported to chief operating decision maker.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 35 281 (M) GRA
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e IS ERER MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 &2 =& —ZF#+_—-HA=1—HIF/E

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT 5, MARDEHER (8)
INFORMATION (Continued)

Other segment information Hth 5 3 & #
For the year ended 31 December 2010 BE-Z—ZF+-A=+—HLEFE
Optical Optoelectronic Optical Consolidated
components products instruments  Unallocated total
KB4 KEER kEER AAE GARE

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTRE  ARWTR  ARWTR  ARWTR  ARETR

Amounts included in the measure of segment profit or loss:
AR IR ARRE

Depreciation and amortisation #7& K &5 70,814 15,955 4,346 - 91,115
Allowance for (reversal of allowance for) bad and doubtful debts

REREE (BRERED) 162 620 (27) - 755
(Gain) loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment

HENE  BBRHE Wz) BB (655) 6 (50) - (699)
Impairment loss on goodwill FE(EEE 8,097 - - - 8,097
Share award scheme expense &} 883t 8137 i 4,817 1,361 1,481 212 7,931
Bank interest income ST SHA 6,781 1,076 557 10 8,424
Interest income from entrusted loan & B &£ ERHF EUA 14,524 1,811 1,936 - 18,271

Amounts regularly provided to the chief operating decision maker
but not included in the measure of segment assets:
THmEEEERRERMOTENPEER R ANKE :
Addition to non-current assets (note) 3EENEE L2 1 (FiizE) 63,344 7,419 5,463 = 76,226

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 32 8H% (M) BRAF 1 1 3
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e RS HRER MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 2 =& —ZF#+=-HA=1—HIFE

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT 5, WARDEHER (8)
INFORMATION (Continued)

Other segment information (Continued) Hith o EBE R ()
For the year ended 31 December 2009 HEZZNF+_A=1+—HILFE
Optical  Optoelectronic Optical Consolidated
components products instruments Unallocated total
KERH KEEm ot ADE a8

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTT  AREBTT  ARRTT  ARETT  ARETR

Amounts included in the measure of segment profit or loss:
n‘l’i/ﬂ\ﬁ %ﬁ/\BTquE’]W\

Depreciation and amortisation #7 & K & & 66,635 14,517 4,742 - 85,894
Allowance for (reversal of allowance for) bad and doubtful debts

RERRE (RREL) 534 140 (610) - 64
Loss on partial disposal of interests in subsidiaries

HEMBRRHHEREE 1,814 - 3,940 - 5,754
(Gain) loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment

HEWE  KaERRE (W) BiE (212) 3 (99) - (304)
Bank interest income 847 8 ULA 10,751 1,607 7,284 44 19,686

Amounts regularly provided to the chief operating decision maker but
not included in the measure of segment assets:

THREIBEERRERMB D BEER R ARE -

Addition to non-current assets (note) FEENE E L2 AN (Fiizt) 58,223 18,941 2,215 = 79,379

Note: Non-current assets excluded deposits for acquisition of property, MizE : ERBEETBRIEEEWE  HENEE
plant and equipment, assets acquired from business combination 2IRE FREGASHELTIEWNENEE
and through capital injection and deferred tax assets. RIEEFRIBEAE ©

1 1 4 Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 35 281 (M) GRA
Annual Report 2010 G



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e IS ERER MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 &2 =& —ZF#+_—-HA=1—HIF/E

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT 5, MARDEHER (8)
INFORMATION (Continued)

Revenue from major products and services FEERRERBWA
The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue from its major NTAAREERE EEEMOBRADIT :
products:
2010 2009
—E-=F T NF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARBTTT
Mobile phone related products # &) % & 8 # E M 708,806 578,896
Digital camera related products £i55 i # 48 B &= & 493,380 320,581
Optical instruments Yt £{%23 172,751 109,750
Digital video lens 215 7 #8857 58 50,381 32,305
Other lens sets E B #5758 116,566 75,154
Other spherical lens and plane products £ fth BR [ $5 28 & F [ & 5 70,529 37,033
Industrial endoscope LN & 12,331 23,982
Other products E B G 193,323 131,864
1,818,067 1,309,565

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 32 8H% (M) BRAF 1 1 5
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INFORMATION (Continued)

Geographical information

5. MARZEEFR (&)

The Group’s operations are located in the PRC, Korea, Japan

and Singapore.

The Group’s revenue from external customers based on the

locations of goods physically delivered to and information about

its non-current assets by the geographical location of the assets

are detailed below:

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e RS HRER MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 2 =& —ZF#+=-HA=1—HIFE

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT

B &K

ARBORBMNPE - BB - BARRFM

o

AEERBERAEERINE MR ME KB I
HMEFHBARZEENMIZMES DRI
MBEEMNERT

Revenue from

external customers

Non-current assets

REHBEFHBA EMBEE

2010 2009 2010 2009
—g-BF —TINF =B-BF C—TINF
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR AR%®TrT AR%¥Tr ARETT

The PRC (excluding Hong Kong) (country of domicile)
FE (TREES) (BEE) 1,159,142 803,482 434,820 452 414
Japan B 246,335 172,083 14 41
Hong Kong &% 184,244 171,081 - =
Korea #2 [ 79,051 62,892 78,842 82,907
Taiwan & /& 12,523 19,902 - =
Others E A 136,772 80,125 960 435
1,818,067 1,309,565 514,636 535,797
Note: Non-current assets excluded deferred tax assets and interest in MIEE © BRIBEFERIE & B RN & A Rl AU A SN

an associate.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e IS ERER MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 &2 =& —ZF#+_—-HA=1—HIF/E

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT 5. WARZEHER (&)
INFORMATION (Continued)
Information about major customers EBRETEEFHNESR
Revenues from customers of the corresponding years contributing REAFEEEAEEHEAERBI0%NE
over 10% of the total sales of the Group are as follows: FRALT :
2010 2009
—E-=F T NF
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTFR ARETT

Customer A, revenue from optical components AR FE © R B Yt E2Z{HH A 156,527 149,474

6(A). OTHER INCOME

6(A). Hithlkzz

2010 2009
—E-EF —ETTNEF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T ARBTTT
Bank interest income #R1TF S U A 8,424 19,686
Interest income from entrusted loans R B Z L E XA FI B WA 18,271 -
Government grants (note) BT # B4 (KiFE) 8,717 10,754
Income from sales of moulds, net $§&E & AU A F5E 2,559 1,786
Income from sales of scrap materials $4 %5 EEFEHE A 584 538
Rental income & WA 1,131 =
Others EAh 2,951 1,963
Total 48%8 42,637 34,727
Note: This relates to government grants received from the local FaE © SEIEUWAS B3t 77 BT S AR R 15 DA S 7T
government unconditionally in recognition of the eminence of REEBRBHERRERL O EBHBA
development of new products and export business of the Group. HEh® o

6(B). OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES 6(B). Hfbm K &g
2010 2009
—E-=F ZEENF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ET T ARETTT
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment & - #22 &R AR 699 304
Net foreign exchange loss JMNE 5185 58 (642) (5,250)
Loss on deregistration of a subsidiary #8452 sk B A BIHYE 1B (1,621) -
Total #8%8 (1,564) (4,946)

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 32 8H% (M) BRAF 1 1 7
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e RS HRER MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 2 =& —ZF#+=-HA=1—HIFE

7. FINANCE COSTS 7. ME KA
2010 2009
—EB-EF ZETNF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMET T ARETTT
Interest on: A B T3 ZIEMF L :
Bank loans wholly repayable within five years
ARAFRNEEERENRITER 3,473 1,850
Bank loans not wholly repayable within five years
TERAFAEEEENRITER 656 =
4,129 1,850
8. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 8. FrEREE
2010 2009
—E-EF —ETTNEF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ET T ARET T
PRC Enterprise Income Tax 1B (> 2 Fr 1551
Current tax BNHIF I8 26,430 12,855
Underprovision in prior years B FEEET 2 210 440
26,640 13,295
Deferred tax (Note 19) ¥EIEF 18 (Mf:E19) 11 (540)
26,651 12,755
Under the Law of the People’s Republic of China on Enterprise RIEREAREMBECEMESH A ([DEAT
Income Tax (the “EIT Law”) and Implementation Regulation of BHE]D REEMBREERIZA - P R
the EIT Law, the tax rate of the PRC subsidiaries is 25% from 1 BRARBERANHEe 2N \F—HA—H8
January 2008 onwards, except as described below. #25%  METILEFBRIN o
Zhejiang Sunny Optics Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Optics”) and Ningbo WMIRFHEBERAR ([HFILE]) K
Sunny Instruments Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Instruments”) were sino- BER R FiEaaR AR ([F#FER]) AE
foreign equity joint ventures of manufacturing nature established R B A B BRI P S Y 1 B RUE R AR
in coastal economic open zone in the PRC. Sunny Optics and INEBEREDHE - RFMIHBRER &S
Ningbo Instruments were approved to be exempted from EIT for A B B FERERTTMEARBEEMS
two years starting from their first profit making year, followed by a o mBEB =R ZE¥R ([RFE]) -
50% tax relief for the next three years (“Tax Holidays”). The PRC It ZMEEENRRAMEGHEREE T
income taxes for these two entities were under 50% relief from the NFE+ZR=1+—HBIEFEHTIR%M 2
applicable EIT tax rate of 25% for the year ended 31 December FIBRBEERY - TN ZMEEBEZ
2009. During the year, these two entities were approved by local HEKELE RS RN ERAT=ZF=F
tax authorities as Hi-tech Enterprises and entitled to a preferential 15%MEBEHRE BT —SF—A—Hi8
tax rate of 15% for three years with effect from 1 January 2010. A o

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 35 281 (M) GRA
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 #Z =%

8. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)

Sunny Optics (Zhongshan) Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Zhongshan Optics”)
and Ningbo Sunny Opotech Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Opotech”) were
established as sino-foreign equity joint ventures of manufacturing
nature established in coastal economic open zone in the PRC
with applicable EIT tax rate of 25%. Sunny Zhongshan and Sunny
Opotech are also entitled to the Tax Holidays. These two entities
were under 50% relief for both years ended 31 December 2010
and 20089.

Shanghai Sunny Hengping Scientific Instrument Co., Ltd. (“Sunny
Hengping”) was domestic limited liability company and approved
as a Hi-Tech Enterprise of Shanghai, PRC with preferential tax rate
of 15% for three years commencing on 1 January 2008.

Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated at the rates
prevailing in the relevant jurisdictions.

e P BHRRME

—FF+— A=+ —FIFE

8. FRBHim>< (&)

FEFR2(hW) BRAA ([53FHWLx
B2)) RERATHEESBERAR ([532F)
) REPRLBLERBREKIIEEEE
ENFIRELEDLE  DERMBHERMR
RR28% > HFFIERTFAEREZAR
M- ZMEERREBE_T—FTFER-F
ZhFE+-_A=t—RIMEFEHELR -

EBRFTEFHSEERS ﬁﬁﬁ"ﬂ (fz‘%”r—‘T‘—’fﬁi
fi“J) %Wéﬁﬂ%’ﬁﬁﬁﬂf& me

—H Eﬁﬁm_MEE%iw%ME%m
R o

-

HppE@eEmHRIESREmERHETE

The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit before FARAMFRIES H 8 e 3= AT I BR Y
tax per the consolidated statement of comprehensive income as Blm A BRI ¢
follows:
2010 2009
—2-%F “TTNF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T ARBTTT
Profit before tax Bt AT A 164,876 99,690
Tax at PRC EIT tax rate of 25% B ¥ TS E £25% 41,219 24,923
Tax effect of share of result of an associate 7 {hEf & A 7] 48 2 TS £ 1,274 -
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for tax purpose
TR 2 B & 2,818 992
Tax effect of concessionary tax rates under Tax Holidays
RRARNEAHREE 2 RBTE (9,674) (18,269)
Tax effect of preferential tax rates for certain subsidiaries
ETHEBARMEREE ZHBTE (14,320) -
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised 7 A% 18 518 2 B 7% 57 £ 3,194 3,424
Utilisation of tax losses not previously recognised &)/ 5t i A iR R B B 18 (1,000) (318)
Tax effect of withholding tax on undistributable profits of PRC subsidiaries
PRI E A R D Bl A R R IB 2 M 2 (738) 413
Withholding tax levied fX301%{ 18 738 1,150
Tax effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries operating in other jurisdictions
E\/\ﬁﬂ?ﬁiliﬁ%%ﬁ’]ﬁﬂ%“ﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁ 7 MR E 2,930 -
Underprovision in prior years @ FEBET R 210 440
Income tax expense for the year R FTE i X 26,651 12,755

Details of deferred tax assets and unrecognised temporary
difference are disclosed in Note 19.

ELERABEMAERE
RMIEET9 ©

B ERAFBRE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRNE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 2 =& —ZF#+=-HA=1—HIFE

9. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

Profit for the year has been arrived at after charging (crediting):

9. FREA

FREMERR (FtA) LT&IA

2010 2009
—E-BF —ETNEF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ET T ARETTT
Directors’ emoluments (Note 12) E=E{& (FfzE12) 6,491 3,683
Other staff’s salaries and allowances Efh & T 1% & &AL 271,685 195,277
Other staff’s discretionary bonuses Hfth 8 T H)EYIFIEAT 36,647 27,987
Other staff’s contribution to retirement benefit scheme
Hh & T #RIRA8FIET &I 45K 19,698 19,169
Other staff’s share award scheme expense £ fif & T #A%1p #EE) 2 H 6,843 -
Total staff costs B TR ZAN42%58 341,364 246,116
Auditor’s remuneration 1228 Bl & 2,441 2,003
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 1% - #82 kR &I E 87,235 82,566
Release of prepaid lease payments & {5t 78 4 2x I8 # O] 502 502
Amortisation of intangible assets (included in research and
development expenditure) & E#E S (RIEM R R ERHF) 3,880 3,328
Release of deferred income #EEUR A [B] (1,899) -
Reversal of allowance for inventories (included in cost of sales) (note)
FERERED (BREEME) (M) (2,273) =

Note: Reversal of allowance for inventories was recognised because of
subsequent usage.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 35 281 (M) GRA
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 &2 =& —ZF#+_—-HA=1—HIF/E

10.DIVIDENDS 10.52 2
2010 2009
—E-ZF —ETNEF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T ARSTTT
Dividends recognised as distribution during the year:
2009 final dividend — RMBO0.02 (2009: 2008 final
dividend — RMBO0.02) per share
FADERKRE ZHEC -
—EENFRERE — BRARK0.027T
(ZZ2TNF : BT N\FERPRE — AR¥0.027T) 20,000 20,000

11.

Subsequent to the end of reporting period, a final dividend of
HK$0.051 per share, equivalent to approximately RMB0.0435
per share, amounting to a total of approximately RMB43,500,000
(2009: HK$0.0227 per share, equivalent to approximately
RMBO0.020 per share, amounting to a total of approximately
RMB20,000,000) has been proposed by the directors and is
subject to approval by the shareholders in the annual general
meeting. The final dividends proposed after the end of reporting
period has not been recognised as a liability at the end of
reporting period.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic earnings per share for both periods is
based on the profit for the year attributable to the owners of
the Company and the weighted average number of shares of
978,117,000 (2009: 1,000,000,000). The number of shares for
the current year has been arrived at after eliminating the shares
of the Company held under the share award scheme as detailed
in Note 34.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share for the current
year assumes the effect of unvested awarded shares under the
Company’s share award scheme since the date of grant would
result in a decrease in earnings per share. The calculation is based
on the profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company.
The weighted average number of ordinary share for the purpose
of diluted earnings per share for the current year increases by
4,854,713 to approximately 982,972,000.

No diluted earnings per share is presented in 2009 as the
Company did not have any potential ordinary shares in issue
during prior year or at the end of prior reporting period.

11.

RB|EBARE  ESEH RN ER0.051%
T (M ERARK0.04357T) & HHARE
43,500,000 (ZZZF N 4F : §%0.02277%
T (B ERARB0.020T) AL HOARE
20,000,0007T) M RHARR B« HEAE R ER
BRFRBFERESHE - BB REAREBIRNT
RIAREANR B RS AIRER AR LE -

BRER

ZRERENERERNBRNIBERERQ
A IR R FE(E FE Al R AR () I A 15 2
978,117,000/ (=ZZZ N4 : 1,000,000,000
f%) 58 - RAFE RN E R K5I BT
DERENETE (GFIBEMMIzES4) RBMNAR AT
ARID1EISH o

RAEENERETRAINFAELT R - K
AE RGO EEFEIT B &R E B BREBRE
BheB8RERBFRIOZE - B@EFTE
R Ty ER AR B B RS F A m A5
RRETE AT E R G IRE SR T A maR i
HE S 15 842 h14,854, 713/ & 49982,972,000
A% o

RRARRRNBEFERBERNRLECD H
TEBETBREN  BARAR_ZTTNF
VEZS|BRESRT -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRNE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 #iZ= —F—ZFF+ A =+—HI-F/E

12. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEE’S

EMOLUMENTS

The emoluments of the directors on a named basis are as

follows:

REEKESMNE

RUZESNEZHES AT

Retirement

Salaries benefit

and other scheme

benefits contributions Share
Fees HeR Bonus EIREF award Total
e HitnfE A AL AR gk b
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTRT ARBTE AR%Trn ARETRT AR®TR AR%TxR
(note)
(Bt =E)
For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE2_F—FF+_F=+—HIFE

Wang Wenjian £ 3% - 622 1,157 18 419 2,216
Ye Liaoning ¥&E% - 520 801 30 223 1,574
Sun Yang &% - 413 688 34 223 1,358
Xie Minghua B - 120 203 - - 323
Wu Jinxian R#EE - 120 167 14 223 524
Sha Ye Y f - - - - - -
Shao Yang Dong AR{IE - - - - - -
Michael David Ricks = = = - - -
Chu Peng Fei Richard B - 28 - - - 28
Liu Xu 2118 - 85 - - - 85
Zhang Yuqing KR 2 - 85 - - - 85
Chang Mei Dick 3&& - 128 - - - 128
Koji Suzuki #2784 = - 170 - - - 170
- 2,291 3,016 96 1,088 6,491

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 5 %
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e IS ERER MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 &2 =& —ZF#+_—-HA=1—HIF/E

12.DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEE’S RNEEREEME (&)
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

Retirement
Salaries and benefit scheme
other benefits contributions Share
Fees ek Bonus BIRER award Total
ik Hfth 18 7 TEAT ATEIfR Rt 228 s

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTE ARBTT ARETT ARBTE ARETT ARETR

(note)
(Bt =T )
For the year ended 31 December 2009
F_EENFL A= —HIFE
Wang Wenjian X2 - 497 461 13 - 971
Ye Liaoning ¥&E % - 416 438 27 - 881
Xie Minghua #i#A % - 108 182 13 - 303
Wu Jinxian R#EE - 108 149 13 - 270
Shao Yang Dong AB{IER - - - - - -
Michael David Ricks = = = = = =
Koji Suzuki $5AK%& = = 178 = = = 178
Chang Mei Dick &% - 178 - - - 178
Liu Xu 218 - 89 - - - 89
Zhang Yuging RRE - 89 - - = 89
Sun Yang &% - 251 449 24 - 724
- 1,914 1,679 90 - 3,683

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 32 8H% (M) BRAF 1 23
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e RS HRER MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 2 =& —ZF#+=-HA=1—HIFE

12. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEE’S R.EEREEMNE (F)

EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

The five highest paid individuals of the Group included 3 directors
(2009: 2) for both years. Details of their emoluments are set out
above. The emoluments of the remaining 2 (2009: 3) highest paid

AEBERMEFENDIERSFMALHE
R=2EF (ZTTNF  WA)  EMEF
BER EX - BB E (ZFTNEF  =8)

individuals were as follows: S ALTHMESHT ¢
2010 2009
—E-=F ZETNF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®ET T ARBTIT
Employees & &
— salaries and other allowances — ¥r& & E b2 85 677 1,650
— bonuses (note) — fE4L (Ff&E) 1,171 582
— retirement benefit scheme contributions — R K4& F 2t 5 40 128
— share award — A& {7 2£E) 489 -
2,377 2,355
Their emoluments were within the following basis: HENMREELRT
2010 2009
—E-=F —ETNF
No. of No. of
employees employees
EE A BB AH
Nil to HK$1,000,000 &% 1,000,000/% T - 3
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001% 7t £ 1,500,0007% 7T 2 -

During both years, no emoluments were paid by the Group
to the five highest paid individuals (including directors and
employees) as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group
or as compensation for loss of office. In the year ended 31
December 2010, three (2009: two) directors waived emoluments
of RMB170,000 (2009: RMB176,000).

Note: The performance related bonus payment is determined by the
board of directors based on the Group’s performance for each
financial year and subject to a maximum of 5% of consolidated
profit attributable to owners of the Company.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 35 281 (M) GRA
Annual Report 2010 F R
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e PR HRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 &2 =& —ZF#+—-HA=1—HIF/EF

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 13. 9% - HERRE
Machinery
and Fixtures and
Freehold production Motor office Construction
land Buildings  equipment vehicles  equipment in progress Total
T2RE KRR BRR
21 BF EERME RE BAERE ERIE EoHY
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT AR%Tn ARETT AR%Tn AR%Tn ARETn AR%Tn
COST f A&
At 1 January 2009 R=EENF—-H—H 18,315 109,037 487,367 8,508 77,845 33,071 734,143
Additions A& 868 1,669 9,019 230 5,715 60,144 77,130
Transfer &% - 37,087 32,349 - 10,210 (79,646) -
Reclassification £ %8 - = (897) = 897 - =
Disposals (i & - (1,709 (12,403) (1,344) (709) - (16,165)
Exchange realignment SMEzEE 1,307 1,872 732 5 43 1,161 5,120
At 31 December 2009 and 1 January 2010
RIBENEFTZA=T—AR
—Z-T%-f-H 19,975 147,956 516,167 7,399 94,001 14,730 800,228
Additions K& 379 391 20,293 1,040 6,456 39,355 67,914
Transfer &% - 2,346 42,090 1,567 2,962 (48,965) -
Reclassification E# 748 = = (239) - 239 - -
Disposals & - - (4,818) (714) (471) - (6,003)
Exchange realignment 5ME #§% (81) (144) (146) (1) ) ) 877)
At 31 December 2010
RIE-ZF+-A=1—-H 20,273 150,549 573,347 9,291 103,184 5,118 861,762
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
RitHE
At 1 January 2009 R=EZNF—-F—H = 32,227 172,819 5,133 27,385 - 237,564
Charge for the year £ ] - 7,754 56,999 949 16,864 - 82,566
Eliminated on disposals &8 4§ = (253) (4,573) (1,117) (426) - (6,369)
Reclassification £ 48 - - (338) - 338 - -
Exchange realignment 91 382 - 40 196 2 16 - 254
At 31 December 2009 and 1 January 2010
RZEENF+-A=t-HEK
“Z-ZTF-F—H - 39,768 225,108 4,967 44177 - 314,015
Charge for the year £ERX - 8,806 61,785 1,121 15,523 - 87,235
Eliminated on disposals % ¥ £/$4 - - (3,809) (608) (271) - (4,684)
Reclassification Z#7% 48 - - (122) - 122 = -
Exchange realignment 91 F82 - (11) (50) () () - (63)
At 31 December 2010
RZZ-ZF+-A=+-H - 48,563 282,911 5,479 59,550 - 396,503
CARRYING VALUES fkEE
At 31 December 2010
RZE-ZF+-A=1+—H 20,273 101,986 290,436 3,812 43,634 5,118 465,259
At 31 December 2009
RZBENETZA=T—R 19,975 108,188 291,064 2,432 49,824 14,730 486,213

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 33X 28 (@) RO A
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(Continued)

The above items of property, plant and equipment are depreciated
on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives as

follows:

Freehold land Nil
Buildings 20 years
Machinery and production equipment 5to 10 years
Motor vehicles 4 to 5 years
Fixtures and office equipment 3 to 10 years

The carrying value of properties shown above comprises:

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e RS ERER AT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 2 = —ZF#+=-HA=1—HIFE

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

13.¥5% - B R&ktm (R)

btz - HERREEBRREGERE
TOMERT R A E R AETTIE ¢

EERAZLTH i

B5 204

MR B A EE RRcA 5104

RE 4ZE5E

ERWNE N 3ZE 104
Al mEMNEEEALKDNT

2010 2009

—E-FF —EENEF

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTF T ARETT

Freehold land and buildings outside Hong Kong

BEMRIAINTERE Z LM RET 46,010 38,068
Other buildings or land held under medium-term lease outside Hong Kong
BPHABAOR BB IMSENEMEF i 76,249 90,095

The Group has pledged freehold land and related buildings
which have an aggregated carrying amount of approximately
RMB47,805,000 (2009: RMB38,068,000) to secure general
banking facilities granted to the Group. Details of which are set
out in Note 26.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 325 X2/ (@) BRA A
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15.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e PR HRR MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 i =& —ZF#+—-HA=1—HIF/E

PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS 14, FE{SEE
RMB’000
ARBTTT
At 1 January 2009 R=ZZ L F—HF—H 20,264
Released to profit or loss M8z fR R (502)
At 31 December 2009 and 1 January 2010
R_BBAE+-A=t—BAR-B—BF—A—A 19,762
Released to profit or loss 7 Bz FF 7 (502)
At 31 December 2010 R=—Z—ZF+=-A=+—H 19,260
2010 2009
—E-=F ZETNF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ET T ARETTT
Analysed for reporting purpose as: B3R HTIA R :
Current assets BN & E 502 502
Non-current assets FEREN & = 18,758 19,260
19,260 19,762
The amount represents the payments for leasehold interests in i SRIB AR R B LA AR BB XY P i - b (s
land situated in the PRC and held under medium-term leases. R#ENES -
GOODWILL 15. B &
2010 2009
—E-EF ZETNF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ET T ARBTIT
COST A&
At 1 January and 31 December ®—A—H K&K+ _A=+—H 20,174 20,174
IMPAIRMENT B {E
At 1 January R—H—H 8,006 8,006
Impairment loss recognised in the year A& R HRUE & 1B 8,097 -
At 31 December A+ —-A=+—H 16,103 8,006
CARRYING AMOUNTS BRE &
At 31 December R+ A =+—H 4,071 12,168

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 33X 28 (@) RO H
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 2 = —ZF#+=-HA=1—HIFE

- — —d
15. GOODWILL (Continued) 15. 8 (&)

During the year ended 31 December 2010, the Group recognised BHE_Z—ZTF+-_A=T—HLEEE &
an impairment loss of RMB8,097,000 (2009: nil) in relation to SEHKBHELBERAE ([NEXE])
goodwill arising on acquisition of Power Optics Co., Ltd. (“Power R A P B R A E B A A R %8,097,000T
Optics”). (ZZTZTNF :8|) o

The main factor contributing to the impairment of the cash- ReELABMBENTEZERAZEHRNEEY
generating unit was the delay of new product line for the optical BTMEMANNEER MESELESMUAE
components product. No write-down of the carrying amounts & EE R BREE B ZAMUR - 8B B s AR
of other assets in the cash-generating unit was necessary. ISP [ 2T | L&D HH

The goodwill is included in the operating segment of “optical
components” disclosed in Note 5.

Particulars regarding impairment testing on goodwill are disclosed BB REASNFISRER16 o
in Note 16.

16.IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON 16. B B R E A=
GOODWILL
For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill set out in Note RETREAH - 1o EEmES i
15 has been allocated to two individual cash generating units EMEReEESEM (REEELEEM]) E
(CGUs), including one subsidiary in “optical instruments” segment IR —EE [ EES | ZEBPINK B
and one in “optical components” segment. The carrying amounts P9 —BfE [ BT ZBEFIEE - B E
of goodwill (net of accumulated impairment losses) as at 31 —E—ZF+ A=+ —HoRAELEEN
December 2010 allocated to these units are as follows: MR BAREE (FRZAFDRERBE) 0T ¢

2010 2009
—s-%F —EThF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥®T R ARETFT

Optical instruments — Shanghai Sunny Hengping Scientific

Instrument Co., Ltd. ( “Sunny Hengping” )
KBES - LERTEFNEERERAT (HFEFES]) 4,071 4,071
Optical components — Power Optics

HEZM - HhEXE - 8,097
4,071 12,168

1 28 Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 32F X2/ (@) BRAF
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e PR HRR MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 &2 =& —ZF#+=-HA=1—HIF/EF

16. IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON

GOODWILL (Continued)

The basis of the recoverable amounts of the above CGUs and their
major underlying assumptions are summarised below:

Sunny Hengping

The recoverable amount of this unit has been determined based
on a value in use calculation. That calculation uses cash flow
projections based on financial budgets approved by management
covering a five-year period, and discount rate of 14% (2009:
15.77%). Sunny Hengping’s cash flows beyond the five-year
period are extrapolated using a zero growth rate. This growth
rate is based on the management’s best estimation. Other
key assumptions for the value in use calculations relate to the
estimation of cash inflows/outflows which include budgeted
sales and gross margin, such estimation is based on the unit’s
past performance and management’s expectations for the
market development. Management believes that any reasonably
possible change in any of these assumptions would not cause
the aggregate carrying amount of Sunny Hengping to exceed the
aggregate recoverable amount of Sunny Hengping. In the opinion
of directors, no impairment is necessary for the goodwill of Sunny
Hengping.

Power Optics

The recoverable amount of this unit has been determined based
on a value in use calculation. That calculation uses cash flow
projections based on financial budgets approved by management
covering a five-year period, and discount rate of 17% (2009:
14%). Power Optics’ cash flows beyond the five-year period are
extrapolated using a steady 2.5% growth rate. This growth rate
is based on the growth trend of Power Optics in the past few
years and relevant industry. Other key assumptions for the value
in use calculations relate to the estimation of cash inflows/outflows
which include budgeted sales and gross margin, such estimation
is based on the unit’s past performance and management’s
expectations for the market development.

16. BERERE ()

FRReEFEM MO RERERRE
TEENRRBALT

MFEFERR

S AT B S REIRE R EETE 5 AR E
E o WAAERBESREEANNSG L  %iE
BEERBEE A AFHAPEEA - I
BN EE14% (ZZEZFNF 1 15.77%) °
RFETESNBEEREERATHEANTE
REHE - E HEREXEREEEEBRENE
Bl R - IRBEREESENHMBRR
HHREEEEEREMENREENE
A/ HTEl ZEGHRBEXEMNB
ZNEENEREEM SN EREHRE
TR BREERE  SLBRPIERERN
FAEEEL  T2EXNEFEFERNE
EEEAERERFEFERAIKES
W-EERE EENRFETIEBNDE
YEH BB R ©

hENE

BB AR E & BRI E R EER E T AKE
E e WAERRERETRRMNITE - %A
ARENEEEH/EZ AFMMBIER - X
BFHIR[/I7% (ZZEZTNF 1 14%) - hE
RBHRSREERFHERIA2.5%REE K
RigH - G RERXERENEALBZRIEMA
TERBEBFNERBE HKIE - HRER
EBEFAENEGERBRRILI S REETR
EMEMNXBEENRSRAHEME - %E
MERBEZEMNBENRENEEEH™
BRERBHEMETD °
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e B ISR R AT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 2 = —ZF#+=-HA=1—HIFE

17.INTANGIBLE ASSETS 1.EBFEEE
Development
costs Patents Total
7 3% BL A< SR st
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETTT ARETTT ARETTT
COST A
At 1 January 2009 R=—EZFhF—H—H - 8,901 8,901
Addition RNE 2,249 - 2,249
Addition through capital contribution from a minority
shareholder @B VERFFTERNE = 7,040 7,040
Exchange realignment 4N 78 % 190 - 190
At 31 December 2009 and 1 January 2010
RZBBANF+T_A=+—HBR-_Z—ZTF—-H—H 2,439 15,941 18,380
Addition A E 8,312 = 8,312
Exchange realignment &)\ 382 (65) = (65)
At 31 December 2010 R=ZE—ZF+=-A=+—H 10,686 15,941 26,627
AMORTISATION # &4
At 1 January 2009 R=—EZF hF—H—H - 105 105
Charge for the year A HH - 3,328 3,328
Exchange realignment 4\ 58 %& - 1 1

At 31 December 2009 and 1 January 2010

RZFTNF+ZA=+—HER=F-FTF—A—H - 3,434 3,434
Charge for the year F£A - 3,880 3,880
At 31 December 2010 R =F—ZEF+-A=+—H - 7,314 7,314
CARRYING VALUES fREE

At 31 December 2010 R=ZE—ZFF+=-H=+—H 10,686 8,627 19,313
At 31 December 2009 R =FZEAF+-A=+—H 2,439 12,507 14,946
Development costs are internally generated and the patents are B AR SBRNIEL - MEF R EEXEE
purchased as part of business combinations. A —E D MEES

Development costs will commence amortisation over its useful lives —BERERATBEREEMBENEEET
once the development costs are available for use in production A B EER - BRSP4 B 04 7E E T AR ER i
while the patents have finite useful lives and are amortised on a o WIREGENIESE RS -

straight-line basis over 3 to 8 years.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 32F X2/ (@) BRAF
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 # %= =%

18.INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE

.??R./:.-*E?J TR

—FE+— A=+ —FIFE

18. Rt E QX A MR

2010 2009
—E-ZF —EERF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ET T ARETTT

Cost of investment in an associate unlisted
R IE_ETHEE & A R IRE P AR 20,050 =
Share of post-acquisition losses &1 Uk & 1% &5 18 (5,096) -
14,954 -

As at 31 December 2010, the Group held approximately 26.16%
interest in Visiondigi (Shanghai) Technology Co., Ltd. (_E/&EF218
BRI A R A A]) (“Visiondigi”) which was acquired on 4 January
2010 at a consideration of approximately RMB20,050,000.
Visiondigi engages in manufacturing and selling of closed circuit
televisions.

Included in the cost of investment in an associate is goodwill of
RMB11,171,000 arising on acquisition of an associate during the
year. In the opinion of the directors, after the acquisition by the
Group, Visiondigi would develop new products and new market
channels in the future years and therefore no impairment loss as
of 31 December 2010.

The summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s
associate is set out below:

HE-ZZ—ZF+=-A=+—H A~EEHF
B LEBRERERMTARAR ([ EFEE])
#926.16%M % ZER IR =T —TF
— BB N4 AR #20,050,0007T B (E U
BB BN ERRERMEESENE -

ERRIREXRATBREFARKE —X
%Aﬂﬁ?imﬁﬁAE%ﬂ1ﬁom
cEBERE Limiﬁ$ElW%é%
FERBETERRTMERE @ E
T—FTF+-_A=1— Elﬁﬂﬁgﬁo

=
||>1+
>Z+

zs

ERAEEBZARNMBEMESINNT

2010 2009

—E-ZF —EENF

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARET ARETIT

Total assets #2°& &= 34,987 -

Total liabilities B E42% 15,020 -

19,967 -

Group’s share of net assets of associate N5 B fE(L B = A A & & /FE 5,223 =

Year ended Year ended

2010 2009

BE_ZT—ZF (E_ETNF

IEFE HFE

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARET ARETIT

Revenue WA 18,780 -

Loss for the year FNE1E 19,480 =
Group’s share of loss of associate for the year

ANE B F ARG B N R E 1R 5,096 =
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e IR SRER M AT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 2 = —ZF#+=-H=1+—HIFE

19. DEFERRED TAXATION 19. IEAEBL IE
The following are the major deferred tax liabilities (assets) ERRNEZTELCHREEAE (BE) RAEM
recognised and movements thereon during the current and prior RIEEEBINT
years:
Fair value Allowance on
adjustments Undistributable inventories
on business profits of PRC and doubtful
combination subsidiaries debts Others Total
REBEHN  FERBELH RER
ARERE RO EEA IR Hits CL
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARETT AREFTT ARETT ARETT
At 1 January 2009 R=ZEENF—F—H 2,076 5,920 (1,432) - 6,564
(Credit) charge to profit or loss (Note 8)
REZF (GEA) Mek (fEs) (378) 413 847 (1,422) (540)
At 31 December 2009 and 1 January 2010
R_EENFT_A=t—RARZZ-ZF5-A—H 1,698 6,333 (585) (1,422) 6,024
(Credit) charge to profit or loss (Note 8)
Rz GIA) Mk (MEs) (385) (738) - 1,134 11
At 31 December 2010 R=Z—FF+-A=+—H 1,313 5,595 (585) (288) 6,035
For the purpose of presentation in the consolidated statement MEEMBMRAROZ2NME » & TELER
of financial position, certain deferred tax assets and liabilities BEENEBRELEE - EHBEHRESE BN
have been offset. The following is the analysis of the deferred tax BEMBESDITWT -
balances for financial reporting purposes:
2010 2009
—E-ZF ZETNF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T AR¥BTTT
Deferred tax assets #EIEF A E E (873) (2,007)
Deferred tax liabilities IEEF: H & & 6,908 8,031
6,035 6,024

1 32 Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 32F X2/ (@) BRA 7
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e IR MIEE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 &2 =& —ZF#+—-HA=1—HIF/EF

19 3EFERE ()

DEFERRED TAXATION (Continued)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had unused tax
losses of approximately RMB39,142,000 (2009: RMB40,496,000)
available for offset against future profits. No deferred tax asset has
been recognised in respect of such losses (2009: RMB6,562,000)
and no deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of the
remaining RMB33,934,000 in 2009 due to the unpredictability of
future profit streams. The tax losses arising from PRC subsidiaries
of RMB12,441,000 (2009: RMB11,185,000) can be carried forward
for five years and will expire during 2011 to 2015. Other tax losses
may be carried forward indefinitely.

RBERR AEEERFEARBEELD
A R #39,142,000c (ZZEZENF: AR
#40,496,0007T) AR BRI EF o R
R PR B A TER - M ER R (=
T NF: AR®6,562,000) R =ZFZF
N5 #4458 A R #£33,934,0007T 7 R IE IE 7
BEE - PRMBRARIELENFHABEA
R #12,441,000 (ZZEZE N F: AR
11,185,00070) AJ R AFNLEE - WAHR =
T —FE _T-—AFHH - HHREERE
AR A4 EE o

INVENTORIES 2078
2010 2009
—E-EF —ETNF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ET T ARETTT
Raw materials R #1#} 62,110 41,421
Work in progress £ &5 48,465 29,499
Finished goods &A% & 110,023 77,511
220,598 148,431

ANEFREMEBERREREAN

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES =
AND PREPAYMENT IR
2010 2009
—s-%f —TENE
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARBTF T
Trade receivables & 5 fE I U E 306,584 261,272
Less: allowance for doubtful debts J& @ REREE (4,580) (4,439)
302,004 256,833
Bill receivables FE KR E 114,489 85,331
Other receivables and prepayment Hth f& U zRI8 K F8 15 28 37,878 33,410
Total trade and other receivables and prepayment
B 5 N Ho A W k1A I TR R IE 48 FE 454,371 375,574
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 2 = —ZF#+=-H=1+—HIFE

21.TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
AND PREPAYMENT (Continued)

The Group allows a credit period from 60 to 90 days to its trade
customers. The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables
net of allowance for doubtful debts presented based on the invoice
date at the end of reporting period.

AEBGTEHEF60BE0BEMEED -
ATEARBEHRRERNBHRAZ2INESZE
WokIE (B RAREE) KRB DA

2010 2009

—E-ZF —ETETNEF

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARMET T ARBTTT

0-90 days 0£90H 289,114 243,661
91-180 days 91 HZ=180H 12,001 10,684
Over 180 days 180H A £ 889 2,488
302,004 256,833

Ageing of bill receivables at the end of reporting period is as
follow:

RBERRNERZEREDNTAT :

2010 2009

—E-ZF —ETNEF

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTT AREEFTT

0-90 days 0£290H 92,367 52,801
91-180 days 91 HZ=180H 22,122 32,530
114,489 85,331

Before accepting any new customer, the Group has assessed
the potential customer’s credit quality and defined credit limits of
the customer. Limits attributed to customers are reviewed once
a year. 96% (2009: 95%) of the trade receivables that are neither
past due nor impaired have the best credit attributes assessed
by the Group.

The Group has made specific allowance for certain receivables
which are past due but with aging less than 365 days based on
the evaluation of collectability of each accounts and provided fully
for all receivables over 365 days because historical experience
is such that receivables that are past due beyond 365 days are
generally not recoverable.

1 34 Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 32F X2/ (@) BRA 7
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e PR HRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 &2 =& —ZF#+—-HA=1—HIF/EF

21. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES NEFZREMEWRKERTAEMN

AND PREPAYMENT (Continued) MIE (&)

After assessment of impairment on individual balances, included in R R &R ER - ANEB 2 E S EUGK
the Group’s trade receivables are debtors with aggregate carrying HEFERNBRSHARE B EKRRZRER
amount of RMB12,890,000 (2009: RMB13,172,000) which are EAR®12,890,000T (ZEZENF : AR
past due at the end of the reporting period but not considered #13,172,0007T) * if 7z & BR 300 £ 48 &R
impaired. The Group does not hold any collateral over these B o A& B0 &gt ol fE W A eR s A (A3
balances. The average age of these receivables is as follow. i o ZERBGIBEFIREOT ©

Ageing of trade receivables which are past due
but not impaired

CEHERERENE S EWRERER

2010 2009

—E-EF —ETNF

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥ET T ARETTT

91-180 days 91 HZ=180H 12,001 10,684

Over 180 days 180H A 889 2,488

Total 485t 12,890 13,172
Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts REEREED

2010 2009

—E-=F ZETNF

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥ET T ARETTT

Balance at beginning of the year & 145 & 4,439 5,587

Impairment losses recognised on receivables & A & Uk 1 I8 5 (B &5 18 863 674

Amounts written off as uncollectible H#ii$4 AU @] 2 FIE (614) (1,212)

Impairment losses reversed J& B /&5 18 # ] (108) (610)

Balance at end of the year F#& 4584 4,580 4,439

Included in the allowance for doubtful debts made for the year RIEBEP EDREDNEB E 5 W T

are individually impaired trade receivables with a balance of IH - #5A AR®4,580,000T (ZZZ N

RMB4,580,000 (2009: RMB4,439,000) which might be in financial F: ARM4,4389,0007T) * ZERIBNER

difficulties. The Group does not hold any collateral over these AT REPA A BA TS R 35 o ZN &R B 4135 LEARER D

balances. FHEEERR -
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e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 2 = —ZF#+=-H=1+—HIFE

22,

23.

ENTRUSTED LOAN RECEIVABLES

During the year, the Group entered into entrusted loan
arrangements with banks, in which the subsidiaries acted as
the entrusting parties and the banks acted as the lenders to
provide funding to specified borrowers. All of the entrusted loans
are current and due within one year, bearing fixed interest rates
ranged from 4.6% to 17.5% per annum.

At 31 December 2010, no entrusted loan receivables have been
past due or impaired. In the opinion of directors, the entrusted
loan borrowers have good credit quality and accordingly, no
impairment is made.

The entrusted loan receivables are fully guaranteed by respective
banks. At the date of the consolidated financial statements are
authorised for issue, approximately RMB275,000,000 has been
repaid.

PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS/BANK
BALANCES

Bank balances, represent saving accounts and deposits, carry
interest at market saving rates at 0.36% (2009: 0.36% to 3.8%)
per annum while pledged bank deposits carry fixed interest rate
of 2.25% (2009: 2.25%) per annum. Pledged bank deposits
represents deposits pledged to banks to secure banking facilities
granted to the Group. Pledged bank deposits have been pledged
to secure short-term bank loans and they are therefore classified
as current assets and will be released upon the settlement of
relevant bank borrowings.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e IR MIEE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 &2 =& —ZF#+—-HA=1—HIF/EF

24, TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 4.B5 R HEMENRIE
The following is an aged analysis of trade payables presented RBEMRERZEZHNE ZENHIERNR
based on the invoice date at the end of reporting period. BROMTAT °
2010 2009
—E-EF ZETNF
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTR ARETT

Trade payables & 5 & {5018

Within 90 days 90H LA 283,481 204,052
91 to 180 days 91 HZ=180H 16,397 7,971
Over 180 days ###®180H 655 230
Total trade payables & 5 fE{ 5kI8 42 28 300,533 212,253
Payable for purchase of property, plant and equipment
BEWE MR REHEEMNFIE 3,769 5,764
Staff salaries and welfare payables B 8 T # 4 K@ Al 62,673 47,414
Advance from customers &P T8t 5K 9,227 5,163
Value added tax payables and other tax payables
JEA S B A% e oAt FE A A5 1R 5,404 7,403
Deferred income & E WA 1,000 1,000
Others EAh 15,077 15,030
97,150 81,774
397,683 294,027
— 5 3¢ h
25. AMOUNT DUE TO A NON- 25. & {5 FfY B » B FF 42 IR B 2 K
CONTROLLING INTEREST OF A 15
SUBSIDIARY
The amount at 31 December 2009 was unsecured, bearing interest R-FFNFT-A=+—BHENKER
at prevailing market rate, while the amount at 31 December 2010 EER RBEIHSMNEREGFE IR _F—
is unsecured, bearing interest at fixed interest at 2.0% per annum ZE+_A=T-"HNENFEBEREER
and repayable in 2011, ZEEFFE2.0%:T EWER T ——FE

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 33X 28 (@) RO A 1 37
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e P BHmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 2 = —ZF#+=-H=1+—HIFE

26. BORROWINGS 2. 6 &
2010 2009
—2-%F “EThEF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMEF T AR¥ETTT
Secured bank loans B HEITE K 112,960 55,899
Carrying amount repayable: ZB{EE M ERE(E :
On demand or within one year & Z3ksl —F R 87,548 28,888
More than one year, but not exceeding two years
HRiR— FETEBBME 6,452 4,306
More than two years, but not exceeding five years
FRIR AT BB F 14,502 18,474
Over five years A 4,458 4,231
112,960 55,899
Less: Amounts due within one year shown under current liabilities
B RBBEET -—FRNIHNEHE (87,548) (28,888)
25,412 27,011

The exposure of the Group’s fixed-rate and variable-rate
borrowings and the contractual maturity dates are as follows:

AR BEEHERATRFRGEERR RS
BB REMT

2010 2009
—E-EF ZZETNF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT T AR¥EFTT
Fixed-rate loan borrowing: EEFEEE :
Within one year —% A 66,404 23,058
More than one year, but not exceeding two years
i —FETEBME 998 -
67,402 23,058
Variable-rate loan borrowing: AJ & H| =& & :
Within one year —% A 21,144 5,830
More than one year, but not exceeding two years
HRIB— AT HBIB R E 5,454 4,306
More than two years, but not exceeding five years
HRR A BB O F 14,502 18,474
Over five years A 4,458 4,231
45,558 32,841
Total &5t 112,960 55,899

As at 31 December 2010 and 2009, the Group has variable-rate
borrowings which carry interest at prevailing market rate.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 32F X2/ (@) BRA 7
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 &2 =& —ZF#+—-HA=1—HIF/EF

26. BORROWINGS (Continued)

During the year, the Group obtained new loans bear variable-
rate interest of RMB32,726,000 and fixed-rate interest of
RMB158,290,000, among which, the loans bear variable-rate
interest of RMB15,000,000 and loans bear fixed interest rate of
RMB90,886,000 have been repaid during the reporting period
and the remaining balances will be repayable from 2011 to 2017
according to repayment schedule. The proceeds were used to
finance the Group’s daily operations.

The weighted average effective interest rates (which are equal
to contractual interest rates) on the Group’s borrowings are as

26. 58 (&)

RER  AEEEBSZEHEABNTE
KA R #32,726,0007T K 1% B & ) £ 51 2 &)
FTE R A R#158,290,0005T @ H A i% ] &
FZRERERARK15,000,0007T & 1% EH
TE A E 5 B R E R A RY90,886,0007T 2 74
HREHNEE  MBBRBERBEERGTERN
T —FET—LFEE - FIEHREA
REPDAEENHEEE

AEBEEHNETHEEANE RERE
HFIE) T

follows:
2010 2009
—E-EF ZETNEF
Fixed-rate loan [&E FZ= &K 1.80% 2.90%
Variable-rate loan ] & F|EE X 5.38% 5.50%

The Group’s borrowings that are denominated in currencies other
than the functional currencies of the relevant group entities are
set out below:

AR EE LR EE B R S S
HHERMBERFIMT -

United
Hong Kong Japanese States
Dollar Yen Dollar
(“HKD”) (“JPY?”) (“USD”)
B ([Exl) HE (TBEED =x(xx))
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AREBT T AREBTF T ARBT T
As at 31 December 2010
R-ZZE—ZEF+_A=+—H - 4,664 67,227
As at 31 December 2009
R-ZEZBAFT-ZA=+—H 12,352 5,033 3,656
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRNE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 2 =& —ZF#+=-HA=1—HIFE

27. SHARE CAPITAL 21. IR A

Number of
shares Amount Equivalent to
R7EE BE HER
HK$'000 RMB’000

TAT ARETT

Authorised: JAE :
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each as of
1 January 2009, 31 December 2009,
1 January 2010 and 31 December 2010
R=ZZEZNF—A—H —ETNF+=-A=+—8"
T ZEF-R—ARZEZEFF+_A=F+—H
BREECABITA E B

100,000,000,000

10,000,000

Issued & fully paid: B 217 K412 :
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each as of
1 January 2009, 31 December 2009,
1 January 2010 and 31 December 2010
NZZBEhE—HA—HB —Z2ZAF+-_A=+—8 -
T EF-—fF—HAR-E-ZTFF+-A=+—H
BREECABEITA T B

1,000,000,000

100,000 97,5620

28. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group
will be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the
return to shareholders through the optimisation of the debt and
equity balance. The Group’s overall strategy remains unchanged
from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net debt, which
includes the borrowings disclosed in Note 26, net of cash
and cash equivalents and equity attributable to owners of the
Company, comprising issued share capital, retained profits and
other reserves.

The directors of the Company review the capital structure on a
semi-annual basis. As part of this review, the directors consider
the cost of capital and the risks associates with each class of
capital. Based on recommendations of the directors, the Group
will balance its overall capital structure through the payment of
dividends, new share issues and share buy-backs as well as the
issue of new debt or the redemption of existing debt.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 32F X2/ (@) BRA A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 &2 =& —ZF#+_—-HA=1—HIF/E

29. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 2. ¢mMTA
a. I AESHE

a. Categories of financial instruments

2010 2009
—E-ZF —ETNF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T ARBTFIT
Financial assets & g1 & &
Loans and receivables (including cash and cash equivalent)
ERREVFGIE (BERERESEEER) 1,297,970 1,124,062
Financial liabilities & & & (&
Liabilities measured at amortised cost & # 4K AN EH A B & 508,523 349,903

Financial risk management objectives and
policies

The Group’s financial instruments include trade and other
receivables, entrusted loan receivables, amounts due from (to)
related parties, amount due from an associate, pledged bank
deposits, bank balances and cash, trade and other payables,
amount due to a non-controlling interest of a subsidiary and
borrowings. Details of the financial instruments are disclosed
in respective notes. The risks associated with these financial
instruments include market risk (foreign currency risk and
interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The policies
on how to mitigate these risks are set out below. The
management manages and monitors these exposures to
ensure appropriate measures are implemented on a timely
and effective manner.

There has been no significant change to the Group’s exposure
relating to financial instruments or the manner in which it
manages and measures the risks.

Credit risk

As at 31 December 2010, the Group’s maximum exposure to
credit risk which will cause a financial loss to the Group due
to failure to discharge an obligation by the counterparties is
arising from the carrying amount of the respective recognised
financial assets as stated in the consolidated statement of
financial position.

PismEEEE R REE

rEBNeRTAREE S REMEK
FIE - ZEEREYGRIE - B ()
EATHRIE - EREEAFZE 28
HRITFR - RITEBRERES - BEHR
H A FERTFRIE - AT E A Al R IR
mREREE - &R T AMFBHRNIE
M- BEZEemIARBENRRE
FEmimEk VNERREFERR) - 5
ERBRERBE SRR RMEZERR
ZBEREINTX - EEAEEEER
REEZERR - BRRFERIE RS
it

ARESBIANERREERATE
2110 S5 08 30 AR B AT ©

= EmRE

R-E-—ZF+-_A=+—H BX5
HBFREBTRTERAKEAERY
BERNRAEERR  HREAEH
RAEMBIMARMAIIZTHECERSRE
ERREE -
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b. Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)
Credit risk (Continued)

In order to minimise the credit risk, the management of the
Group has delegated a team responsible for determination of
credit limits, credit approvals and other monitoring procedures
to ensure that follow-up action is taken to recover overdue
debts. In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount
of each individual debt at the end of the reporting period
to ensure that adequate impairment losses are made for
irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the directors of the
Company consider that the Group’s credit risk is significantly
reduced.

Before accepting any new entrusted loan borrower, the Group
assesses the credit quality of each potential entrusted loan
borrower and the Group also demand the respective banks to
provide guarantee at the time the entrusted loan arrangement
is entered into.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the
counterparties are banks with high credit ratings.

Other than concentration of credit risk on liquid funds which
are deposited with several banks with high credit ratings, the
Group has concentration of credit risk as 9% (2009: 11%) and
31% (2009: 27%) of the total trade receivables was due from
the Group’s largest customer and the five largest customers,
respectively. The head office of the largest customer is located
in South Korea and its principal activities are trading and
manufacturing of semiconductors, LCDs, telecommunication
products and digital media products.

The Group also has concentration of credit risk on its entrusted
loan receivables as 10% (2009: nil) and 50% (2009: nil) of the
total entrusted loan receivables was due from the Group’s
largest entrusted loan borrower and the five largest entrusted
loan borrowers, respectively. The borrowers are PRC private
entities from different industry sectors, such as property
management, logistics and manufacturing. The credit risk on
entrusted loan receivables is limited because the amounts are
fully guaranteed by respective banks.
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29. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

20.€®MIT A (&)

b. KEMREERERBKE (&)
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 i =& —ZF#+=-HA=1—HIF/E

29. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 20 £FTH (&)
(Continued)

b. Financial risk management objectives and b. IBEREEEERBE (&)

policies (Continued)
Market risks

The Group’s activities expose it primarily to the market risks
of interest rate risk and foreign currency risk. Market risk
exposures are further measured by sensitivity analysis. Details
of each type of market risks are described as follows:

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to cash flow interest rate risk in
relation to bank deposits (see Note 23 for details of these
deposits) and variable-rate bank borrowings (see Note 26
for details of these borrowings) and amount due to a non-
controlling interest of a subsidiary (see Note 25 for details of
this balance). It is the Group’s policy to keep its borrowings
at floating rate of interests so as to minimise the fair value
interest rate risk.

The Group is also exposed to fair value interest rate risk
in relation to fixed-rate bank borrowings (see Note 26 for
details of this borrowing), entrusted loan receivables (see
Note 22 for details of these receivables) and pledged bank
deposits (see Note 23 for details of these deposits). The
Group currently does not have interest rate hedging policy.
However, the Group monitors interest rate exposure and will
consider hedging significant interest rate exposure should
the need arise.

The Group’s exposures to interest rates on financial liabilities
are detailed in the liquidity risk management section of this
note. The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk is mainly
concentrated on the fluctuation of floating interest rate in
Korea with the effective interest rate of 5.38% per annum
(2009: 5.5% per annum) arising from the Group’s KRW
denominated borrowings as at 31 December 2010.

e

ASEEBHOEEMSAR SRR
K ONE R o T 5 [ B — IR SRR
DITETE - U T RZFEMERBRNFE :

I

AEBERTER (RS TREE LK
28) RARFERITEE (RS HEHE
5L EE26) R Y 28 7 9 HE AR A 2
B (BB RAIS) MAZRS
REFERB - AREORE AR
BRFEHFEARBRER S B
A -

AEBETRABEENKRITEE (RERE
FIERMEE26) - ZREEKEUKIEA (%
FRWIERE R E22) REEITR
TR (REFHRFBERME23) M
DAAENERR - AKE B FNLBERA
FREREEK - AW - ARESEER
RKERYSERFTEREBE HTEKRF
KR o

AEETBEENERRDEAMER
PECRBRERE T EFAGRA - K
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Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 3 X288 (@) RO A

Annual Report 2010

143



144

b. Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)
Market risks (Continued)
Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis below has been determined based
on the exposure to floating interest rates at the end of each
reporting period. The analysis is prepared assuming the
amount due to a non-controlling interest and bank borrowings
at variable rates outstanding at the end of each reporting
period were outstanding for the whole year. A 50 basis
point increase or decrease is used to present the reasonably
possible change in interest rates at the year end.

If interest rates had been 50 basis points higher/lower and
all other variables were held constant, the post-tax profit for
the year ended 31 December 2010 would decrease/increase
approximately by RMB202,000 (2009: RMB146,000).

Foreign currency risk

The Group undertakes certain foreign currency sales and
purchases, which expose the Group to foreign currency risk.
Certain of the Group’s bank and cash balances, trade and
other receivables, trade and other payables and borrowings
are denominated in currency other than the functional currency
of the relevant group entities and expose to such foreign
currency risk. The Group manages its foreign currency risk
by closely monitoring the movement of the foreign currency
rate.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 i =& —ZF#+=-HA=1—HIF/E

29. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 20 £FTH (&)
(Continued)

b. Financial risk management objectives and b. IBEREEEERBE (&)
policies (Continued)

Market risks (Continued) TG EE (&)

Foreign currency risk (Continued)

HNEE LB (48)
The carrying amounts of the Group’s foreign currency AT ANEBERRESEHRAINESHE
E¥EEMNERABNKREE -

denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities at the
end of the reporting period are as follows:

Assets Liabilities
BE aE

2010 2009 2010 2009

—E-ZF —ETNF —E-ZF —TTNF

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

ARYET T ARETTT AR®BTT AREFTT

USD &7t 190,768 187,074 120,596 58,165

JPY H 5,360 10,013 5,213 6,107

Euros ( "EUR") Byt ([BT)) 1,999 2,681 - =

HKD 7T 14,544 30 - 12,352
Sensitivity analysis BURRE DT

The Group is mainly exposed to fluctuation in USD, JPY, EUR
and HKD against RMB.

The following table details the Group’s sensitivity to a 5%
change in respective functional currencies against the relevant
foreign currencies. The sensitivity analysis includes only
outstanding foreign currency denominated monetary items
and adjusts their translation at the year end date for a 5%
change in foreign currency rates.

AEENETERBKBESET - BE - &
TERBTLE AREHERKLE

TR B AR B30 4 I B 8 A RS
Wt/ FEAEE%H BB © BUBE AT
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A T B 4 R 4 1M 596 7 e
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 B2 =& —ZF#+=-H=1—HIFE

29. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

b. Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risks (Continued)
Sensitivity analysis (Continued)

A (negative) positive number below indicates a (decrease)
increase in post-tax profit where the respective functional
currencies strengthen 5% against the relevant currencies.
For a 5% weakening of the respective functional currencies
against the relevant currencies, there would be an equal and
opposite impact on the post-tax profit.

20.€®MIT A (&)

B EREERFERBEK ()

5 EE (&)
BREST (8)

o (A% EBERERZEEE LEH
B T {E5% M & Bk B & m A ORl4)
ENER - MBS WEEEE A EEERER
85% @ RIS HRBRREFEFEERE

=2
=

Profit for the year

FEREF
2010 2009
—E-EF —TTHEF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ET T ARBFIT
USD (Note) =7t (KfsE) (2,983) (5,640)
JPY H (7) (179)
EUR BT (85) (117)
HKD 77T (618) 539

Note: This is mainly attributable to the exposure to bank balances,
outstanding receivables and borrowings denominated in foreign
currency of USD as of year end dates.
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e PR HRR MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 i =& —ZF#+=-HA=1—HIF/E

29. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 0. €@ TH (&)
(Continued)

b. Financial risk management objectives and b. IBEREEEERBE (&)

policies (Continued)
Liquidity risk

The Group has net current assets amounting to approximately
RMB1,031,273,000 at 31 December 2010 (2009:
RMB950,009,000), and has low exposure to liquidity risk
of being unable to raise sufficient funds to meet its financial
obligations when they fall due.

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group monitors
and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed
adequate by the management to finance the Group’s
operations and mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash
flows.

The following tables detail the Group’s remaining contractual
maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilities based on the
agreed repayment terms. The table has been drawn up based
on the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based
on the earliest date on which the Group can be required
to pay. The tables include both interest and principal cash
flows. To the extent that interest flows are floating rate, the
undiscounted amount is derived from market forward interest
rate as at the end of reporting period.

B EZ AR

AEBR=ZZTE—TF+=-_A=+—H0HH
TMENE EFELN A AR,031,273,000
T(ZEZ N F: AR %950,009,000
L) MAREKEESTHESBERHE
BAGENRESERBEZE -

REERBECRR  AREEERE
FEBABRRERANREMASE
HE - BEAKRENEEES RRIER
ERTIBENTE

TRANENHEEERROAEEF
TEEBRABNRBANHR - TRR
BASEHAREREESRAENTE
FHMERARTRERABRES AR
B HAENERAGHEESRE - HHE
MERFEBNE - AIRTRSERKIE
WEHHARNOTIZERN K T UAFE -
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 B2 =& —ZF#+=-H=1—HIFE

29. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 0. @I A ()
(Continued)
b. Financial risk management objectives and b. MEREEBEZRBER ()
policies (Continued)
Liquidity risk (Continued) BB /A ()
Liquidity tables MENE IR
Weighted
average 1 year Total
effective Less than 3 months to undiscounted Carrying
interest rate 3 months to 1 year 5years  cash flows amount
R RTH
L ilks AR =Z@AZE-F -FEZIF RERELH HREE

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTTE ARBTT ARETT ARETT ARETT

As at 31 December 2010
Ro-E-FFF-A=1F—H
Non-derivative financial liabilities
FTESRAE
Trade and other payables
B9 REMERTE - 388,426 - - 388,426 388,426
Amounts due to related parties
EREZALTRE - 6,650 - - 6,650 6,650
Amount due to a non-controlling
interest of a subsidiary

JETH B A RS R 5B 2.00% 487 = = 487 487
Borrowings £ & 3.25% = 89,807 29,782 119,589 112,960
395,563 89,807 29,782 515,152 508,523

As at 31 December 2009
R-FEAF-F=1—A

Non-derivative financial liabilities

FTESRAR

Trade and other payables & 5 R E {1 JEf 708 = 259,142 27,578 = 286,720 286,720
Amounts due to related parties

ENEZEATRE - 6,765 - - 6,765 6,765

Amount due to non-controlling
interest of a subsidiary

FERHB A RIFE RS TR 0.68% 519 - - 519 519
Borrowings f& & 4.61% = 29,873 34,285 64,158 55,899

266,426 57,451 34,285 358,162 349,903
The amounts included above for variable interest rate {ﬁ—j“ | 2= 55 Bl B AT 3R A HA R &S T 9 5
instruments for non-derivative financial liabilities is subject KL ERE Q‘JLL#MEJ:@%EL
to change if changes in variable interest rates differ to those )R] 55| R T A& 5t ke 2 &

estimates of interest rates determined at the end of the
reporting period.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 i =& —ZF#+=-HA=1—HIF/E

29. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

c. Fair value

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities is
determined in accordance with generally accepted pricing
models based on discounted cash flow analysis.

The directors of the Company consider that the carrying
amounts of all financial assets and financial liabilities recorded
at amortised cost in the consolidated statement of financial
position approximate their corresponding fair values.

30. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

20.€®MIT A (&)

c. AR{E
cRMEENSRBENALBEZRITIRE
ERDOMHAREBEXTIUEE

ARBEZR/NEAMBARKRZE
HRASIGENAEEREERERAE
FREEREAEARERS -

30. B ARRIE

2010 2009
—EB-EF —ETNEF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARBTF T
Capital expenditure in respect of acquisition of property, plant and
equipment contracted for but not provided in the consolidated
financial statements
BATHEARNGA HBEREREOME - #ERBEUEEEEANS 10,558 3,836
31. OPERATING LEASES 3, REFHLY
The Group as lessor AEBEABEHBEA

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has contracted with
tenants for the following future minimum lease payments:

R|EMIBR - AEBEEH TIIARKKEHR
S REAARTA

2010 2009

—E-EF ZETNF

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥ET T ARETTT

Within one year —&F R 609 -
In the second to fifth year inclusive £ -_Z2FHFRN (BIEEEME) 521 =
Over five years A 173 -
1,303 -

Rental income represents rentals receivable by the Group. Leases
are negotiated for an average term of 2 to 20 years with fixed
rentals.

HeBAEAEERKNES - HOKLER
RN FHEHA—E=—1F HHEEE

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 3 X288 (@) RO A

Annual Report 2010

149



150

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHRRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 # % =%

—ZFFEF_HA=+—HIFE

31. OPERATING LEASES (Continued)

3. EEMEA ()

The Group as lessee AEBEREEA
2010 2009
—E-ZF —ETNF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARBTF T

Minimum lease payments under operating leases recognised
in profit or loss

RERPHERNHELHORER S MR 8,196 9,242

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had commitments for
future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating
leases in respect of premises which fall due as follows:

RIEHHR - AEERBETATRELER
HIBLI T R AR B [ 2 B AR B ) SR A R 2R

RIEESMAFEEDT

2010 2009

—E-ZF —ETNEF

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR%TR ARBTIT

Within one year —F A 7,938 2,550
In the second to fifth year inclusive E-EFHFR (2EEERFE) 7,934 3,197
15,872 5,747

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the Group
for premises used for production and operation. Leases are
negotiated for a term of 1 to 5 years and rentals are fixed over
the relevant lease term.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 i =& —ZF#+=-HA=1—HIF/E

32. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME

32 RIKEFETE

2010 2009
—2-%5 —2ENE
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARBTF T
Retirement benefit scheme contribution made during the year
FRRRIENIET B4R 19,382 19,199

The employees of the Group’s PRC subsidiaries are members
of a state-managed retirement benefit scheme operated by the
local government. The subsidiaries are required to contribute a
specified percentage of their payroll costs to the retirement benefit
scheme to fund the benefits. The only obligation of the Group with
respect to the retirement benefit scheme is to make the specified
contributions.

The Group also participates in a Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme (the MPF Scheme) established under the Mandatory
Provident Fund Ordinance in December 2000 for the Group’s
Hong Kong employees. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held
separately from those of the Group, in funds under the control of
trustees. For employees who were members of the MPF Scheme,
the Group contributes 5% of relevant payroll costs to the scheme
and subject to a maximum of RMB873 (equivalent approximately
to HK$1,000) per month, which contribution is matched by the
employee.

33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(@) Names and relationships with related parties during the
years are as follows:

Name Principal activities

=L FEEHR

AEBETEMBEARNEEC 2 M7 BA
REMBREERAKEMNE - ZFWBEQ
BB TERABE LR E R D LR RBER
BB FFT IR R - AEB R Z B KET
R — B ERRZ BELERHER -

AEBNABBREREZM_ZEZTZEF+ A
R % 58 Fil 14 A FE & 5F 8K 5 32 32 A9 58 I 1 A
Bartal ([aEesrEl)) - aBEerTEnNE
EBVRAEEEE  THAHETIAERE
NES  AEEREABRESTEKENE
B2 HEEHF SN A5% R ZEIHE - ERA
TR ARMS8737T (W9F K 1,00087T) + MiE
BINEEMRBHRR

BEEALRS

(a) FABEATEBRERFEALTZBAR
P01 N

Relationship

e

Sunny Group Limited (“Sunny Group”)
RFEEERAR ([RFEE])

Investment holding
REERK

Ningbo Sunny Electronic Limited Manufacture and sale of

(“Ningbo SST”) telescopes and
ZEREFETFARAA riflescopes
(IEERTRI]) HEERBE SRS REES

Manufacture and sale of
hardware and plastic
components

Yuyao City Urban Fanxing Electrical
Appliance Factory
( “Fanxing”)

BRIk T K [ S S EE R ([0 )

AERHELSREBTH

A substantial shareholder of the Company
with significant influence on the Group

ARRMEERR 2 — (HAKEAR
ERTEN)

Controlling interest held by a family member
of the Company’s director, Mr. Wang
Wenjian

ANRESINEREZBRAERER

Company controlled by a family member
of the Company’s director,
Mr. Wu Jinxian
ARAIEEREB K ERBATEGIH AR
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e P BHmRNE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 2 =& —ZF#+=-HA=1—HIFE

33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS BEEALTRZ (8)

(Continued)
(@) Names and relationships with related parties during the (a) FRBAEATEBREREALT ZHAR
years are as follows: (Continued) o ()
Name Principal activities Relationship
28 TEXK
Yuyao City Xingbang Optoelectronic Manufacture and sale of parts Company controlled by a family member
Instruments Company Limited for optical instruments of the Company’s director,
(“Xingbang”) HEE RSHE K B E IS E T Mr. Wu Jinxian
SRk E AR BESEAR AR ([EF]) RAAREEREBLERBAIEGIHN AR
Yuyao City Xingli Optics Instruments Manufacture and sale of parts Company controlled by a family member
Factory ( “Xingli”) for optical instruments of the Company’s director, Mr. Ye Liaoning
BRI T B 7 B2 B3 R ([T ) BB RHE B EESEB T AAREEERERERBAESIF AR
Yuyao City Jiahua Optoelectronic Manufacture and sale of parts Company controlled by a family member
Components Factory (“Jiahua”) for optical instruments of the Company’s director,
Rk T EZE N BRI ([1EE]) HE RHE L B ERS A Mr. Wang Wenjian
AAREEEXERERBAERIT AR
Shanghai Shuangquan Scientific Distribution and sale of scientific ~ Controlling interest held by a family member
Instruments Company Limited instruments of the shareholder of Sunny Hengping with
(“Shuangquan”) 7 SHANEH S B 2 & significant influence on the Group
FEEENBRFIARAR ([£E]) RFEVERRRRBES ERER
(BAREEAEBERTEN)
ERZEFRMBRA A Manufacture and sale of Controlling interest held by a family
(“Sunny Machinery”) telescopes and riflescopes member of the Company s director,
ERBFFEMAR AR ([RFHEW]) HEREEZRBNEER Mr. Wang Wenjian
RRARESFEIXERHERBREERER
3S Hi-Technologies Co., Ltd. Distribution and sale of Company controlled by Sunny Group
(“3S Hi-Tech”) scientific instruments e FE BRG] A A A
FERFRREAERMERAT 2 8N EH & B 2 %R
(IR E )
kTR B KR BERFRAA Manufacture and sale of parts Controlling interest held by a family
(FFEE]) for optical instruments member of the Company’s director,
HEMEHE LB ES B Mr. Ye Lianing with significant
influence on the Group
ARRERERERERBREAERER
(BREEEFERXEN)
Visiondigi (Shanghai) Technology Manufacture and sale of An associate of the Group
Co., Ltd. ( “Visiondigi” ) closed circuit television ZNCSE): /NG
FEEERARM AR AR FEMEHEREER
(I EBrEl)

1 52 Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 32F X2/ (@) BRA A
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 &2 =& —ZF#+_—-HA=1—HIF/E

33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS BEEALTXRSE (F)
(Continued)

(b) Transactions with related parties: (b) HEAEALXRS :
2010 2009
—E-FF —TTREF
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBF T ARET T

Sales of goods (note 1) $HEEm (Fi5E1)

Ningbo SST %) 3¢ F % 7,358 5,024
B2 10,110 1,593
Shuangquan & 1,204 1,046
Xingbang f## 637 457
Xingli 257 1 4
3S Hi-Tech &} E - 1
Sunny Group 3#F5%E - 2
Visiondigi F/8 &% 2,646
21,956 8,127
Purchase of raw materials (note 1) B Z R (FfsE1)
Ningbo SST )% 5 FEHY 10,673 8,729
Xingbang HF 5,290 2,940
Sunny Machinery &5 # 147 2,294
BB 14,472 1,832
Xingli #8137 777 1,119
Fanxing &l 772 351
Jiahua fE% 21 48
Shuangquan Z & 12 -
Visiondigi /8 &2 2,218 =
34,382 17,313
Disposal of property, plant and equipment (note 1)
HEWE - M RERE (1)
Ningbo SST 2 52 FRHE 6 -
Property rental expenses (note 2) W% &t (MiFE2)
Sunny Group 3#F £ & 4,214 3,881
Processing charge and other expenses (note 1)
MIERREMFSZ (FizE1)
Sunny Machinery %5 #4; 2,936 27
Notes: B 5E -
(1) The transactions were entered into in accordance with the terms (1) ZERZIRIEHEBE A 5T RIERETT °
agreed by the relevant parties.
(2) The property rental expenses were charged based on the terms (2 MEMEeRZIIREEBE A LHEIE

agreed by the relevant parties. FRUER ©
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 2 =& —ZF#+=-HA=1—HIFE

33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

BEAEAELREZ (&)

(Continued)
(c) At the end of reporting period, the Group has the (c) RBEHHR  AEEHEBEALNWE
following significant balances with related parties: KGR
2010 2009
—E-ZF —ZETRF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT T AREET T
Current assets: BN & EE
Amount due from a related party F&UEEE A £ 7K78
Shuanquan ££ & 926* 12*
Amount due from an associate & HE & A 7] 718 1,136* -
Current liabilities: B & (& :
Amounts due to related parties FEATEEE A £ 70H
Ningbo SST Z& 5 FEHY 2,500* 3,666*
Xingbang &1 1,410* 1,817*
Xingli 37 360* 463"
Sunny Machinery &5 #H, - 266*
Fanxing &3 274* 215*
Jiahua =% 6* 20*
FRE N 2 2,100* 277"
Sunny Group Z#F4[& = 41
6,650 6,765
Other than those amounts denoted with asterisk “** which are BRAMZERZEEAEZMEI - HMEEE

of trade nature, the other amounts are of non-trade nature.
The amounts are unsecured, interest free and repayable on
demand.

The following is an aged analysis of related parties balance of

VRIFEHNE - ZFRLARRER 2

BRAREREER -

RBEHHR FHBEFEENBEA LS

trade nature at the end of reporting period. SHRERER D ITAAT -
2010 2009
—E-EF ZETNF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T AREET T
Current assets: JnB) & EE -
Within 90 days 90H A 2,062 12
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 &2 =& —ZF#+_—-HA=1—HIF/E

33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

At the end of reporting period, the Group has the following
significant balances with related parties: (Continued)

BEAEAELREZ (&)

(c) RIMEMHR  AEEERAEALHNE

RERWT : (&)

2010 2009
—E-ZF —ETAEF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ET T ARBTIT

Current liabilities: JREN & & :
Within 90 days 90H A 6,203 6,067
91 to 180 days 91 H & 180H 436 649
Over 180 days #8180 H 11 8
6,650 6,724

Compensation of key management personnel

The remuneration of key management, excluding all directors
whose emoluments have been set out in Note 12, during the
year is as follows:

(d) TEEEASHMH

FATEEEABR (FTEEEMSERH
F1I2HRBENMEES) HMm T ¢

2010 2009

—E-TF —ETANF

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥T R ARETIT

Short-term benefits 52 Hi+& % 13,613 12,102
Post-employment benefits Bk & & 5 841 824
Share award scheme M1 22 Ehzt 2] 2,554 =
17,008 12,926
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The Company adopted The Sunny Optical Technology (Group)
Company Limited Restricted Share Award Scheme (“Share Award
Scheme”) on 22 March 2010 (“Adoption Date”) with a duration of
10 years commencing from the Adoption Date. The objective of
the Share Award Scheme is to provide the selected participants
including directors, employees, agents or consultants of the
Company and its subsidiaries (the “Selected Participants”) with an
opportunity to acquire a proprietary interest in the Company; to
encourage and retain such individuals to work with the Group; and
to provide additional incentive for them to achieve performance
goals, with a view to achieving the objectives of increasing the
value of the Company and aligning the interests of the Selected
Participants directly to be the owners of the Company through
ownership of shares. The Group has set up The Sunny Optical
Technology (Group) Company Limited Restricted Share Award
Scheme Trust (“Trust”) to administer and hold the Company’s
shares before they are vested and transferred to Selected
Participants. Upon granting of shares to selected participants,
the Trust purchases the Company’s shares being awarded from
the open market with funds provided by the Company by way of
contributions. Restricted Shares granted under the Share Award
Scheme are subject to a vesting scale in tranches of one-third to
one-fifth each (as the case may be) on every anniversary date of
the grant date starting from the first anniversary date until the third
to the fifth anniversary (as the case may be). The vested shares
are transferred to Selected Participants at no cost except that
the expenses attributable or payable in respect of the transfer
of such shares of the Company shall be borne by the Selected
Participants.

The grant of Restricted Shares is subject to acceptance by the
Selected Participants. Restricted Shares granted to but not
accepted by the Selected Participants shall become unaccepted
shares. The Trustee may use any remainder of cash and non-cash
income received by the Trust in respect of the Shares held upon
trust to purchase additional Shares after defraying all expenses
incurred by the Trust prior to the purchase of additional shares.
The Trust shall hold the additional shares, unaccepted shares
and unvested shares upon trust and may make any grant to
existing or new Selected Participants after receiving instructions
from the Administration Committee of the Group. The fair value of
Restricted Shares awarded was determined based on the market
value of the Company’s shares at the grant date.
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e P BHmRNE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 # % =%

34. SHARE AWARD SCHEME

RRARIERZZE—ZTF=A=1+=8 ([F#®
HED) ST FAERE (EB) BRA
AR Hil Az 0 2@ =T 8l ([ It 2ZR@Et &) -
ZErEERMNBEHESEETERER - KD
REAHEERFELEE (BEES B
B ARalREBETWEB QN IERER)
(( SE2EE|) BRE—EABEARAMA
/\ﬁ‘é\ E’ﬁ&ﬁ SEREBRAEETER
&R AL i KA 58 SN 2 DA HE B 1% & S EX
EIEEBE  UEBRARQAREEBENE
B WEEBREERG  FIFELHEENE
mEARNRREAESEZEN - AEED
PRI R FHER I (RE) BRA R R G
Tﬁﬁﬁb%iﬂ = ([E5E]) UEB REA K
7HxTﬁEZH§f’\E$ﬁ&Lu§T‘7%L/,\%
IE - ERFEL2EERHROE - F5EER
IEﬁEJF‘ﬁi%J:EﬁAT’F%ﬁEHEHjZ$ ARG
WHARFAERARAREES - BRERD
HEEDET &1 4% M A 52 PR il AR 0 P B I B B —
BAFEEFEE=2FR (RIEAME) @A
FHHR EEEARFHES Ttt 3E_’\Z*
ERHz— (RIBAME) - EHERIRMDE
EEETRELMHE - R /,\%/,\7%3*
ERANAZERDEGRENHRAS -

Tﬁuﬂ%ﬁﬁ%ﬂ%f’”ﬁ/i#i SEEZRWNTTAE

o BT FESEE BT EE AN X R HIAX
TJJZ%T%%%%%WMJJ XA BBERERT
S P B 4D FTUER ORI IR & M 3R R &
ABBEBERIINED  EASXNERREER
BINEODRAELENMBRX - EREXER
FABIMND  TEZMARD AR B K
> YEAEEEEZE@NETR TRREA
EFEFE2EEREZFRND - (FRLER
BRREIRDO DA BERARFRORE L
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 &2 =& —ZF#+_—-HA=1—HIF/E

34. SHARE AWARD SCHEME (Continued)

Movements in the number of Restricted Shares granted and
related fair value are as follows:

3. R =B ETE (&)

BEEEZREIRMDOHE REBERQ R EN
ZEMT :

Weighted Number of
average restricted
fair value shares
(per share) granted
SRME ERHZ R
FIERRE idvip 4= |
HK$'000
FABT
As at 1 January 2010 R=Z—Z4F—H—H - -
Granted (note) B3 H (FizE) 1.637 33,560
As at 31 December 2010 R=E—ZTF+=-A=+—H 1.637 33,560

Note: Among the total number of Restricted Shares granted, 2,160,000
and 31,400,000 shares are under vesting scale in tranches of one-
fifth and one-fourth, respectively, on every anniversary date of the
grant date.

The equity-settled share-based payments charged to the profit or
loss was RMB7,931,000 for the year ended 31 December 2010
(2009: nil).

35. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTION

During the year ended 31 December 2009, the Group has addition
of an intangible asset through capital contribution from a minority
shareholder of a subsidiary amounting to RMB7,040,000 (2010:
nil).

M5E : RERHZRGIRMDEEF - 2,160,0008%
A% 13 %31,400,0000% f% 17 1A & &% i B &
HAFHSROMEBRAS Z—REDZ—

HE—_ZT-ZE+-_A=+—BILEE
BRMBHNESEERNDNRAEARE
7,931,000 (ZEZENE : &)

BEIBFRERF

HE-_ZTZThE+_A=+—HLEE" K
EEBBANBARVHEBRR IEFELEE
#hn AR 7,040,000 (ZE—ZF : &) o
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 2 =& —ZF#+=-HA=1—HIFE

36. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING

37.

PERIOD

After the end of reporting period, the directors proposed a final

dividend. Further details are disclosed in Note 10.

PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of subsidiaries indirectly held, unless otherwise stated,
by the Company at 31 December 2010 and 2009 are as follows:

37.

3. MEHRER

RBERHRREK  EFEZERRBRE -

BRAFBENIEE10

ff B R FF 1R

Bk =B &R -

ARAR—F-FER_F

ZENFT_A=+—HREEFANHE LA

BB
Place of
incorporation/ Issued and fully paid Attributable
registration/ up share capital/ equity interest
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital held by the Group  Principal activities
EMRL/ BRTRMRRE FEEREN
WEAR AR EtY EEHE ftEAR b s TEER
2010 2009
Z2-2F _ZTNE
Sun Yu Optical The British Virgin Ordinary shares 100% 100%  Investment holding
Technology Limited Islands ( “The BVI") US$100,000 (directly held) RERER
RTABREARAR REREAHS ((ERES]) LR@AR100,000%T (E#EHA)
Sun Xiang Optical The BVI Ordinary shares US$10 100% 100%  Investment holding
Overseas Limited RREES LBRI0ET REER
REXZBIERAA
Sun Li Instrument The BVI Ordinary shares US$10 100% 100%  Investment holding
Overseas Limited RR#HE LTBRI0ET REER
RHEREINERAT
Summit Optics Technology The BVI Ordinary share US$1 100% 100% Investment holding
Limited REES EBRIET REER
Summit Optics The BVI Ordinary share US$1 100% 100%  Investment holding
Investment Limited RAHS EARIET REER
Sunny Optical Hong Kong Ordinary shares US$10 100% 100%  Investment holding
Overseas Limited B L@R10ET REER

RTEEENERART

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 32F X2/ (@) BRA A
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 &2 =& —ZF#+_—-HA=1—HIF/E

37. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

37. Y B2 RIFF1E (&)

(Continued)
Place of
incorporation/ Issued and fully paid Attributable
registration/ up share capital/ equity interest
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital held by the Group  Principal activities
EMEL/ BERARMERE rEBEEN
WEAR AR S EEnE  EREX iR TEXH
2010 2009
—E-ZF —ITNF
Sunny Instruments Hong Kong Ordinary shares US $10 100% 100%  Investment holding
Overseas Limited B LERI0ET REER
RFEZEIERAT
Summit Optical Hong Kong Ordinary share HK$1 100% 100%  Investment holding
Technology Limited &8 T@R1BT REER
Summit Optical Hong Kong Ordinary share HK$1 100% 100%  Investment holding
Investment Limited BB LRRIET REER
Zhejiang Sunny The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100%  Manufacture and sale
Optics Co., Ltd. i capital RMB235,000,000 of optical components
MIRTARERAR TR ERREARE EERHERETH
235,000,000t
Ningbo Sunny Instruments Co., Ltd. ~ The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100%  Manufacture and sale
FERATREARAF i capital RMB82,500,000 of optical instruments
AR ESRSARE EERHERZES
82,500,000t
Sunny Optics (Zhongshan) Co., Ltd.  The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100%  Manufacture and sale
BFERE (FI) BRAF HE capital US$14,990,000 of optical components
T REHRA HERHEEREZH
14,990,000 7T
Ningbo Sunny Opotech Co., Ltd. The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100%  Manufacture and sale of
ERRETAEEEERAR H capital US$8,831,600 optoelectronics products

BRI (N
8,831,600%7T

TELHENEER
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRNE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 2 =& —ZF#+=-HA=1—HIFE

37. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES . MBS (&)

(Continued)
Place of
incorporation/ Issued and fully paid Attributable
registration/ up share capital/ equity interest
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital held by the Group  Principal activities
ZREL/ BERARMERE rEBEEN
WEAR AR S EEn%  EMEX iR TEXH
2010 2009
“E-ZF —ITNF
Ningbo Sunny Infrared Technologies  The PRC Registered and contributed 63.38% 63.38%  Research and development
Company Ltd. HE capital RMB10,000,000 of infrared technologies
ERBRTHIMNMBRA A FHRESRAARK R R R B LIMREN
10,000,0007C
Sunny Japan Co., Ltd. Japan Registered and contributed 55% 55%  Trading of optical
RTANRASH BA capital JPY99,000,000 instruments and
R EABRA optoelectronics products
99,000,000H BEEAZEERAEER
Shanghai Sunny Hengping Scientific ~ The PRC Registered and contributed 59.09% 60.73%  Manufacture and sale of
Instrument Co., Ltd. i capital RMB6,701,374 scientific instruments
FEERTETHMBRSERAT AR RESRAARR HEREENSES
6,701,3747T
Sunny Optical Corean (BVI) Limited ~ The BVI Ordinary shares US$10 100% 100%  Investment holding
RREHS LER10ET RERR
Sunny Korea Company Limited Korea Ordinary shares - 100%  Manufacture and sale of
RFEERRN e B KRW450,000,000 (Note) optical components
E48MR450,000,000% B (KtaE) FERHEKETH
Power Optics Co., Ltd. Korea Ordinary shares 56.7% 54.92%  Manufacture and sale of
NEXBEERATA e KRWS5,000,000,000 optoelectronic products
% #I%5,000,000,000% 8 EERHEREER
Sunny Instruments Singapore Ordinary shares 65% 65%  Manufacture and sale of
Singapore Pte. Ltd. R SGD6,300,000 scientific instruments
RFRSMIEERAR L7 Ak6,300,00087 1% 7T EERHENSES
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e PR HRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 &2 =& —ZF#+_—-HA=1—HIF/E

37.PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Continued)

37. Y B2 RIFF1E (&)

Place of
incorporation/ Issued and fully paid Attributable
registration/ up share capital/ equity interest
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital held by the Group  Principal activities
EMEL/ ERTREERE rEBEEN
WEAR BB SMeEEEnE  AMEX iR TEER
2010 2009
“E-ZF —TTNAF
Jiang Su Sunny Medical The PRC Registered and contributed 51% 51%  Manufacture and sale of
Instruments Co., Ltd. I capital RMB15,000,000 medical instruments
LR FRREMARAR FHRESRAARK FERHERREN
15,000,0007T
Ningbo Sunny Automotive The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100%  Manufacture and sale of
Optech Co., Ltd. R capital RMB5,000,000 optical automotive
EREFEINBRMBRAA Ff REHRAARE components
5,000,0007T FERHEKBEHTH
Sunny Optics (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100%  Manufacture and sale
SRS (KE) BRAR H capital RMB30,000,000 of optical components
A RERRAAR HEREEREZM
30,000,000t
Suzhou Shun Xin Instruments The PRC Registered and contributed 100% N/A Manufacture and sale of
Co., Ltd. H capital of USD399,955 NEH optical instruments
N ERERAA i RE&MRAR399,956% T EEREERZESR
TMBEFZH A ER AR The PRC Registered and contributed 100% N/A  Manufacture and
H capital RMB2,000,000 NiEf development of security
HRREHBRAARE equipments technologies
2,000,0007C i R R R AR
* companies are sino-foreign equity joint venture enterprises FING EBFERT]
w companies are domestic invested enterprises NEREAT
Note: The company was de-registered during the year. BisE - R EIRFEANES o

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the
end of the year.

RAFER - MBARLEETEAGEKES -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRNE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 2 =& —ZF#+=-HA=1—HIFE

38. FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE
COMPANY

38. A1 7] B #& & #l

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EERBE
2010 2009
—E-ZF —EENF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARBFIT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS JEmBi&E
Interests in subsidiaries B Bl#E 248,138 248,138
Loans to subsidiaries f{/& A Al &K 657,378 688,389
905,516 936,527
CURRENT ASSETS i#h&E
Other receivables and prepayment £ fth f& I G I8 [ F8 15 2008 344 3,633
Banks balances and cash $R1T458 kIE & 1,622 1,171
1,966 4,704
CURRENT LIABILITIES JiEh & (&
Amounts due to subsidiaries FE{ M B A & FIA 17,922 21,606
Other payables E b & {<F Z 38 1,866 1,867
19,788 23,473
NET CURRENT LIABILITIES #i&h & &% 5 (17,822) (18,769)
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES
REERRDEE 887,694 917,758
CAPITAL AND RESERVES &7 & f# &
Share capital B 97,520 97,520
Reserves f#&f& 790,174 820,238
887,694 917,758

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 32F X2/ (@) BRA A
Annual Report 2010 ¥



EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. WANG Wenijian
Mr. YE Liaoning
Mr. SUN Yang

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Mr. SHA Ye

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

Mr. CHU Peng Fei Richard
Dr. LIU Xu
Mr. ZHANG Yuging

JOINT COMPANY SECRETARIES

Ms. WONG Pui Ling (ACCA, HKICPA)
Ms. HU Yanyu

REGISTERED OFFICE

Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive,
P.O. Box 2681, George Town,
Grand Cayman KY1-1111, Cayman Islands

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN
HONG KONG

Unit 603, 6th Floor, Grand City Plaza,
1-17 Sai Lau Kok Road, Tsuen Wan,
New Territories, Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN
THE PRC

Nos. 66-68, Shunyu Road,
Yuyao, Zhejiang Province, PRC

Corporate Information
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Corporate Information

DNREH

CORPORATE WEBSITE
www.sunnyoptical.com

LEGAL ADVISERS

Troutman Sanders Solicitors and International Lawyers

AUDITORS

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

Agricultural Bank of China, Yuyao Sub-branch
BNP Paribas Hong Kong Branch

PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRAR AND
TRANSFER OFFICE

Butterfield Fund Services (Cayman) Limited
Butterfield House, 68 Fort Street,

P.O. Box 705, George Town,

Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

HONG KONG BRANCH SHARE
REGISTRAR

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor,

Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen's Road East,

Wanchai, Hong Kong

STOCK CODE
Stock Code: 2382
AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVES

Mr. SUN Yang
Ms. WONG Pui Ling (ACCA, HKICPA)
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REFABHR(REA)FRAT

Unit 603, 6/F., Grand City Plaza, 1-17 Sai Lau Kok Road, Tsuen Wan Hong K’Qng
ERZEREAKI-17 ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬂiﬁ%—ﬂ%G%*

Design and Production by : Toppan Vite Lim
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